
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
P.O. BOX 93 229 Broadway Street East ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 

For Your Information – FYI Council Action Needed – CA 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 11, 2018 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
6:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order Roll Call-DS.RT.JT.VS.DW 

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices)

4. Additions/Approval of Agenda - CA 1 

5. Public Comment (4) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes, statements only, no dialog)

6. Consent Agenda (approved with one motion) CA 
2

26
34

a) Acknowledge Review of the March 2018 Bills Paid and Journal Entries

b) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of March 14, March 27, and April 2, 2018

c) Approval of Consumption and Display Permit – Boomerville LLC, Mike Nistler

7. Department Reports:

a) Sheriff’s Report FYI 

b) Fire Department FYI 

c) Planning Commission

1) Request to Amend Allowed Conditional Uses in an R-1 Zoning District CA 35 

2) Molitor CUP Application CA 37 

3) Irene Schneider Trust – Preliminary Plat and Rezoning Request CA 155 

d) Emergency Management – Written Report FYI 172 

e) Public Works - Written Report FYI 173 

f) Engineering Report

8. Administration:

a) Ordinance 2018-xx Subdivision Moratorium CA 174 

b) Resolution 2018-xx Public Works Director Resignation and Appointment CA 176 

c) Water Base Fee ` FYI 

9. Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers

a) Council Action CA 

10. Mayor / Council Reports: FYI 

a) LMC Legislative Conference March 21-22 FYI 

b) Communication Task Force FYI 

c) Ordinance Review Task Force FYI 

d) SRWD Sauk River Road FYI 178 

11. Other

12. Future Agenda Items

13. Adjourn

1



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:32 PM

Page 1

MARCH 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

PERAPaid Chk#  001231E 3/1/2018

$1,590.44 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,590.44

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001232E 3/1/2018

$594.69 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $594.69

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001233E 3/1/2018

$1,461.56 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,820.10 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,281.66

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORKPaid Chk#  001234E 3/7/2018

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 601-49440-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 602-49490-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$1.23 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $4.95

PERAPaid Chk#  001235E 3/15/2018

$1,550.68 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,550.68

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001236E 3/15/2018

$573.76 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $573.76

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001237E 3/15/2018

$1,391.05 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,719.42 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,110.47

NEOPOST, INCPaid Chk#  001238E 3/14/2018

$33.00 POSTAGE-GEN GOVTE 101-41000-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE ADMINE 101-41800-322   Postage

$15.00 POSTAGE-FDE 101-42200-322   Postage

$40.00 POSTAGE STREETE 101-43100-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE PARKE 101-45122-322   Postage

$55.00 POSTAGE-ZONINGE 101-46300-322   Postage

$75.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-322   Postage

$166.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-322   Postage

Total   NEOPOST, INC $400.00

CITY OF ROCKVILLEPaid Chk#  001239E 3/14/2018

$56.42 WATER/SEWER MTSHOPE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$51.06 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARKE 101-45122-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$20.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$26.61 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

2



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:32 PM

Page 2

MARCH 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   CITY OF ROCKVILLE $169.09

PERAPaid Chk#  001240E 3/28/2018

$1,613.18 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,613.18

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001241E 3/28/2018

$562.34 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $562.34

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001242E 3/28/2018

$1,364.52 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,991.12 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,355.64

ADVANCE AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  018198 3/7/2018

$14.95 Shop TowelsE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 5099-331366

$23.98 2 DegreaserE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 5099-331832

Total   ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $38.93

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  018199 3/7/2018

$9.03 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2201014708

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2201014708

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2201014708

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2201014708

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2201014708

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2201014708

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply 2201014708

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $51.03

BECKYS GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  018200 3/7/2018

$225.44 FUEL - FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil 104

$817.92 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil 92

$45.06 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil 92

$41.08 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil 92

Total   BECKYS GAS & BAIT $1,129.50

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  018201 3/7/2018

$39.20 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 18155

$132.52 Torch gas & oxygen, parts for Torch,E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 183671

$12.61 Safety GlassesE 101-43100-426   PPE Personal Protective Equip 183671

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $184.33

COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTERPaid Chk#  018202 3/7/2018

$7.44 Phone port, Computer IssueE 101-41000-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 4775

$7.42 Phone port, Computer IssueE 101-41110-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 4775

$7.44 Phone port, Computer IssueE 101-41800-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 4775

$7.44 Phone port, Computer IssueE 101-42200-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 4775

$7.44 Phone port, Computer IssueE 101-43100-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 4775

$7.44 Phone port, Computer IssueE 101-46300-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 4775

$7.44 Phone port, Computer IssueE 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 4775

$7.44 Phone port, Computer IssueE 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 4775

Total   COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $59.50

3



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:32 PM

Page 3

MARCH 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  018203 3/7/2018

$818.75 Grinderstation calls Lake AreaE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc

$393.34 Grinderstation Relay PartsE 602-49490-289   Grinderstation Repairs/Parts

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $1,212.09

GUARDIAN FLEET SAFETYPaid Chk#  018204 3/7/2018

$252.00 2 New Strobe lights Plow Truck #7E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 18-00026

Total   GUARDIAN FLEET SAFETY $252.00

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  018205 3/7/2018

$10.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  018206 3/7/2018

$88.25 Building Inspection & reviewE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $88.25

MIDWAY IRON & METAL CO INCPaid Chk#  018207 3/7/2018

$49.51 Steel Repair Plow Truck #5E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 381098

Total   MIDWAY IRON & METAL CO INC $49.51

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  018208 3/7/2018

$731.50 Replace the power supply for pump #2E 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 8440

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $731.50

NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  018209 3/7/2018

$254.19 Back Up Camera Fire Dept Unit 2E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 246473

Total   NORTH CENTRAL $254.19

ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGEPaid Chk#  018210 3/7/2018

$350.00 SCBA Hands onE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 184868

Total   ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGE $350.00

STEARNS CO MUNICIPAL LEAGUEPaid Chk#  018211 3/7/2018

$40.00 2018 MembershipE 101-41000-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   STEARNS CO MUNICIPAL LEAGUE $40.00

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  018212 3/7/2018

$46.00 Adjust Boundary Lines Kunkel, Nelson, Williams & 
Schmitt

E 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  018213 3/7/2018

$11.31 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$733.30 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$54.52 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$54.52 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$54.52 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$288.43 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$373.04 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$61.79 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$64.38 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$64.38 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$64.37 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

4



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:32 PM

Page 4

MARCH 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$64.37 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$64.37 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$64.37 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$64.37 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$524.69 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,606.73

ALEX AIR APPARATUS INCPaid Chk#  018214 3/14/2018

$977.00 Turbojet NozzleE 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment 35554

Total   ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $977.00

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  018215 3/14/2018

$215.10 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$860.47 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $1,075.57

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  018216 3/14/2018

$71.18 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$211.36 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$211.36 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$211.36 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$61.77 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$48.71 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$48.71 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$48.70 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$48.70 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$48.70 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$989.23 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $1,999.78

CENTRAL HYDRAULICSPaid Chk#  018217 3/14/2018

$42.83 Bumper Stop - 1 ton plowE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 89815

Total   CENTRAL HYDRAULICS $42.83

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  018218 3/14/2018

$44.63 Planning Commission Meeting Location changeE 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 36737

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $44.63

JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANNPaid Chk#  018219 3/14/2018

$140.00 Review Subdivision, packet, Attend MeetingE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees

$565.00 Schneider Plat, Reimb from property ownerE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees

$277.50 Voigts Plat, Reimb from propertyE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees

$70.00 Molitor Air bnb, Reimb from property ownerE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees

$502.50 Attend Council meeting, open meeting law questionE 101-41110-304   Legal Fees

Total   JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $1,555.00

MENARDSPaid Chk#  018220 3/14/2018

$39.13 Ice Melt, Gorilla Glue, Gal bar & chain lubeE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 75439

$23.41 Sewer gloves, TapeE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 75439

$6.45 Garbage bagsE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 75439

Total   MENARDS $68.99

MIDCOPaid Chk#  018221 3/14/2018

5



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:32 PM

Page 5

MARCH 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$75.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.48 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $160.00

MIKE S REPAIRPaid Chk#  018222 3/14/2018

$646.79 Front Axle Repair 1 tonE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   MIKE S REPAIR $646.79

ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGEPaid Chk#  018223 3/14/2018

$120.00 Wildland Urban Firefighting Training Abbey H, Frank F, 
Travis R

E 101-42200-332   Training 223227

Total   ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGE $120.00

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  018224 3/14/2018

$46.00 Voigt's sewer easementE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  018225 3/14/2018

$29.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$275.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$42.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$44.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$97.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$192.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$350.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$67.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$399.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$124.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$40.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,872.70

VISAPaid Chk#  018226 3/14/2018

$38.68 Fire Dept Computer InkE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$12.24 Fire Dept (3) Paper Towel HolderE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$299.75 Marty 2018 MCFOA Annual ConferenceE 101-41800-332   Training

$50.00 Marty MCFOA Membership duesE 101-41800-433   Dues and Subscriptions

$572.79 Fluoride ColorimeterE 601-49440-540   Machinery & Equipment

$23.29 Well 3 FittingsE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$20.55 Water Sample postageE 601-49440-322   Postage

$217.18 Liftstation parts for stockE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$12.46 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, 
wire compartment

E 101-41000-200   Office Supplies

6



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:32 PM

Page 6

MARCH 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, 
wire compartment

E 101-41800-200   Office Supplies

$12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, 
wire compartment

E 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, 
wire compartment

E 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, 
wire compartment

E 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, 
wire compartment

E 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

$12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, 
wire compartment

E 101-46300-200   Office Supplies

$12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, 
wire compartment

E 101-41110-200   Office Supplies

Total   VISA $1,333.95

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  018227 3/14/2018

$22.78 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$12.71 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41000-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$83.87 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $142.36

EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  018228 3/15/2018

$463.21 101-42200-538 SCBA MasksG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS $463.21

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  018229 3/22/2018

$84.05 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$30.06 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $178.11

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  018230 3/22/2018

$76.90 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$35.81 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$35.82 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$51.15 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$45.53 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$45.53 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$45.53 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$45.53 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$45.53 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$45.52 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$51.09 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$54.60 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $784.04

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  018231 3/22/2018

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

7



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:32 PM

Page 7

MARCH 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  018232 3/22/2018

$46.00 76.41604.0605 9379 Co Rd 6E 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00

ASSOC OF MN EMERG MANAGERSPaid Chk#  018233 3/28/2018

$130.00 AMEM Annual Dues Mike HofmannE 101-42500-433   Dues and Subscriptions 201837-276

Total   ASSOC OF MN EMERG MANAGERS $130.00

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  018234 3/28/2018

$3,213.19 JAN WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$5,222.06 JAN WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

$1,676.84 FEB WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$5,895.23 FEB WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $16,007.32

COLD SPRING BAKERY INCPaid Chk#  018235 3/28/2018

$14.35 3/27/18 WorkshopE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $14.35

EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INCPaid Chk#  018236 3/28/2018

$39.36 Fire Dept Engine 2 Auto Eject coverE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 98744

Total   EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INC $39.36

HENRYS WATERWORKS, INCPaid Chk#  018237 3/28/2018

$837.00 56 Cold Patch 50# BagsE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 19549

Total   HENRYS WATERWORKS, INC $837.00

LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INCPaid Chk#  018238 3/28/2018

$500.57 Single Axle Truck Unit 5 & Tandem Truck Unit 7 Pin, 
wing bolt, carbide cutting edge

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 351503

Total   LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC $500.57

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  018239 3/28/2018

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$12.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $100.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  018240 3/28/2018

$88.60 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$30.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42500-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$60.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$75.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$75.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:32 PM

Page 8

MARCH 2018

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $453.60

MENARDSPaid Chk#  018241 3/28/2018

$24.99 Shop Toilet SeatE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 76425

Total   MENARDS $24.99

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICE INPaid Chk#  018242 3/28/2018

$3,486.36 Fire Dept Gas MeterE 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment 1210174

Total   MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICE IN $3,486.36

ROYAL TIRE INCPaid Chk#  018243 3/28/2018

$128.96 Tandem Truck #7 Repair used wheel, valve cap, Spin 
Balance

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 32831314

Total   ROYAL TIRE INC $128.96

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  018244 3/28/2018

$652.00 76.41615.0800 Eagle ParkE 101-45122-434   Property Tax to County

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $652.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  018245 3/28/2018

$61.12 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.45 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77

WENNER COMPANY INCPaid Chk#  018246 3/28/2018

$23.85 Shop supplies Bolts, Nuts, Screws, Ice MelterE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl B185314

Total   WENNER COMPANY INC $23.85

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $58,490.55

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $35,448.78

601 WATER FUND $2,692.17

602 SEWER FUND $20,349.60

$58,490.55

9



04/03/18 3:34 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT  

001231 03/01/18 PERA $1,590.44 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001232 03/01/18 MN REVENUE $594.69 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001233 03/01/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,461.56 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001233 03/01/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,820.10 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001235 03/15/18 PERA $1,550.68 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001236 03/15/18 MN REVENUE $573.76 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001237 03/15/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,391.05 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001237 03/15/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,719.42 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001240 03/28/18 PERA $1,613.18 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001241 03/28/18 MN REVENUE $562.34 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001242 03/28/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,364.52 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001242 03/28/18 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,991.12 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

018215 03/14/18 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $215.10 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

018215 03/14/18 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $860.47 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

018228 03/15/18 EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS $463.21 101-42200-538 SCBA Masks 101-20200

018231 03/22/18 EDWARD JONES $300.00 INCENTIVE NICK W 101-21711

018245 03/28/18 USABLE LIFE $61.12 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$18,132.76DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

001234 03/07/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.23 Monthly Credit Card fee 101-41000-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

001238 03/14/18 NEOPOST, INC $33.00 POSTAGE-GEN GOVT 101-41000-322 Postage

001239 03/14/18 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $26.61 WATER/SEWER CH 101-41000-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018199 03/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.03 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018202 03/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $7.44 Phone port, Computer Issue 101-41000-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018211 03/07/18 STEARNS CO MUNICIPAL LEAGUE $40.00 2018 Membership 101-41000-433 Dues and Subscriptions

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $64.38 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

018216 03/14/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $48.71 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

018221 03/14/18 MIDCO $9.48 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018226 03/14/18 VISA $12.46 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, wire 101-41000-200 Office Supplies

018227 03/14/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-41000-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $45.53 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone

018239 03/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

018240 03/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $88.60 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018245 03/28/18 USABLE LIFE $19.20 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

018245 03/28/18 USABLE LIFE $244.45 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

10



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

04/03/18 3:34 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

$685.62DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

001239 03/14/18 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $5.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-41110-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018199 03/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41110-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018202 03/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $7.42 Phone port, Computer Issue 101-41110-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $64.37 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

018219 03/14/18 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $502.50 Attend Council meeting, open meeting law question 101-41110-304 Legal Fees

018221 03/14/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018226 03/14/18 VISA $12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, wire 101-41110-200 Office Supplies

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $45.53 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

018235 03/28/18 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $14.35 3/27/18 Workshop 101-41110-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018239 03/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

018240 03/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $30.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$710.54DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41800 City Administration

001238 03/14/18 NEOPOST, INC $8.00 POSTAGE ADMIN 101-41800-322 Postage

001239 03/14/18 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $20.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-41800-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018202 03/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $7.44 Phone port, Computer Issue 101-41800-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $64.38 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

018216 03/14/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $48.71 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

018221 03/14/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018226 03/14/18 VISA $12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, wire 101-41800-200 Office Supplies

018226 03/14/18 VISA $299.75 Marty 2018 MCFOA Annual Conference 101-41800-332 Training

018226 03/14/18 VISA $50.00 Marty MCFOA Membership dues 101-41800-433 Dues and Subscriptions

018239 03/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

$532.65DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

001238 03/14/18 NEOPOST, INC $15.00 POSTAGE-FD 101-42200-322 Postage

018199 03/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018200 03/07/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $225.44 FUEL - FIRE DEPT 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

018201 03/07/18 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $39.20 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

018202 03/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $7.44 Phone port, Computer Issue 101-42200-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018209 03/07/18 NORTH CENTRAL $254.19 Back Up Camera Fire Dept Unit 2 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018210 03/07/18 ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGE $350.00 SCBA Hands on 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $524.69 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

018214 03/14/18 ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC $977.00 Turbojet Nozzle 101-42200-540 Machinery & Equipment

018216 03/14/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $989.23 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

11



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

04/03/18 3:34 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018221 03/14/18 MIDCO $75.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018223 03/14/18 ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGE $120.00 Wildland Urban Firefighting Training Abbey H, Frank F, Tr 101-42200-332 Training

018226 03/14/18 VISA $12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, wire 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

018226 03/14/18 VISA $38.68 Fire Dept Computer Ink 101-42200-200

018226 03/14/18 VISA $12.24 Fire Dept (3) Paper Towel Holder 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018227 03/14/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.78 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $76.90 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

018236 03/28/18 EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INC $39.36 Fire Dept Engine 2 Auto Eject cover 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018239 03/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

018240 03/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018242 03/28/18 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICE IN $3,486.36 Fire Dept Gas Meter 101-42200-540 Machinery & Equipment

$7,310.44DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

018221 03/14/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $29.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

018233 03/28/18 ASSOC OF MN EMERG MANAGERS $130.00 AMEM Annual Dues Mike Hofmann 101-42500-433 Dues and Subscriptions

018240 03/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42500-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$193.44DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

001238 03/14/18 NEOPOST, INC $40.00 POSTAGE STREET 101-43100-322 Postage

001239 03/14/18 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $5.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

001239 03/14/18 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $56.42 WATER/SEWER MTSHOP 101-43100-210

018198 03/07/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $14.95 Shop Towels 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018198 03/07/18 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $23.98 2 Degreaser 101-43100-220

018199 03/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018200 03/07/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $817.92 FUEL - STREETS 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

018201 03/07/18 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $132.52 Torch gas & oxygen, parts for Torch, 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018201 03/07/18 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $12.61 Safety Glasses 101-43100-426 PPE Personal Protective Equip

018202 03/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $7.44 Phone port, Computer Issue 101-43100-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018204 03/07/18 GUARDIAN FLEET SAFETY $252.00 2 New Strobe lights Plow Truck #7 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018207 03/07/18 MIDWAY IRON & METAL CO INC $49.51 Steel Repair Plow Truck #5 101-43100-220

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $64.37 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $54.52 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $733.30 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

018216 03/14/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $48.70 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

018216 03/14/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $211.36 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383

018217 03/14/18 CENTRAL HYDRAULICS $42.83 Bumper Stop - 1 ton plow 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018220 03/14/18 MENARDS $39.13 Ice Melt, Gorilla Glue, Gal bar & chain lube 101-43100-220

12



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

04/03/18 3:34 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018221 03/14/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018222 03/14/18 MIKE S REPAIR $646.79 Front Axle Repair 1 ton 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DR 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE 101-43100-387

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $40.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23 101-43100-387

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOOD 101-43100-387

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $42.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23 101-43100-387

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $44.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23 101-43100-387

018226 03/14/18 VISA $12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, wire 101-43100-200 Office Supplies

018227 03/14/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $83.87 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

018229 03/22/18 AT & T MOBILITY $84.05 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $45.53 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321

018237 03/28/18 HENRYS WATERWORKS, INC $837.00 56 Cold Patch 50# Bags 101-43100-308 Road Patching

018238 03/28/18 LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC $500.57 Single Axle Truck Unit 5 & Tandem Truck Unit 7 Pin, wing 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018239 03/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

018240 03/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $60.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018241 03/28/18 MENARDS $24.99 Shop Toilet Seat 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018243 03/28/18 ROYAL TIRE INC $128.96 Tandem Truck #7 Repair used wheel, valve cap, Spin Bal 101-43100-220

018246 03/28/18 WENNER COMPANY INC $23.85 Shop supplies Bolts, Nuts, Screws, Ice Melter 101-43100-220

$5,423.24DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

001238 03/14/18 NEOPOST, INC $8.00 POSTAGE PARK 101-45122-322 Postage

001239 03/14/18 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $51.06 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARK 101-45122-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $11.31 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $61.79 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45122-381

018220 03/14/18 MENARDS $6.45 Garbage bags 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018221 03/14/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018227 03/14/18 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $12.71 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

018229 03/22/18 AT & T MOBILITY $4.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

018240 03/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lease

018244 03/28/18 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $652.00 76.41615.0800 Eagle Park 101-45122-434 Property Tax to County

$841.76DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

001234 03/07/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 101-46300-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

001238 03/14/18 NEOPOST, INC $55.00 POSTAGE-ZONING 101-46300-322 Postage

001239 03/14/18 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $5.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-46300-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

018199 03/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018202 03/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $7.44 Phone port, Computer Issue 101-46300-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

13



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

04/03/18 3:34 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018206 03/07/18 INSPECTRON INC. $88.25 Building Inspection & review 101-46300-305 Building Inspection Fees

018212 03/07/18 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 Adjust Boundary Lines Kunkel, Nelson, Williams & Schmitt 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal Documents

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $64.37 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

018218 03/14/18 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $44.63 Planning Commission Meeting Location change 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

018219 03/14/18 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $70.00 Molitor Air bnb, Reimb from property owner 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

018219 03/14/18 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $140.00 Review Subdivision, packet, Attend Meeting 101-46300-304

018219 03/14/18 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $565.00 Schneider Plat, Reimb from property owner 101-46300-304

018219 03/14/18 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $277.50 Voigts Plat, Reimb from property 101-46300-304

018221 03/14/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018224 03/14/18 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 Voigt's sewer easement 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal Documents

018226 03/14/18 VISA $12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, wire 101-46300-200 Office Supplies

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $45.53 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

018232 03/22/18 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 76.41604.0605 9379 Co Rd 6 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal Documents

018239 03/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

018240 03/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $75.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$1,618.33DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

$35,448.78FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

FUND 601 WATER FUND

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

001234 03/07/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 601-49440-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

001238 03/14/18 NEOPOST, INC $75.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPT 601-49440-322 Postage

018199 03/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018200 03/07/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $45.06 FUEL - WATER 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

018202 03/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $7.44 Phone port, Computer Issue 601-49440-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018205 03/07/18 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem Products

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $373.04 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $54.52 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $64.37 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381

018216 03/14/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $71.18 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

018216 03/14/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $48.70 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383

018216 03/14/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $61.77 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383

018216 03/14/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $211.36 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383

018221 03/14/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $275.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $124.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilities

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $399.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT 601-49440-382

018226 03/14/18 VISA $12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, wire 601-49440-200 Office Supplies

14



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

04/03/18 3:34 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018226 03/14/18 VISA $23.29 Well 3 Fittings 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018226 03/14/18 VISA $20.55 Water Sample postage 601-49440-322 Postage

018226 03/14/18 VISA $572.79 Fluoride Colorimeter 601-49440-540 Machinery & Equipment

018229 03/22/18 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $35.81 251-1664 SCDA System 601-49440-321

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $51.15 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $45.53 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321

018239 03/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

018240 03/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $50.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$2,692.17DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

$2,692.17FUND 601 WATER FUND

FUND 602 SEWER FUND

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

001234 03/07/18 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 602-49490-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

001238 03/14/18 NEOPOST, INC $166.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPT 602-49490-322 Postage

018199 03/07/18 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

018200 03/07/18 BECKYS GAS & BAIT $41.08 FUEL - SEWER 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

018202 03/07/18 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $7.44 Phone port, Computer Issue 602-49490-309 Computer Svcs, Software & Sply

018203 03/07/18 DELTA ELECTRIC $393.34 Grinderstation Relay Parts 602-49490-289 Grinderstation Repairs/Parts

018203 03/07/18 DELTA ELECTRIC $818.75 Grinderstation calls Lake Area 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc

018208 03/07/18 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $731.50 Replace the power supply for pump #2 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $64.37 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $54.52 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381

018213 03/07/18 XCEL ENERGY $288.43 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381

018216 03/14/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $48.70 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

018216 03/14/18 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $211.36 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383

018220 03/14/18 MENARDS $23.41 Sewer gloves, Tape 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018221 03/14/18 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $67.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $350.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND 602-49490-381

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $97.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE 602-49490-381

018225 03/14/18 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $192.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE 602-49490-381

018226 03/14/18 VISA $12.43 Copy paper, markers, clips, hooks badges, calculator, wire 602-49490-200 Office Supplies

018226 03/14/18 VISA $217.18 Liftstation parts for stock 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

018229 03/22/18 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

018229 03/22/18 AT & T MOBILITY $30.06 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $45.52 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321

15



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

04/03/18 3:34 PM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $54.60 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $51.09 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321

018230 03/22/18 CENTURYLINK $35.82 251-1664 SCDA System 602-49490-321

018234 03/28/18 CITY OF COLD SPRING $5,895.23 FEB WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

018234 03/28/18 CITY OF COLD SPRING $5,222.06 JAN WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREA 602-49490-293

018234 03/28/18 CITY OF COLD SPRING $1,676.84 FEB WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Core City

018234 03/28/18 CITY OF COLD SPRING $3,213.19 JAN WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITY 602-49490-312

018239 03/28/18 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.50 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

018240 03/28/18 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $75.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$20,349.60DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$20,349.60FUND 602 SEWER FUND

$58,490.55

16



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:35 PM

Page 1

Current Period: MARCH 2018

Debit Total $14,817.64

$14,817.64Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 03/01/18 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

3

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $374.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $41.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $3.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $131.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,290.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $234.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $10.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,120.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $209.02 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $176.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $250.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $23.19 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $5.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $82.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $357.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $11.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $7.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $258.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $53.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $45.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $10.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $49.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $41.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $20.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $10.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $569.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $287.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $77.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $62.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $222.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $45.73 $0.00

17



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:35 PM

Page 2

Current Period: MARCH 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $10.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $8.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $21.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $26.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $4.85 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $3.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $18.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $54.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,461.56

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $594.69

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,820.10

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,590.44

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $107.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $860.47

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.42

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,891.73

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $2,211.04

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $228.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $40.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $277.67 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-109 Public Works Maint $19.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $23.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $19.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $4.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $25.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $41.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $61.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $52.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $12.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $43.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $25.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $387.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $169.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $144.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.72 $0.00

18



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:35 PM

Page 3

Current Period: MARCH 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $165.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $375.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,092.09

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $425.95 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $292.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $24.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $103.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $125.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $426.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $503.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $594.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $104.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $237.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $20.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $88.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $107.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $10.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $156.87 $0.00

$14,817.64TotalTransaction Date 3/1/2018 Due 0 $14,817.64

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $10,707.45 $10,707.45 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $7.42 $7.42 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,891.73 $1,891.73 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $2,211.04 $2,211.04 In Balance

Debit Total $466.66

$466.66Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 03/06/18 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

3

Refer 0 Debit CreditReallocate

Journal Entry E 101-43125-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $0.00 $433.50

Journal Entry E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $433.50 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.00 $26.88

Journal Entry E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $26.88 $0.00

Journal Entry E 101-43125-123 Medicare $0.00 $6.28

Journal Entry E 101-43100-123 Medicare $6.28 $0.00

$466.66TotalTransaction Date 3/6/2018 Due 0 $466.66

19



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:35 PM

Page 4

Current Period: MARCH 2018

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 0 101 GENERAL FUND $466.66 $466.66 In Balance

Debit Total $13,320.89

$13,320.89Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 03/14/18 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

3

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $18.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $45.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $20.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $10.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $8.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $4.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $26.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $10.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $4.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $1.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $131.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,290.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $4.85 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $34.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $25.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $40.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $54.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-109 Public Works Maint $19.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $23.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $19.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $4.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $10.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

20



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:35 PM

Page 5

Current Period: MARCH 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $41.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $61.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $9.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $12.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $7.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $41.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $1.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $569.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $287.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $77.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $62.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,026.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $52.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $97.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $375.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $503.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $104.58 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $293.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $100.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $83.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $19.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $48.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $425.95 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $594.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $156.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $234.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $118.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $22.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $53.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,330.41

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,391.05

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $573.76

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,719.42

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,550.68

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $107.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.56

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,593.45

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $332.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $201.94 $0.00

21



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:35 PM

Page 6

Current Period: MARCH 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $170.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $39.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $162.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-426 PPE Personal Prot $94.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $82.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $357.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $11.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $7.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $258.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $53.80 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $45.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $45.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $228.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $292.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $169.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $144.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $79.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,867.46

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $10.70 $0.00

$13,320.89TotalTransaction Date 3/15/2018 Due 0 $13,320.89

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $9,853.42 $9,853.42 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.56 $6.56 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,593.45 $1,593.45 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,867.46 $1,867.46 In Balance

Debit Total $15,401.43

$15,401.43Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 03/27/18 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

3

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-112 Emergency Manag $375.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $1,290.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $18.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $45.73 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $20.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $10.46 $0.00

22



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:35 PM

Page 7

Current Period: MARCH 2018

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $8.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $2.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $14.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $26.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $63.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $4.85 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $27.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $6.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $6.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.76 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.72 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $129.89 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-102 Public Works Direct $25.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $40.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $54.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-109 Public Works Maint $19.54 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $23.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $19.23 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $4.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-103 Mayor/Council $1,275.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $530.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $90.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $234.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $30.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-105 Finance/Billing Cler $22.86 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assi $41.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-121 PERA $7.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $170.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $569.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $287.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $77.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $41.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $156.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $131.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $375.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $503.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $104.58 $0.00

23



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:35 PM

Page 8

Current Period: MARCH 2018

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $293.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $100.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $83.22 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $19.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $594.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $332.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $118.15 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $97.67 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $22.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $6,504.36

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,364.52

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $562.34

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,991.12

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,613.18

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.40

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,545.64

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $425.95 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $10.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $10.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $1,026.06 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $201.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $166.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $39.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $82.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $357.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $11.43 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $7.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $258.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $44.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,813.87

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $6.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $228.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $292.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.88 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-111 Planning Commissi $287.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $171.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $157.95 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $36.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $2.29 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $53.80 $0.00

$15,401.43TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Due 0 $15,401.43

24



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 04/03/18 3:35 PM

Page 9

Current Period: MARCH 2018

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $12,035.52 $12,035.52 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.40 $6.40 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,545.64 $1,545.64 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,813.87 $1,813.87 In Balance

25



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
March 14, 2018 

Rockville City Hall  

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.   

Item 2) Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 3) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following Council Members were present: Vince Schaefer, Don Simon, Rick 
Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Planning Commission Chair, Bill Becker; Bolton & 
Menk Engineer, Justin Kannas; Stearns County Attorney, Janelle Kendall. 
Others present: Various members of the public.  

 
Item 4) Approval of Agenda 

Mayor Willenbring requested the following additions: 

Item 9 b) MCFOA (Marty) March 20-23 – add Council Action  

Add Item 9 c) Resolution 2018-14 Support of Bonding Money for Greater MN Parks and Trails 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda with the additions.  Motion carried. 

 
Item 5) Public Comment 

Kevin Voigt, 7819 Co. Rd. 141, expressed concern about the public voicing their opinions at a Public Hearing.  
He also questioned the Subdivision Moratorium that was addressed in the January City Council meeting. 

 
Item 6) Resolution 2018-10 Acceptance of February 2018 Donation 

Motion by Tallman, second by Schaefer, to approve Resolution 2018-10 Acceptance of February 2018 
Donation.  Motion passed unanimously.   

 
Item 7) Consent Agenda 

a) Acknowledge Review of the February 2018 Bills Paid and Journal Entries 
b) Acknowledge Review of January/February 2018 Bank Statements 
c) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of February 14, 2018 
d) Acknowledge Sheriff’s February 2018 Activity Report 

Tallman inquired about the City’s certificates of deposit and the Council’s involvement.    

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
Item 8) Department Reports: 

a) Stearns County Attorney – Janelle Kendall 

Kendall provided Council a brief overview of the 2017 Rockville Prosecution Contract Report and 
noted the following: 

• Stearns County has been handling the City of Rockville prosecution since 2006. 
• Reviewed with the Council the County first time offenders program called the Diversion 

Program, which does come with a first time offenders work program that local governments 
are entitled to take advantage of. 

• Court appearances for the City of Rockville dropped by nearly half of the year before. 
• Juvenile crime is down and adult crime is up. 

26



• Council requested the Administrator work with Stearns County in scheduling a public 
information presentation on Sex Trafficking. 

b) Planning Commission 

1) Resolution 2018-11 Simones Variance Application 

Staff Report 
Re:  Variance from Accessory Structure Requirements 
Parcel I.D. No. 76.41604.0605 - Section 03, Township 123, Range 029 
Owner:  David A. Simones 
Property Address:  9379 County Road 6 
 
Request: 

1. To construct a 3rd accessory structure, (Section 9, subd 2.J – maximum of two (2) 
accessory structures) 

2. Appearance to match current two accessory structures (Section 9, subd 2.H – uniform and 
resembles principal structure) 

3. Locate said structure in the front yard  (Section 9, subd 2.D.1 – rear yard only) 
4. Proposed accessory building size is 3,840 sf  (Section 17, subd 3.1 - max sf is 2,400) 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned R-1. 
2. Property is 10 +/- acres. 
3. Rear yard is mostly wooded wetland. 
4. Structure setback from County Road 6 is 100 feet from center or 50 feet from road RW. 

 
Action Item: 

1. Consider Approval of Variance Request:  All or  No. 1 2 3 4 

 
Schaefer spoke about state practical difficulties.  Council held further discussion before calling the 
vote.  
Tippelt expressed his opinion that rather than granting all these variances should have maybe been 
better served by rezoning to RR. 
 
Motion by Simon, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2018-11 David A. Simones 
Variance from Accessory Structure Requirements as presented.  Roll Call Vote:  AYES:  
Tallman, Tippelt, Simon, Willenbring.  NAYS: Schaefer.  Motion passed on a 4 to 1 vote. 

2) Resolution 2018-12 Irene Schneider Trust – Qualified Minor Subdivision/Rezone 

Staff Report 
Re:  Qualified Minor Subdivision and Amended Rezone 
        Parcel I.D. No. 76.42170.0051 - Section 25, Township 123, Range 029 
Owner:  Irene Schneider Trust 
Property Address:  County Road 141 
 
Request: 

1. Rezone the 2 new proposed parcel’s from Ag-40 to RR and amend the City’s Future Land 
Use Map 

2. Qualified Minor Subdivision of two (2) new lots 
 

Relevant Information: 
1. Property is zoned Ag-40. 
2. Property is 10 +/- acres. 
3. There are two (2), new lots (5 +/- acres each) being proposed to be sub-divided. 
4. Purpose is residential development. 
5. Property not conducive to long-term agriculture use; wooded area, rock outcroppings and 

marginal soils. 

27



 
Action Items: 

1. Amended Rezoning Application A-40 to RR 
2. QMS Application 

 
Schaefer questioned the driveway location on the map provided.   
 
Dan Kron, surveyor, O’Malley & Kron Land Surveyors, stated he was working with the Schneider’s 
and with Stearns County on the driveway and there would be a shared driveway for the two (2) 
proposed lots. 
 
Motion by Simon, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2018-12 Irene Schneider 
Trust – Amended Qualified Minor Subdivision and Rezone as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

c) Public Works           

1) February Written Report 

2) MDH Report – Council expressed there appreciation for the quality of work that the Public Works 
Department does in maintaining the City Water System. 

 
Item 9) Administration 

a) Subdivision Moratorium 

Schaefer explained the need to place a subdivision moratorium to review the city’s ordinances and 
comprehensive plan.  Council held further discussion and determined to publish a Public Hearing for 
the Subdivision Moratorium on March 30, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

Motion by Simon, second by Schaefer, to approve the Subdivision Moratorium Public Hearing 
to be scheduled for March 30, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. Motion passed unanimously.   

b) MCFOA-City Administrator 

-(Marty) attending the March 20-23, 2018, MCFOA Annual Conference in Bloomington, MN 

-Resolution 2018-13 A resolution supporting City Administrator Bode applying for and if 
selected excepting a Board position with the MCFOA. 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve Resolution 2018-13 to grant Martin Bode 
approval in applying for a position with the MCFOA Board.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

c) GMPT (Greater Minnesota Parks and Trails) Resolution 2018-14 

Motion by Simon, second by Schaefer, to approve Resolution 2018-14 In Support of Bonding 
Money for Parks and Trails.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 
 

Item 10) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

a) Council Action – none to report. 
 
 
Item 11) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) RTCB – nothing to report. 

b) LMC Legislative Conference March 21-22, 2018 – Willenbring and Schaefer attending. 

c) Communication Task Force – Site visit made to City of Waite Park to view their website.   

d) Ordinance Review Task Force – Committees continue the ordinance review process.   

e) Hwy 23 Coalition – Willenbring provided an update regarding recent meetings. 

28



f) RTU – 2018 Street Project 
Tallman stated he provided an update at the last three council meetings regarding the road 
improvements that the RTU Committee felt needed to be addressed by the City Council.  Council held 
extensive discussion on the proposed streets/roads to be addressed as well as the process of the 
bidding process along with the supervision of the actual construction/reconstruction phase.  Justin 
Kannas, Bolton & Menk Engineer, provided insight from the engineer’s standpoint and what can be 
expected of the submitted bids. 
There was a great deal of discussion on how to be most efficient with the limited City tax dollars that 
have already been sent aside for road projects and the amount of time and money spent on 
professional engineering services. 
It was the consensus of the Council to at the very least use the City Engineer to put together the bid 
specs for this proposed 2018 Street project. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the City Administrator work with the City 
Engineer to prepare bid specs for reclaim and overlay on all possible roads with a minimum of 
60,000 square yards and present the proposals to Council at the next meeting.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 

Item 12) Other 

a) Rockville Fire Relief Assn. Fish Fry March 16, 2018 from 4-8 p.m. 

b) Reminder for Councilmembers to turn in Quarterly Meeting Expense Report (Timesheet) 
 

Item 13) Future Agenda Items 

 

Item 14) Adjourn 

Motion made by Simon, second by Tippelt, to adjourn the meeting at 8:18 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

29



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 
March 27, 2018 

Rockville City Hall  
 9:30 a.m.  
 
Item 1) Call to Order  

Meeting was called to order at 9:33 a.m. by Mayor Willenbring. 

 
Item 2) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following were present:  Mayor, Duane Willenbring; Council Members; Vince 
Schaefer, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff member present: City Administrator, Martin Bode, Administrative Assistant, Debbie Weber, Bolton Menk 
City Engineer, Justin Kannas. 
Others present: Judy Merrill, Brad Busse, Brian Herberg, Bruce Conrad. 

 
Item 3) Additions/Approval of Agenda 

Willenbring requested to add to the Workshop Agenda: 

k) City Employee 

Motion by Simon, second by Schaefer, to approve the agenda with the addition.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
Item 4) Recess to Workshop 
 
Workshop Agenda 

a) Communication Task Force Summary Report:  
b) Fire Dept Tablets: Cost of purchasing, installation, and on-going costs to have several tablets/docking 

stations in key fire dept. vehicles.  
c) 2017 Fire Call breakdown - summary of the different types of call requests during 2017 i.e. FIRE: 

dwelling, grass, auto. RESCUE: Health emergency, accident, animal rescue, welfare check. FALSE 
ALARMS. 

d) 2018 Street Project-Gather information for an indebt discussion regarding RTU recommendation as it 
relates to reclaim and re-surface specifics. Also; to what extent shall the City engineer have involvement 
regarding  several streets/roads for up-coming road upgrade season 

e) Alleged disparity in Water Base Fee Configuration. The discussion would not be intended nor warranted 
to determine the amount of Base Fee nor Usage Fee.  

f) Policy on Finance; (reports, investments, Council/Administrator interaction)?  
g) Discuss the merits of having Planning and Zoning Committee! Get clarity on “standards for granting” 

variance requests and definition of the phrase (Practical Difficulties)! Get clarity regarding alleged chair 
of P and Z allowed to break tie votes  

h) Discuss specifics of anticipated moratorium and to what extent; (is it proposed to be a blanket 
moratorium and for how long)? 

i) Snow plow policy 
j) Repair/Replace Kubota/Pay loader 
k) City employee 

Reconvene Council Meeting at 12:31 p.m. 

 
Item 5) 2018 Street Project - Authorize Engineer to Advertise for Bids 2018 Street Project 

Four (4) alternate bids considered: 

• 82nd, 263rd and 83rd 
• Drainage improvement at Chestnut Street and Broadway Street 
• Trail on Chestnut Street  

30



• Sauk River Road will be determined (may be assessed) - Mayor Willenbring stated we should go 
through the process and negotiate with Stearns County.  

Justin Kannas, City Engineer, provided Council with the bid process schedule and expectations.  Kannas 
stated reclaiming projects are best done at the end of June, July or August in order to achieve better results. 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon to approve the 2018 Street Project bidding process.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

 

Item 6) Other 

 

Item 7) Adjourn 

Motion by Simon, second by Schaefer, to adjourn the meeting at 12:45 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator  

31



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING MEETING MINUTES 
April 2, 2018 

Rockville City Hall  
 6:00 p.m.  
 
Item 1) Call to Order  

Meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Mayor Willenbring.  

Item 2) Roll Call 

Roll call was taken and the following were present:  Mayor, Duane Willenbring; Council Members; Vince 
Schaefer, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff member present:  City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present:  Various members of the public. 
 

Item 3) Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

Item 4) Public Hearing – Subdivision Moratorium  

Comments:  

Favor of subdivision moratorium – 

• Committees are reviewing the City ordinances 
• Sections in ordinance that need to be addressed or clarified 
• Comprehensives Plan should be reviewed   
• Plan growth      
• Wide planning for the city making sewer and water more profitable   
• Either support the Comprehensive Plan or update it   

Opposed of subdivision moratorium –  

• Encouraging growth, development, tax base and businesses  
• Moratorium signal that the City doesn’t want development   
• Rules and Ordinance have been put in place for development    

 
Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to close the Public Hearing at 6:32 p.m.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Council held extensive discussion.   
 
Motion by Schaefer, second by Tallman, to approve a six (6) month Subdivision Moratorium to include 
all Residential and Ag-40 with the exception of Administrative Subdivisions, Brentwood Addition and 
Voigts Pleasant Estates. 

Roll Call Vote:  AYES:  Tallman, Tippelt, Schaefer.  NAYS:  Willenbring, Simon. 
Motion passed on a 3 to 2 vote. 
 
Item 5) Seasonal – Part/Full-time Employees 

City Administrator recommends to Council to amend the City’s Compensation Plan as follows: 

• $10-$17/hour for part-time/seasonal maintenance 
• $17-$20/hour for temporary snowplow drivers 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve amending the City’s Compensation Steps to $10-$17 
part-time/seasonal maintenance and $17-$20 temporary snowplow drivers. 

32



Motion by Willenbring, second by Schaefer to Amend the motion to approve the City’s Compensation 
Steps to $10-$16/hour part-time/seasonal maintenance and $17-$20/hour for temporary snowplow 
drivers.  Motion to amend passed unanimously. 

  
Item 6) Other 

 

Item 7) Adjourn 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to adjourn the meeting at 7:17 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator  

33



34



STAFF REPORT 
 

ALEX and LORLA MOLITOR 
 
 

April 3, 2018 / April 11, 2018 
 
Rockville Planning Commission / City Council 
 
RE: Application to Amend Rockville City Zoning and Conditional Use Permit 
       Parcel I.D. No.  76.42340.0005 - Section 21, Township 123, Range 029 
 
Owner:    Alex and Korla Molitor 
Property Address: 10919 Mitchell LN 
 
REQUEST 
 

1) To Amend Rockville Zoning to allow for Vacation Rental by Owner (VRBO) 
2) CUP Application to operate a Bed and Breakfast Type/VRBO in an R-1, Shoreland 

District 
 
RELEVANT INFORMATION 
 
1. Property is zoned R-1 Single Family Residential in a Shoreland Overlay District 

2. Property is .38 +/- acres. 

3. 10 Notices of public hearing were sent out 

4. Currently not a permitted use 

5. Property has an approved rental license, however this license was approved without        
 City acknowledgment that it is a Bed and Breakfast type/VRBO 
 

ACTION ITEMS TO CONSIDER: 
 

1) Amend Section 8 Descriptions to include VRBO 

Define VRBO: Stearns County: Vacation/Private Home Rental 
A single family dwelling and/or related structure that is rented out on a transient basis 
for a charge. A transient basis shall be any period of time less than thirty (30) 
consecutive days. 
 

2) Amend Section 17; Subd 4, Conditional Use to include VRBO and Bed and Breakfast 

3) Approve Molitor CUP Application 

4) a. Postpone any action on amending Rockville Zoning to allow further research 

b. Deny Molitor CUP – Currently not a permitted use 

c. Stay enforcement of Molitor violation notice until 12/31/2018 per item 4 a. 

 
5) Deny application(s) in its entirety. 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL: 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

35



DEFINITIONS 

“DWELLING, SINGLE FAMILY” means a building with a single dwelling 
occupied by only one (1) family, and so designed and arranged as to provide 
cooking and kitchen accommodations and sanitary facilities for only one (1) 
family. 

“FAMILY” mean those persons living together on the premises in a single 
dwelling unit under one of the following conditions: 
1. Four (4) or fewer unrelated persons, or; 
2. Any number of persons related by blood, marriage or legal 
adoption, or; 
3. Any number of persons related by blood, marriage or legal 
adoption, and two (2) unrelated persons. 

“BED AND BREAKFAST” means an owner occupied single family dwelling unit 
in which rooms are rented on a nightly basis for a period of seven (7) or less 
consecutive days by the same person. Meals may or may not be provided to 
residents or overnight guests  (B-1 PU, A-40 CU, RR CU) 

BOARDING HOUSE” means any dwelling occupied in any such manner that 
certain rooms in excess of those used by members of the immediate family and 
occupied as a home or family unit, are leased or rented to persons outside of the 
family, without any attempt to provide therein cooking or kitchen 
accommodations, providing that accommodations are not provided for more than 
ten (10) persons (Not currently allowed in any zoning District) 

“MOTEL/HOTEL” is a business comprising a series of attached, semi-detached 
or detached rental units with or without eating facilities for the overnight 
accommodation of transient guests and travelers. (B-2 PU,) 

Subd. 2: “Dwelling Unit” 

Shall mean one or more rooms which are arranged, designed, or used as living   

  quarters for one family only.  Individual bathrooms and complete kitchen 

  facilities, permanently installed, shall always be included for each dwelling unit. 

Subd. 12: “Rental Property”   

Shall mean a dwelling unit, manufactured home, lot, rooming house or sleeping room 

occupied by a person or persons in the status of tenant.   

Subd. 15: “Tenant” 

Shall mean one who has as his/her place of abode a dwelling unit, manufactured home, 

lot, rooming house, or sleeping room furnished to him/her for payment of a rental 

charge to another. 

 

36



City of Rockville Conditional Use Permit and the process 9/16/09 1

CITY OF ROCKVILLE  
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION AND THE PROCESS 

 
The Conditional Use permit application must be filled out and completed by the Applicant.  The 
following items should be included as part of the application.   

 

PURPOSE 
The purpose of this Section of the Zoning Ordinance is to provide the City with a reasonable degree 
of discretion in determining the suitability of certain designated uses upon the general welfare and 
public safety. 
 
PROCEDURE 

1. Application. A person applying for a Conditional Use Permit must fill out and submit to 
the Zoning Administrator a Conditional Use Permit Application form, accompanied by 
the required fee and detailed material fully explaining the specific request together with 
such information as is necessary to show compliance with this Ordinance. The 
application must include a site plan showing the following, as applicable:                   
A. Application filled out & signed 
B. Form to explain how the request for a Conditional Use Permit meets the 

zoning requirements. (A Conditional Use Permit cannot be granted unless 
evidence is presented that satisfies the 9 conditions. Failure to adequately 
provide such information may result in a denial of your request for a conditional 
use permit.)  

C. Copy of Deed.  
D. Provide Individual Property Owner names: Within 350 feet or nearest 10 

property owners (whichever is greatest)  
E. Applicant provides an Aerial Photo (The photo would depict vegetative cover 

on property and how it links with adjacent property). 
F. Applicant provides the distance to the nearest existing driveways.  
G. Application must include a site plan. 

                       (Site plan shows the following, as applicable :) 
1. Site description (legal description).  
2. A Certificate of Survey.  
3. Site plan drawn to scale showing the parcel and building dimensions, area 

and setbacks.  
4. Location of all existing and proposed buildings and their square footage.  
5. Curb cuts, driveways, access roads, parking spaces, off-street loading areas, 

sidewalks, vehicular circulation, and snow storage locations. 
6. Landscaping and screening plans. 
7. Waste facilities including enclosure and screening. 
8. Drainage and grading plan.  
9. Sanitary sewer and water plan with estimated use per day.  
10. Soil type.  
11. Any additional written or graphic information reasonably required by the 

Zoning Administrator or the Planning Commission. 
 

2. Fees. A fee the City Council shall establish by resolution must accompany the 
application. An additional fee may be charged for atypical projects, which in the 
opinion of the Zoning Administrator will require additional staff time and/or City 
Expenditures. In such case, the applicant will be required to reimburse the City 
for administrative time, professional services and costs incurred by the City. 

37



City of Rockville Conditional Use Permit and the process 9/16/09 2

♦ The required fee offsets –Staff time, publishing the public hearing notice, mailing 
the notice to property owners, the regular scheduled meetings of the Planning 
Commission & Council. 

      ***Note: There is an additional cost to hold a special meeting.  
 

When a complete Conditional Use permit application is on file. (Here are the next steps.) 
1. Referral to Planning Commission. After the Zoning Administrator has reviewed the 

application and the date has been set for the public hearing, the Zoning Administrator 
shall refer the application to the Planning Commission, together with the Zoning 
Administrator’s review and recommendations regarding the application.  

2. Planning Commission Review. The Planning Commission shall consider the request 
at their next regularly scheduled meeting and shall make a recommendation and report 
to the City Council. 
A. Appearance by Applicant. The applicant or the applicant’s representative(s) must 

appear before the Planning Commission in order to answer questions concerning 
the Conditional Use Permit application. 

3. Recommendation by the Planning Commission. After reviewing the Conditional Use 
Permit application, the Planning Commission will make a written recommendation to the 
City Council within forty-five (45) days after the Zoning Administrator receives the 
application as to whether the City Council should approve or deny the application. If 
approval is recommended, the Planning Commission may suggest conditions to be 
attached to the Conditional Use Permit.  

4. City Council’s Review. Upon receiving the Planning Commission’s report and 
recommendation, the City Council may hold an additional public hearing, if deemed 
necessary, and make the final decision on all Conditional Use Permit applications. 
A. Appearance by Applicant. The applicant or the applicant’s representative(s) must 

appear before the City Council in order to answer questions concerning the 
Conditional Use Permit application. 

5. Vote Required. Approval of a Conditional Use Permit will require passage by a majority 
of the votes cast.   

6. Conditions. If the City Council grants the Conditional Use Permit, it may impose 
conditions to it, or the Planning Commission, considers necessary to protect the public 
health, safety and welfare.  

7. Written Findings. The City Council will issue written findings stating the reasons for its 
decision and any conditions imposed, and will serve a copy of its decision on the 
applicant by U.S. mail, within ten (10) days after its decision. In any event, the City 
Council will make a decision on each Conditional Use Permit application within sixty 
(60) days after the Zoning Administrator receives the application or may extend the time 
for consideration under state law.  

8. Appeal. An applicant may appeal the City Council’s decision to the Stearns County 
District Court as provided by law.  

9. Amendments. An application for an amendment to a Conditional Use Permit will be 
administered in the same manner as a Conditional Use Permit.  

10. Resubmission. No application, which is substantially the same as and application of a 
denied Conditional Use Permit shall be resubmitted for a period of one (1) year from the 
date of denial. The City Council may permit a new application if, in it=s opinion, new 
evidence or a change of circumstances warrant reconsideration. 

 
 
 
 
 

38



City of Rockville Conditional Use Permit and the process 9/16/09 3

CRITERIA FOR GRANTING CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS 
In granting a Conditional Use Permit, the City Council will consider the advice and recommendation of 
the Planning Commission and the effect of the proposed use upon the health, safety, morals, and 
general welfare of occupants of surrounding land, including land values. Among other things, the City 
Council must make the following findings when applicable. 

1. Not a Burden on Public Facilities. The use will not create an excessive burden on 
existing parks, schools, streets and other public facilities and utilities which serve or are 
proposed to serve the area. 

2. Compatible with Existing and Planned Adjacent Uses. That the establishment of the 
Conditional Use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement 
of surrounding vacant property for existing and planned uses in the area. 

3. No Adverse Affect on Adjacent Properties. The structure and site will not have an 
appearance, traffic, noise, odors, fumes, dust, vibration, light or emission levels or other 
features that will have an adverse effect upon adjacent properties for purposes already 
in use or permitted. 

4. Related to the Needs of the City. The use is reasonably related to the overall needs of 
the City and to existing land uses. 

5. Consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. The proposed use is in compliance with 
the Land Use Plan and other portion of the Comprehensive Plan adopted by the City. 

6. Not a Traffic Hazard. The use will not cause a traffic hazard or congestion. 
7. Adequate Parking and Loading. That maximum measures have been or will be taken 

to provide maximum off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use. 
8. Not detrimental to Health, Safety and Welfare. The proposed use will not be 

detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the City. 
9. Floodplain. For property located in Floodplain districts, the criteria set out in the 

Floodplain Ordinance will be met. 
10. Shore land.  For property located in Shore land districts, the criteria set out in the Shore 

land Ordinance will be met. 
11. Feedlots.  Feedlots will meet the requirements of this Ordinance and all other 

applicable ordinances. 
 
ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS 
In permitting a new conditional use or the alteration of an existing conditional use, the Planning 
Commission may recommend the imposition of and the City Council may impose conditions 
considered necessary to protect the best interest of the surrounding area or the City as a whole, in 
addition to the standards and requirements expressly specified by this Ordinance. These conditions 
may include, but are not limited to the following: 

1. Increasing the required lot size or yard dimensions. 
2. Limiting the height, size, number or location of buildings. 
3. Controlling the location and number of vehicle access points. 
4. Increasing the street width. 
5. Increasing the number of required off-street parking spaces. 
6. Limiting the number, size, location or lighting of signs. 
7. Requiring diking, berming, fencing, screening, landscaping or other facilities to protect 

adjacent or nearby property. 
8. Designating sites for open space. 
9. Designating operating hours and noise levels. 

10. A time limit on the use. 
11. Any other condition the Planning Commission or City Council deems necessary to 

protect the public interest. 
 

39



City of Rockville Conditional Use Permit and the process 9/16/09 4

12. Additional Conditions may be imposed on property located in a floodplain in accord with 
the Floodplain Ordinance. 

13. Additional Conditions may be imposed on property covered by the Shore land 
Ordinance. 

14. Additional Conditions may be imposed on feedlots in accord with other applicable 
ordinances including without limitation Stearns County=s Ordinances relating to 
feedlots. 

 
CHANGES IN CONDITIONAL USES 
Any change involving structural alteration, enlargement, intensification of use, or similar change not 
specifically permitted by the Conditional Use Permit issued shall require an amended Conditional Use 
Permit and all procedures shall apply as if a new permit were being issued. The Zoning Administrator 
will maintain a record of all Conditional Use Permits issued including information on the use, location, 
and conditions imposed by the City Council and time limits, review dates, and such other information 
as may be appropriate. 
 
RECORDING CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS 
A certified copy of any Conditional Use Permit shall be filed with the Stearns County Recorder. The 
Conditional Use Permits shall include the legal description of the property involved. 
 

♦ Stearns County Recorder office charges a fee to record the legal document. 
           The Applicant is responsible for those fees.   

 
REVOCATION 
In the event that the applicant violates any of the conditions set forth in this permit, the City Council 
shall have the authority to revoke a Conditional Use Permit. 
 
TIME LIMITATION 
A Conditional Use Permit may include an expiration date and the property owner will be responsible 
to submit the application for renewal of the permit. The City Council will review and approve all 
renewal applications, which must be submitted at least sixty (60) days before the expiration date. The 
criteria for renewal will be the same as for a new permit. The owner of the land will not be required to 
pay a fee for said review. 
 
LAPSE/EXPIRATION 
If within one (1) year after granting a Conditional Use Permit the use permitted has not been started, 
then the permit will become null and void unless the City Council has approved a petition for an 
extension. Conditional Use Permits expire if the authorized use ceases for any reason for more than 
six (6) months. Conditional Use Permits expire if the use is abandoned. A use is considered 
abandoned if the use is replaced by another use or discontinued for more than six (6) months. 
 
COMPLIANCE 
 

1. Revocation. The City Council may revoke a conditional use permit if it determines that 
the permit’s terms and conditions are not being complied with.  

2. Procedure. The Building Inspector, Zoning Administrator, any Council member or the 
Mayor may bring before the City Council notice of a potential violation involving the 
terms or conditions of a Conditional Use Permit which has been issued in the City. In 
such event the Building Inspector or Zoning Administrator shall investigate the violation 
and report back to the Council. If the Council determines that proceedings to consider 
revocation of the permit are warranted, the Council shall provide five (5) days written 
notice to the owner of the property, as shown on the property tax records for which the 

40



41



42



CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE

ALEX & KORLA MOLITOR
B. Explanation Form

1. Not a burden on public facilities.
The property will be using the same or less facilities than a regular full time resident due to the cabin
only being rented out part of the time. As a result, it will not strain, burden or have a negative effect 
on existing parks, schools, streets and other public facilities and utilities which serve or are proposed
to serve the area. 

2.Compatible with existing and planned adjacent uses.
The use of this property as a vacation rental is consistent with that of all other dwellings on the lake.
There will be no behavior different than a typical longterm rental or owner occupied property. The 
occupants are there to enjoy some quiet time by the lake. In Minnesota and on Grand lake 
specifically, there have been people renting their properties for short term vacations for over a 
hundred years. We have spoken with many people who have rented cabins on the lake dating back 
multiple generations. Renting a cabin is a concept that is universal in Minnesota. We may be the 
only ones with a rental license, but we are not the only cabin that is rented out to help pay the 
mortgage, taxes, and bills. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and 
orderly development and improvement of surrounding property for existing and planned uses in the 
area. 

3. No adverse effect on adjacent properties
The guest have and will continue to be respectful of the neighbors. The cabin is described as a quiet 
retreat, not a party destination. All guests are our family, friends, or are carefully vetted beforehand.
Guests without proper verification or poor reviews are not allowed to stay. We have had good 
communication with our next door neighbors and they have said that the guests have been very 
respectful and have not caused any issues. We have also spoken with many neighbors and members 
of the community and the response has been extremely positive. The structure and site will not have 
an appearance, traffic, noise, odors, fumes, dust, vibration, light or emission levels or other features 
that will have an adverse effect upon adjacent properties for purposes already in use or permitted. 

4. Related to the needs of the City. 
Currently the city has no other legal rental housing for anyone coming to visit friends and family in 
the area on a short term basis. The average stay at the cabin is 6 nights with no maximum and a two 
night minimum. Having a minimum stay, along with a cleaning fee, as well as a deposit, helps 
dissuade transient or more irresponsible guests. We are providing a clean, and well maintained lake 
cabin. When people stay in the area, they also spend their resources there as well. We encourage our
guests to dine out at Eddie's on Grand, have brunch at the 400 Club, buy gas and bait at Becky's 
Gas and Bait shop, pick up supplies at B's Quick Mart, and have lunch at the Granite Edge Cafe. 
We also recommend that they visit Eagle Park and take a bike ride on the Rocori trail. Some of our 
guests have been so impressed with getting a taste of the Grand Lake experience that they are now 
looking to purchase property on the lake. This is very positive for the community because it helps 
build demand and with that, it has a positive effect on property values. We are crafting an 
experience for them. By having books on the birds, plants, and trees of the area, showcasing 
artwork by local artists, as well as providing local reading material about Stearns County and the 
surrounding area, guests are able to get unique insight about the area and this special place to live. 
Not all people are able to afford a lake property or have the time or energy to take care of one. This 

43



gives people in the area the opportunity to have those valuable lake experiences that are 
quintessential to living in or visiting Minnesota. We have hosted friends who live in Richmond, MN 
as well as people who grew up in the area but now live out of state and are coming back to visit 
friends and family. We are not reinventing the wheel. We are just trying to offer this experience in a 
legal way by paying taxes, holding a rental license, and complying by local codes and ordinances. 

5. Consistent with the Comprehensive plan. The proposed use is in compliance with the Land Use
Plan and other portions of the Comprehensive Plan adopted by the City. We are adamant about 
following local guidelines and are eager to wok with the city and the community to maintain a space 
that is and continues to be an asset to the community. 

6. Not a traffic hazard. 
The property will not be used full time so the traffic will be less than that of a full time resident. It 
will also not add to traffic congestion for this reason. The property is located at the end of a dead 
end road. All guests are told to drive slow.

7. Adequate parking and loading. 
The property has ample parking spaces (6) to accommodate guests.

8. Not detrimental to health, safety, or welfare.
Many of our guests consist of friends and family just like any other property on the lake. Our 
renters are our aunts and uncles, cousins, and our extended family. We host friends who are in need 
of a quiet getaway. We also rent the cabin out to other vetted guest that use the VRBO or Airbnb 
platform. These are families who are coming to town to visit family or friends in the area, as well as 
individuals or couples who are looking for a quiet retreat. We have also hosted a number of families 
who are seeking medical care, such as Scoliosis treatment in St.Cloud, who are in need of an 
extended stay residence. This is advertised as a quiet getaway or retreat, not a party destination. We
have all of our guests, including friends and family use these platforms because they also help collect
sales tax and keep track of bookings for our income tax. We are also able to easily vet guests and 
approve or not approve them. Another important tool for using 3rd party platforms is that all guests 
are reviewed and rated on how they follow the house rules, clean, and communicate. This is very 
important, as it keeps guests accountable for their actions and ensures they are respectful. No one 
with bad reviews or ratings is allowed to book. As a result, we have an excellent track record both 
here and in Minneapolis. Since July of 2015, we have successfully run a vacation rental out of the 
upper level of our Minneapolis duplex home. We are registered as Super Hosts due to our 5 star 
rating. We would not bring guests into our residence if we did not feel extremely comfortable with 
how they treat us, our neighbors, and the property. They have been extremely respectful of us and 
our space. We have had absolutely no issues with them hosting parties, being excessively loud, or 
leaving any sort of substantial mess. Most guests are very gracious, clean the space, and leave us 
notes about how they had such a wonderful experience. Our cabin on Grand Lake has been 
inspected twice and received a 2017 as well as a 2018-2022 rental license, so everything in the cabin 
meets all the current codes and ordinances. We have demonstrated that we are able to run a 
successful short term rental cabin without causing any harm to the neighbors or other residents of 
the area. Our renters have all been extremely respectful and we will continue to make sure that that 
stays the same. 

9. Flood plan. 
This use of the property has no effect on the flood plan. 

44



10. Shore land.
The criteria set out in the Shore land Ordinance will be met. 

11. Feedlots. N/A

45



City of Rockville Conditional Use Permit and the process 9/16/09 8

 
A conditional use permit cannot be granted unless evidence is presented that satisfies the 
conditions above. Failure to adequately provide such information may result in a denial of your 
request for a conditional use permit. (Attach additional sheets if necessary). 
 
 
 
 

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

 

The undersigned hereby certifies that they are the owner of the property located at: 

 

 
 
And hereby agrees to locate the proposed _______________ as shown by the diagram above if a variance is 
granted, and further certifies that the block plan shown by the diagram above is a current and correct plan of 
structures that exist on said property. 
 
__________________________________________________       ______________ 
Signature of Applicant                                                                       Date 
(I herby certify that I have read the above information and I agree with the terms.) 
 
 
 

N/A

46



City of Rockville Conditional Use Permit and the process 9/16/09 9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

Staff Use only: 
Zoning Administrator reviewed Conditional Use Permit Application. 

1. Referred to City Attorney and/or City Engineer: Date ______ 
      Why: ______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
2. Determination made & why: ____________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

(   )  Complete Application  
(   )  Incomplete Application Why: _____________________________________________________  
        ____________________________________________________________________________  
        ____________________________________________________________________________ 
           

Applicant was notified for additional information: Date ________ in which the information needs 
to be turned in by.            ___in person   ___by phone   ___ email     

 
Staff _______ Date_______ 
 
 

47



D. Provide Individual Property Owner names: 

Within 350 feet or nearest 10 property owners 
(whichever is greatest)  

1. Michael & Mary Hetherington
10893 Mitchell Ln
 Saint Cloud MN 56301
Distance:  0 ft to the East

2. Margarita M Sweeney
10923 Hubert Ln
 Cold Spring, MN 56320
Distance:  0 ft to the West

Tax Payer Address:
4212 Ewing Ave S
Minneapolis, MN 55410

3. Clarence & Mary Bloch
21990 County Road 8
Cold Spring, MN 56320
Distance:  0 ft to the North

4. Edward Zapp 
21785 Agate Beach Rd
St.Cloud, MN 56301
Distance:  Approx. 15 ft to the North East

5. Mary Jo Tamble
10855 Mitchell Ln
 Saint Cloud, MN 56301
Distance: 100 ft to the East

Tax Payer Address:
PO Box 324 
Rockville, MN

6. The House That Jack Built
11001 Hubert Ln
Cold Spring, MN 56320
Distance: 185 ft to the West

Tax Payer Address:
5619 Wigton Dr
Houston, Texas 77096

7. Duane Koepp  
11011 Hubert Ln
Cold Spring, MN 56320
Distance: 244 ft to the West

Tax Payer Address:
975 60th Ave SE
Saint Cloud, MN 56304

8. Robert R Schlicht 
11031 Hubert Ln
Cold Spring, MN 56320
Distance: 339 ft to the West

Tax Payer Address:
2674 23rd St S
Saint Cloud, MN 56301

9. David & Frances Lenzmeier
10819 Mitchell Lane
St.Cloud, MN 56301
Distance:  415 ft to the East

10. John & Joyce Kirscher
11063 Hubert Lane
Cold Spring, MN 56320
Distance: 445ft to the West

Tax Payer Address:
16894 89th Pl N
Maple Grove, MN

F. Applicant provides the distance to the 
nearest existing driveways. 

Michael & Mary Hetherington
10893 Mitchell Ln
Saint Cloud MN 56301

Driveway Distance: Approximately 5 ft to the 
East

48



FINDING OF FACT 
CRITERIA FOR GRANTING CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS 

  

In granting a Conditional Use Permit, the City Council will consider the advice and recommendation of the 
Planning Commission and the effect of the proposed use upon the health, safety, morals, and general 
welfare of occupants of surrounding land, including land values. Among other things, the City Council 
must make the following findings when applicable. 

 
1. Not a Burden on Public Facilities. The use will not create an excessive burden on existing parks, schools, 

streets and other public facilities and utilities which serve or are proposed to serve the area. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
2. Compatible with Existing and Planned Adjacent Uses. That the establishment of the Conditional Use will 

not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for 
existing and planned uses in the area. 
Becker  Y/N     Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
3. No Adverse Affect on Adjacent Properties. The structure and site will not have an appearance, traffic, 

noise, odors, fumes, dust, vibration, light or emission levels or other features that will have an adverse 
effect upon adjacent properties for purposes already in use or permitted. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
4. Related to the Needs of the City. The use is reasonably related to the overall needs of the City and to 

existing land uses. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N    Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
5. Consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. The proposed use is in compliance with the Land Use Plan and 

other portion of the Comprehensive Plan adopted by the City. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
6. Not a Traffic Hazard. The use will not cause a traffic hazard or congestion. 

Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 
 

7. Adequate Parking and Loading. That maximum measures have been or will be taken to provide maximum 
off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
8. Not detrimental to Health, Safety and Welfare. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the public 

health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the City. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
9. Floodplain. For property located in Floodplain districts, the criteria set out in the Floodplain Ordinance 

will be met. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
10. Shore land.  For property located in Shore land districts, the criteria set out in the Shore land Ordinance 

will be met. 
Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 

 
11. Feedlots.  Feedlots will meet the requirements of this Ordinance and all other applicable ordinances. 

Becker  Y/N      Herberg  Y/N     Meyer  Y/N  Molitor  Y/N         Tippelt  Y/N 
 

49



ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS 
 

In permitting a new conditional use or the alteration of an existing conditional use, the Planning 
Commission may recommend the imposition of and the City Council may impose conditions considered 
necessary to protect the best interest of the surrounding area or the City as a whole, in addition to the 
standards and requirements expressly specified by this Ordinance. These conditions may include, but are 
not limited to the following: 

 
1. Increasing the required lot size or yard dimensions. 
 
2. Limiting the height, size, number or location of buildings. 
 
3. Controlling the location and number of vehicle access points. 
 
4. Increasing the street width. 
 
5. Increasing the number of required off-street parking spaces. 
 
6. Limiting the number, size, location or lighting of signs. 
 
7. Requiring diking, berming, fencing, screening, landscaping or other facilities to protect 

adjacent or nearby property. 
 
8. Designating sites for open space. 
 
9. Designating operating hours and noise levels. 
 

10. A time limit on the use. 
 
11. Any other condition the Planning Commission or City Council deems necessary to protect 

the public interest. 
 
12. Additional Conditions may be imposed on property located in a floodplain in accord with 

the Floodplain Ordinance. 
 
13. Additional Conditions may be imposed on property covered by the Shore land Ordinance. 
 
14. Additional Conditions may be imposed on feedlots in accord with other applicable 

ordinances including without limitation Stearns County’s Ordinances relating to feedlots. 

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Vince Schaefer <vince.schaefer14@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 9:14 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Fwd: vacation home rental standards

Attachments: IUP- Vacation Home Rental 2014 - fillable.pdf; 6.60 Vacation Home Rental.pdf

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Vince Schaefer <vince.schaefer14@gmail.com> 
Date: Fri, Mar 30, 2018 at 9:06 AM 
Subject: Fwd: vacation home rental standards 
To: Vince Schaefer <vince.schaefer14@gmail.com> 
 

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Vince Schaefer <vince.schaefer14@gmail.com> 
Date: Thu, Mar 29, 2018 at 6:38 PM 
Subject: Fwd: vacation home rental standards 
To: Audrey Schaefer <audreymschaefer@gmail.com> 
 

 
 
I spoke with Jennifer from Stearns County about this and she sent me the enclosed information. I was involved 
in bringing about this "Vacation Rental Ordinance" for Stearns County as the problem originated in my district 
at the time. I have not heard of any opposition to this in Rockville except the comment about someone's concern 
about the potential of increased boat traffic on the lake and in my opinion, that is a non issue. 
I believe something like this could be a win-win situation for everybody. 
It may be too late to have this on the agenda for Mon. evening but I see no reason why it could not be discussed 
as an addition and also as an addition to the agenda at  the Tue. evening Planning & Zoning meeting. Because 
this is not a permitted use in a R-1 district I believe we need to have a public hearing to amend the ordinance by 
adding this as  permitted  with an interim use permit or a conditional use permit, and , if the ordinance 
amendment is approved, the use permit could be voted on at the same meeting. Because of all the confusion on 
this matter , the Council could also extend the time that was given to abate the violation. If you have any 
questions on this, feel free to call me or call Stearns County Environmental Services at , 
320-656-3613 and ask for Jennifer. 
Vince 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Buckentine, Jennifer <Jennifer.Buckentine@co.stearns.mn.us> 
Date: Thu, Mar 29, 2018 at 4:29 PM 
Subject: vacation home rental standards 
To: "vince.schaefer14@gmail.com" <vince.schaefer14@gmail.com> 
 

Hi Vince, 

71



2

  

Vacation home rentals (also called VRBO or Airbnb) in Stearns county have a couple of permit requirements: 

1.       Interim use permit per the zoning ordinance 

2.       Lodging license per the county lodging ordinance 

  

The zoning standards for vacation rentals are attached (6.60 Vacation Home Rental).   

  

I also attached the application for the interim use permit.   this application packets included a very detailed 
checklist to help assist the property owner through the permit and license process.  Our application fee is 
$500.  The lodging inspection is $250 plus the license fee is around $250.   

  

Let me know if you have any questions! 

  

Jennifer Buckentine 

Stearns County Environmental Services 

705 Courthouse Square Rm 343 

St. Cloud MN 56303 

320-656-3613 

320-656-6484 (fax) 

  

 
 
 
 

72



Stearns County Land Use and Zoning Ordinance   This Section last amended December 12, 2017. 
 

6-67 

K. The small truck terminal at a dwelling with an on-site sewage treatment 
system shall only generate normal domestic household waste unless a plan for 
off-site disposal of the waste is approved. 

 
6.60 Vacation/Private Home Rental  
 

6.60.1 Performance Standards   
A Vacation/Private Home Rental shall be subject to the administrative 
requirements of Section 4.18 of this Ordinance and the following performance 
standards: 
A. Submittal of an application signed by the property owner and including the 

following: a current water test from an accredited laboratory with test results 
for nitrate-nitrogen and coliform bacteria, a compliance inspection of the 
existing sub-surface sewage treatment system and a to-scale drawing of the 
location and dimensions of the structure intended for licensing and all 
associated accessory structures, parking areas, shore recreation facilities and 
sewage treatment systems.   

B. The occupancy of a Vacation/Private Home Rental shall be limited to no 
more than two persons per bedroom plus two additional persons per 
building, not to exceed a maximum of twelve (12) persons; or no more than 
one (1) person for every fifty (50) gallons of water per day that the 
building’s sub-surface sewage treatment system is designed to handle, 
whichever is less.     

C. Parking shall meet the requirements of Section 7.19 of this Ordinance.  
Designated parking areas shall be off-street parking.   

D. On premise signs are prohibited. 
E. The Vacation/Private Home Rental shall be connected to an approved sub-

surface sewage treatment system.  The sub-surface sewage treatment system 
shall be designed and constructed with a design flow of fifty (50) gallons of 
water per person per day to handle the maximum number of guests for 
which the facility is permitted.  The sub-surface sewage treatment system 
shall include a flow measurement device.   Flow measurement readings and 
monitoring of the sub-surface sewage treatment system shall be recorded 
monthly and records shall be made available to the Department upon 
request.  The use of holding tanks for Vacation/Private Home rental units 
shall be prohibited. 

F. Rental of recreational vehicles shall not be allowed. 
G. The Planning Commission may impose conditions that will reduce the 

impact of the proposed use on neighboring properties and nearby 
waterbodies.  Said conditions may include but not be limited to a fence or 
vegetative screening along a property line or a native buffer along the 
shoreline.   

H. The owners of Vacation/Private Home Rentals shall ensure that the noise 
standards of Minnesota Rules, chapter 7030; or successor rules, are met.  
The Planning Commission may impose a quiet hours standard in order to 
assist in achieving this goal and to reduce the potential impacts on 
neighboring properties.  

73



Stearns County Land Use and Zoning Ordinance   This Section last amended December 12, 2017. 
 

6-68 

I. The owners of Vacation/Private Home Rentals shall, at a minimum, comply 
with Minnesota Statutes, chapter 504B; or successor statue and make 
available to all tenants the Minnesota Attorney General’s annual statement 
summarizing the significant legal rights and obligations of landlords and 
residential tenants, as described in Minnesota Statues, section 504B.275; or 
successor statute. 

J. The licensee shall keep a report, detailing use of the home by recording, at a 
minimum, the name, address, phone number and vehicle license number of 
all guests using the property.  A copy of the report shall be provided to the 
Department upon request. 

I. No more than two Vacation/Private Home rentals will be allowed on a 
parcel.  Construction of more than one single family dwelling unit or Guest 
Cottage shall only be allowed on a parcel that meets the requirements of 
Sections 10.2.8 and 10.2.12 of this Ordinance.   More than two 
Vacation/Private Home rentals on the same parcel or on contiguous parcels 
under common ownership shall constitute a resort and must meet the 
standards set forth in Section 10.2.23 of this Ordinance. 

 
6.60.2 License Required 

A Vacation/Private Home Rental shall be licensed by the County and shall meet 
the requirements of Stearns County Ordinance Number 204; or successor 
ordinances. 

 
6.61 Warehousing, Storage, Distribution and Wholesale Facilities 
 

6.61.1 Performance Standards 
Except as provided in Section 9.11.2 of this Ordinance, warehousing, storage, 
distribution and/or wholesaling facilities shall be subject to the administrative 
requirements of Section 4.8 of this Ordinance and the following performance 
standards:  
A. The site shall be served by a minor arterial or higher functional class of 

roadway, except that the proposed use may be served by a lesser functional 
class of roadway if the responsible road authority grants written permission 
for such use at the proposed location.  

B. The parcel shall have a lot area no less than four (4) times the area of the 
building footprint. 

C. The use shall comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules, 
regulations and ordinances. 

D. Buildings shall meet the setback requirements of the applicable zoning 
district. 

E. All loading and unloading facilities shall be located on the rear or side of the 
structure and be screened from view from residential uses. 

F. Outdoor storage areas may be allowed as an accessory use provided they are 
located to the rear or side of the structure, fenced and adequately screened 
from adjacent land uses and public roadways in accordance with Sections 
6.47 and 7.23 of this Ordinance.   

74



G:\Environmental Services\Boards & Committees\Planning Commission\FORMS\Planning Commision procedures.doc1/14/09 

SUMMARY OF PLANNING COMMISSION PROCEDURES 
STEP 1.     Request application and discuss circumstances with staff (see the following page for more 

specific information). 
 
       Application Deadline:                      _______________________________________ 
      
       Public Hearing Date:                       _______________________________________ 
 

County Board Date:  _______________________________________ 
 
STEP 2.    File application by the above noted deadline.  An application includes the following: 
 
                 a. A completed application form with the required filing fee 
                 b. A full, recordable property description (deed or abstract) 
                 c. A complete site sketch listing all applicable distances, setbacks or other necessary 

measurements 
                 d. For shoreland requests, septic system certification is required.  (Note:  Noncompliant 

septic systems are required to be upgraded regardless of the outcome of the planning 
commission proceedings). 

 
STEP 3.    Processing (completed by the Environmental Services staff, with the exception of plats): 
 
                 a. Public hearing notice sent to the local paper and to the official County paper, the Cold 

Spring Record 
                 b. Notification of affected property owners: 
                         -Plats - property owners within ½ mile 
                -Rezoning - property owners within ½ mile 
                -Conditional Use/Interim Use Permits - property owners within ¼ mile 
                 c. Staff reviews application and generates a staff report 
                 d. Mailing of information packets to the members of the Commission, and 
                 e. Mailing of agenda and staff report to applicants 
 
STEP 4.    Planning Commission conducts hearings on plats, rezonings and conditional and interim use 

permits on the third Thursday of the month unless otherwise stated. 
 
 It is recommended that the applicant(s) or their representative attend the hearing to answer 

any questions the Commission may have.  The Commission will base its decision on the 
information presented and public testimony.  Failure to have representation may result in the 
continuation of the item to the next meeting. 

 
 Actions of the Planning Commission are as follows:   

 Plats are recommendations to the County Board, and will follow final plat requirements.   
 Rezonings are also recommendations and will be submitted to the County Board of 

Commissioners generally one month after the Planning Commission meeting.   
 Conditional and interim use permits are also recommendations and will be submitted 

to the County Board of Commissioners generally at their next meeting.  Any item may be 
continued or tabled by the Planning Commission.  If the item is continued, the Planning 
Commission will state when the item is continued to (either the next meeting or a 
specified date).  There will be no additional notification on continued items. 

 
STEP 5.    All conditional and interim use permits are recorded with the property deed in the County 

Recorder’s Office.  If the conditional use permit is denied, notice will be sent to the 
applicant(s) via mail. 

 
STEP 6.    Once the proceedings for conditional and interim use permits are recorded, a copy will be sent 

to the applicant(s) via mail. 

75



APPLICATION FOR INTERIM USE PERMIT 
Vacation/Private Home Rental 

Environmental Services Department 
http://co.stearns.mn.us/Environment/LandUseandSubdivision 

Administration Center Rm 343 - 705 Courthouse Square - St. Cloud, MN 56303 
320-656-3613 or 1-800-450-0852 - Fax 320-656-6484 

 

Application Fee: $         File No.            Receipt No.     

 
The following must be submitted with the completed application: 

A. Current water test from an accredited laboratory with test results for nitrate-nitrogen and coliform 
bacteria 

B. Certification that the sub-surfaces sewage treatment system is designed to handle the number of 
proposed occupants 

C. A to-scale drawing of the location and dimensions of the structure intended for licensing and all 
associated accessory structures, parking areas, shore recreation facilities and sewage treatment 
systems.  This should include a sketch showing the dimensions of all bedrooms and living room. 

 
Zoning District           Section of Ordinance      

Staff to Complete 
Overlay Districts  

  Floodplain    Airport    Conservation Overlay  
  Shoreland: Water Body Name/Number  Classification   
     
 
Building Information  

 Dimensions of the vacation/private home rental   

 Number of bedrooms   

 Proposed occupancy (maximum number of persons)   

 Number of off-street parking spaces   

Septic Permit or Certification Number   

Proposed date or event upon which Interim Use will be terminated   

Property Owner  Phone  
 

Property Owner Email  
 

Address of Property  
 

Mailing Address  
 

Applicant (if different from above)  Phone  
 

Applicant Email  
 

Applicant Mailing Address  
 

Parcel I.D. Number(s)  Township  Section  
 

Legal Description  
 

   

 
 

 
 

76



 
Property Owners Signature           Date       

Applicant’s Signature           Date       

 
 
Signature of this application authorizes Environmental Services Staff to enter upon the property to perform needed inspections.  
Entry may be without prior notice 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT?  Staff will review your application and determine if the application is complete.  If the 

application is complete, the application will be scheduled for a Public Hearing with the County Planning Commission 

who will recommend action to the County Board of Commissioners.  It typically takes 2 months from the time a 

complete application is submitted until the County Board issues final approval or denial of the IUP. 

77



Site Plan 
Include the following on the site plan: 

□ Setbacks‐ Side Yard, Rear Yard, Road, Ordinary 
High Water Level, Wetlands 

□ Existing Structures 
□ Proposed Structures / Additions / 

Modifications 
□ Roads & Existing or Proposed Approaches 

□ Parking Areas & Driving Surfaces 
□ Existing & Proposed Fences or Screening 
□ Existing & Proposed Lighting 
□ Existing & Proposed Signage (on & off the 

building) 
□ Outdoor Sales, Display, or Storage Areas 

 

 

 

 

 

 

78



 

 

Vacation Rentals 

Application Process 

5/5/17 

 

LU staff -   Determine if the request is a permitted use in the zoning district? 

If no, then discuss options with the Land Use (LU) staff.    

If yes, then request the applicant submit a sketch showing the floor plan of the 
existing home and address the requirements from the vacation home checklist. 
Once this information is provided, the LU staff will forward it the Environmental 
Health (EH) Division Supervisor for reassignment to the appropriate EH staff 
person. 

EH staff -  EH staff will schedule a site visit on the property.  A written plan review letter will 
be provided to the LU staff with EH staff recommendations. 

LU staff -  Applicant may submit an IUP application to the LU staff.  The IUP will be 
processed using zoning ordinance requirements for vacation rentals and EH 
requirements from the Lodging ordinance, whichever are more restrictive. 

LU staff –  Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing, and make a recommendation to 
the County Board for consideration. LU staff will incorporate EH staff 
recommendations into the staff report, making certain requirements conditions 
when appropriate.  If the IUP is approved then: 

EH staff -  the applicant may submit a Lodging application for an annual Lodging license.  All 
requirements of the IUP and Lodging License checklist must be met prior to 
issuance of the license.  

 

 

 

79



 

 

 

 

 

Vacation Home Performance standards 

Checklist  

(5/5/17) 

1. Submittal of an IUP application signed by the property owner and including the 
following: a current water test from an accredited laboratory with test results for 
nitrate-nitrogen and coliform bacteria, a compliance inspection of the existing 
sub-surface sewage treatment system and a to-scale drawing of the location and 
dimensions of the structure intended for licensing and all associated accessory 
structures, parking areas, shore recreation facilities and sewage treatment 
systems. (LU)  

 
2. A Floor plan of the home shall be provided showing each floor level and the 

dimensions of the sleeping areas.(EH) 
 

3. The occupancy of a Vacation/Private Home Rental shall be limited to no more 
than two persons per bedroom plus two additional persons per building, not to 
exceed a maximum of twelve (12) persons; or no more than one (1) person for 
every fifty (50) gallons of water per day that the building’s sub-surface sewage 
treatment system is designed to handle, whichever is less. (LU) 

 
4. Every room occupied for sleeping purposes by one person shall contain 70 

square feet of usable floor space and every room occupied by more than one 
person shall contain at least 60 square feet of usable floor space for each 
occupant. (EH) 

 
5. Under no circumstances shall less than 400 square feet of air space be provided 

per occupant.(EH) 
 

6. Beds shall be spaced at least three (3) feet apart when placed side by side. (EH) 
 

80



7. No sleeping quarters shall be provided in any basement having more than half 
its floor to ceiling height below the average grade of the adjoining ground. (EH) 

 
8. The year the windows were installed. (EH) 

 
9. Every structure used for lodging accommodations shall be kept in good repair 

and so maintained to promote health, comfort, safety and well being of the 
persons accommodated. (EH) 

 
10. When flies, mosquitos and other insects are prevalent, all outside doors, 

windows and other openings shall be screened. (EH) 
 

11. All rooms and areas used by patrons shall be adequately lighted and ventilated. 
(EH) 

 
12.  Toilets, lavatories and bath facilities shall be available on each floor in a ratio 

of one toilet and one lavatory for every 10 occupants and one bath tub or 
shower for every twenty occupants. (EH) 

 
13. The temperature of the hot water provided in any public area or guest room 

shall not exceed 130 degrees Fahrenheit. All lavatories shall be supplied with 
hot and cold running water and soap. (EH) 

 
14. Fire protection shall be provided by suitable fire escapes that are maintained in 

good repair and that are accessible at all times.  Sleeping quarters shall only be 
allowed in rooms which have unobstructed egress to the outside or to a central 
hallway leading to a fire escape.  Fire extinguishers and smoke detectors shall 
be provided in accordance with the State Fire Marshall. (EH) 

 
15. Designated parking areas shall be off-street parking. One (1) parking space for 

every three (3) occupants. (LU) 
 

16.   On premise signs are prohibited. (LU) 
 

17. The Vacation/Private Home Rental shall be connected to an approved sub-
surface sewage treatment system.  The sub-surface sewage treatment system 
shall be designed and constructed with a design flow of fifty (50) gallons of 
water per person per day to handle the maximum number of guests for which 
the facility is permitted. (LU).  The sub-surface sewage treatment system shall 
include a flow measurement device. The flow measurement device must be 
installed prior to license issuance (EH).   Flow measurement readings and 
monitoring of the sub-surface sewage treatment system shall be recorded 

81



monthly and records shall be made available to the Department upon request. 
(LU) 

 
18.  The use of holding tanks for Vacation/Private Home rental units shall be 

prohibited. (LU) 
 

19. Rental of recreational vehicles shall not be allowed. (LU) 
 

20. The Planning Commission may impose conditions that will reduce the impact 
of the proposed use on neighboring properties and nearby waterbodies.  Said 
conditions may include but not be limited to a fence or vegetative screening 
along a property line or a native buffer along the shoreline. (LU) 

 
21. The owners of Vacation/Private Home Rentals shall ensure that the noise 

standards of Minnesota Rules, chapter 7030; or successor rules, are met.  The 
Planning Commission may impose a quiet hour’s standard in order to assist in 
achieving this goal and to reduce the potential impacts on neighboring 
properties. (LU) 

 
22. The owners of Vacation/Private Home Rentals shall, at a minimum, comply 

with Minnesota Statutes, chapter 504B; or successor statue and make available 
to all tenants the Minnesota Attorney General’s annual statement summarizing 
the significant legal rights and obligations of landlords and residential tenants, 
as described in Minnesota Statues, section 504B.275; or successor statute.(LU) 

 
23. The licensee shall keep a report, detailing use of the home by recording, at a 

minimum, the name, address, phone number and vehicle license number of all 
guests using the property.  A copy of the report shall be provided to the 
Department upon request.(LU) 

 
24. No more than two Vacation/Private Home rentals will be allowed on a parcel.  

Construction of more than one single family dwelling unit or Guest Cottage 
shall only be allowed on a parcel that meets the requirements of Sections 10.2.8 
and 10.2.12 of this Ordinance.   More than two Vacation/Private Home rentals 
on the same parcel or on contiguous parcels under common ownership shall 
constitute a resort and must meet the standards set forth in Section 10.2.23 of 
this Ordinance. (LU) 

 
25. License Required    A Vacation/Private Home Rental shall be licensed by the 

County and shall meet the requirements of Stearns County Ordinance Number 
204; or successor ordinances.(EH) 

 
 

82



Stearns County Planning Commission 
Worksheet for Findings of Fact – Conditional/Interim Use Permits 

 
 

Findings shall be made in either granting or denying an application, and should 
reference specific sections of ordinances that apply to the project.  Questions which you 
could be asking include, but are not limited to: 
 
1. Is the proposal consistent with existing County ordinances (performance standards)?  

Specify the applicable section of the ordinance and discuss why or why not. 
Zoning District            

              

 
2. Are there any other standards, rules or requirements that the proposal must meet? 

              

              

 
3. Is the proposed use compatible with the present and future land uses in the area 

or can it be separated by distance or screening from adjacent land uses?  Why 
or why not? How will any scenic views be impacted by the proposed use? 
              

              

 
4. How are the potential environmental impacts (ground water, surface water, air 

quality, wellhead protection areas) of the proposal being addressed?  
              

              

 
5. How will the potential impacts of the proposal affect the property values of the 

area in which it is proposed?  
              

              

 
6. What potential public health, safety or traffic generation impacts will the proposal 

have in relation to the area and the capability of the roads serving the area, and 
how are they being addressed by the proposal?  
              

              

 
7. How does the proposal affect the general health, safety and welfare of the 

residents? 
              

              

83



 
8. Does the proposal conform to the goals and objectives of the County’s 

Comprehensive Plan?  Specify which goals and objectives apply. 
              

              

9. How will the proposal potentially impact existing public services and facilities 
including schools, parks, streets and utilities and what potential is there for the 
proposal to overburden the service capacity?  How will these issues be addressed 
by the proposal? 
              

              

 
10. Has the applicant provided financial assurance to guarantee reclamation or cleanup? 

              

              

 
11. Other issues pertinent to this matter.   

             

              

 

Note: The Planning Commission is a recommending body to the County Board, any 
motion relating to the conditional/interim use permit should be made in that context. 
 

84



1/14/09 

Planning Commission Public Hearing Procedures 
 

1) Prior to the first public hearing, the Planning Commission Chair will briefly explain the public 
hearing process and the steps the Commission will take in making their decisions on 
applications.  Commission members, any member of the public, the applicant and staff 
should endeavor at all times to be respectful and understanding of one another during this 
entire public hearing. 

 
2) For each application, the Chair will first declare the public hearing to be open and then 

request the applicant to come forward and state their name.    
 

3) Next, the Chair will call on the Environmental Services Department staff to give a summary 
of the application and provide pertinent information regarding the property and the 
applicant’s request.  Following the summary, the Chair will allow the applicant an 
opportunity to add any additional information in regards to the request. 

 
4) The next step will be for the Chair to allow members of the public to state their position in 

regard to the application.  Speakers should first state their name for the record.  Comments 
should be limited to issues directly related to the request and be presented in a manner that 
is respectful to the Commission, the applicant, staff and others present at the hearing.  If an 
item is particularly controversial and entails considerable discussion, the Chair may ask that 
positions not be repeated and that only new information be presented.   If the public has 
questions of the applicant or staff, those questions must be directed through the Chair in 
order to maintain order and provide proper protocol for the meeting.  At anytime the 
Commission may ask questions of the applicant, staff, or the public. 

 
5) Following the conclusion of all public testimony, the Chair will call for a motion to close the 

public hearing.  Once the public hearing is closed, only the Commission members may ask 
clarifying questions of the applicant or staff.  During this time, the applicant and/or the public 
may not make any further comments or testimony unless directed to do so by the Chair.  
This is an opportunity for the Commission to discuss the request and testimony among 
themselves and begin to frame their individual positions on the merits of the application. 

 
6) Once it appears that all issues have been discussed and questions have been asked by the 

Commission members, the Chair will direct the Commission members to proceed with 
making their Findings of Fact.  This is a formal process in which the Chair will read through 
a series of questions aimed at determining whether or not the request and testimony 
presented meet the intent of the comprehensive plan and all applicable ordinance 
requirements.  Following the completion of the Findings of Fact, the Chair will call for a 
motion in support of or in denial of the request.  The motion passed must be supported by 
the evidence in the Commission’s Findings of Fact.  For conditional use permits, interim use 
permits, plats and rezoning applications, the motion made by the Commission will be a 
recommendation of approval or denial to the County Board of Commissioners.  At a later 
date, the County Board of Commissioners will make the final decision on these requests.  

 
7) Applicants for a conditional use permit, interim use permit, rezoning, or plat will receive 

written notice of the Commission’s decision within one week of the public hearing. 

85



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Korla Molitor <korlamolitor@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:20 PM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Notice of Public Hearing

Hello Martin, 
 
We received your notice in the mail today. We believe it is unfair and misleading to the community to 
label us as a Bed and Breakfast type and or Motel Business. It is a cabin rental. We propose 
amending section 17: R-1 Single Family Residential District, Subdivision 4 Conditional Uses to 
include a new term: Vacation Rental instead of pigeonholing us into a category that we do not fit in 
such as "Bed and Breakfast Type and or Motel Type Establishment". Another suggestion would be to 
update the rental ordinance to include the term "Short Term or Vacation Rental" as one of the uses, 
since it currently has no length of stay included.  
 
We are fine with applying for a conditional use permit and having a hearing but under this context, it 
seems as though the City is trying to misguide the community. Motel is very loaded term. We included 
below the definitions of a Motel, Bed & Breakfast, as well as a Vacation Rental. 
 
We feel as though we have been very accommodating to the City thus far and have done everything 
we can do to work with the City. We feel it is necessary to let you know that we are not comfortable 
with this labeling as it is inaccurate and portraying us as something we are not. 
 
This is causing a substantial amount of stress on our behalf and it imposes on us a huge potential 
undue hardship. We did our due diligence by researching and contacting the City before our 
purchase. We were inspected twice and received a rental license for 2017 & 2018-22 that says we 
meet the rental housing ordinance of the City of Rockville. Our goal here is to not run a business and 
make a profit from renting out our cabin. We are just trying to help pay for the mortgage, utilities, and 
taxes (approximately $2800 per month). If we are not able to continue to do this, we will be forced to 
sell. 
 
We requested an extension to the 30 day Notice to Abate in our first email to you and we never 
received a response. Can you please confirm if the extension was granted and let us know the date it 
was approved to? Many of our guests have booked many months in advance. We have 13 bookings 
totaling 87 days between April and September. Many of them are return guests and all of them have 
paid a 3rd party site (VRBO or Airbnb) to reserve their reservation. One family who booked in August 
of 2017, has a total of 3 bookings totaling 28 days between June and August. This family normally 
rents out another cabin on Grand Lake but after visiting us this past summer, they thought the 
condition of our cabin was superior to the other cabin and decided to book ours instead. We are not 
trying to gloat, we just want to get the point across that this is something that has been happening on 
the lakes in the community for generations and we are not reinventing the wheel. We assume they, 
as well as many others, are going to be greatly disappointed to find out they are not going to be 
allowed to have their family vacations this year.  
 
Again, we are trying so hard to work with the City but we feel that this labeling is inaccurate and 
inappropriate. 
 

86



2

Alex and Korla Molitor 
 
“MOTEL/HOTEL” is a business comprising a series of attached, semi-detached or detached rental 
units with or without eating facilities for the overnight accommodation of transient guests and 
travelers. 
 
“BED AND BREAKFAST” means an owner occupied single family dwelling unit in which rooms are 
rented on a nightly basis for a period of seven (7) or less consecutive days by the same person. 
Meals may or may not be provided to residents or overnight guests. 
 
"VACATION RENTAL" Renting out of a furnished apartment, house, or cabin on a temporary basis to 
guests. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
--  
Korla Molitor 
 
Realtor 
 
Realty Executives Only Excellence 
 
Member of the National, Minnesota, and St.Cloud Area Association of Realtors 
 
korlamolitor@gmail.com 
320.291.0536 
www.korlamolitor.com 
 
 
In need of a vacation? We have a couple of spots for you! 
 
Below is a link to our Airbnb listings page. 
 
https://www.airbnb.com/users/32078671/listings?user_id=32078671&s=50 
 

87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



 

 

City of Rockville: 

Our neighbors, Korla and Alex Molitor operate an Airbnb next door to us.   While Alex and Korla Molitor 

are very respectful neighbors themselves, we are concerned about several issues: 

• Possible decrease in our property value being next door to a short term rental. 

• The negative impact it could have when we try to sell our home at some point in the future.   As 

mentioned in the attached article, it is likely we could have fewer offers and for less money. 

• Decline in sense of "neighborhood". 

• Never knowing who is living next door is unsettling.  There is a sense of security in knowing who 

your neighbors are. 

We have lived here for 30 years; raised 4 children here.  We have always felt a strong sense of 

community.   Our kids grew up visiting with our Grand Lake neighbors.  They sold Girl Scout cookies, Boy 

Scout Christmas wreaths and raised money by participating in the Rockville Area American Cancer 

Society Daffofil Days.  I was a Girl Scout leader for 6 years.   My husband has been a firemarms safety 

instructor in the Cold Spring Community for over 30 years.  All of these things contribute to a sense of 

neighborhood and community.    

When Alex and Korla informed us August, 2017, that they would be renting their cabin as an Airbnb, they 

assured us that their renters would be well-screened and that they would do everything they could do to 

make sure their renters were respectful of us and surrounding neighbors.  They have done a good job of 

that.  We can't complain about loud or disrespectul conduct from their renters.  It hasn't happened yet.  

However, there are some points to be made about the frequency of renters.   Initially, we had an open 

mind about this, thinking that there was a possiblity of building new relationships even though short-

term, with these renters as they come and go.  Over months, we found that while the atmosphere when 

Korla and Alex are next door is very neighborly, this has not been the case with their renters.  Since 

August,  I don't remember any of the renters ever having said "hello" or even waved to us, because it is 

simply not a vested relationship.  In fact, it is very cold to live next to this.   

Road Issue: 

• Many years ago, Bob Oakvicks's son, Danny, 16 at the time, came barrelling over the hill one day, 

on the easement that goes through our back yard, at about  30 - 35 miles an hour.  We had a talk 

with him about slowing down.  He very respectfully, never did that again.  Thereafter, he always 

came down the road slowly.  This is a conversation that we don't have the opportunity to have 

with  transient neighbors.  We have six small grandchildren and two pets.  There is a small hill in 

the road that comes up through our property and you can't see over it if youre going too fast -  a 

96



very real concern for us.  This is something we can communicate with longer-term neighbors, 

but not so, with short-term transient neighbors.    

•  We have been maintaining the road between Hansens and Molitors for 30 years.  Plowing snow 

and grading the road with our own equipment.  With the onset of the Airbnb at the end of the 

drive, there has been increased traffic and more road maintenance. 

Given our concerns noted above we are opposed to the conditional use permit allowing this to 

continue. 

Respectufully, 

 

 

Mike & Mary Hetherington 

 

 

 

 

 

 

97



3/27/2018 Airbnb Is Crashing the Neighborhood | Realtor Magazine

http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood 1/11

What is your main feeling
about short-term rental
websites like Airbnb? (Poll
Closed)
They provide consumers with a
lower-cost alternative to hotels.
 33.46%  
 
They could reduce property
inventory and values in the
surrounding neighborhood.
 22.06%  
 
Owners have the right to rent out
their property if zoning rules
permit it.  33.46%  
 
I am not familiar with short-term
rental sites.  11.02%  
 

Airbnb Is Crashing the Neighborhood

Short-term rental websites raise risks for home owners, their neighbors, and communities.
DECEMBER 2015 | BY BARBARA NICHOLS

There’s a good reason every city has zoning laws. They separate various types of buildings and building uses for the mutual benefit of everyone, so people

don’t have to live next to a factory or a motel. Most cities also have laws related to the minimum rental period for a single-family house or a multifamily

dwelling. In Los Angeles, for example, a residential rental of less than 30 days — called a “short-term rental” — is currently prohibited.

Internet companies such as Airbnb and VRBO pay no mind to such ordinances. They’ve swamped the market in California

and elsewhere with thousands of STR listings, making the rules difficult or impossible to enforce. These rental sites appeal to

home owners who need additional income. Then the companies use those owners as examples to coax cities into making

STRs legal. Even though there’s clear demand on the part of home owners, that doesn’t justify the many problems STRs

cause for the larger community.

Usually, there’s no problem with people renting a room in their home, as long as the lease is longer than 30 days and the

home owner is present to monitor the renter’s activities. The owner has an opportunity to check the potential renter’s credit,

employment, and references. However, STR websites are calling this type of pre-existing rental the “shared economy” to sell

their quite different concept to cities.

These websites claim that home owners should have the right to do whatever they want with their property — but that’s a

fallacy. When someone has purchased in a single-family or multifamily zone, they have accepted the rules of that zoning.

They do not have the right to turn their home into a motel (transient zoning), a restaurant, or a factory to the detriment of

everyone else in that zone.

More to Come

Watch for the January/February 2016 print issue of REALTOR® Magazine for insights about how real estate professionals are handling short-term

rentals in their market.

STRs are having a dangerous effect on our housing stock. In L.A., a city desperate for more affordable housing, 11 units of long-term rental housing are

being lost daily to STR conversions, according to a report from the Los Angeles Alliance for a New Economy. The report says people are converting rent-

controlled units into commercial STR operations, and long-term rent-control tenants are being evicted. The loss of these units in the long-term rental market

has driven up total housing costs for L.A. renters by more than $464 million in the last year. (Read more in this Los Angeles Times article, “Rental sites like

Airbnb aren’t as innocuous as they pretend.”)

The trend for STRs is away from “shared spaces,” where owners are present. Individuals are now purchasing single-family or multifamily units to turn them

into STRs — creating a business — to the considerable detriment of their neighbors. Some short-term renters turn these locations into party houses, creating

noise, traffic, and a public nuisance. In such instances, neighbors who need a night’s sleep to work the next day or who have school-age children are

disturbed. In my neighborhood, a home owner leased her property for a year to someone she believed was occupying it, only to learn he listed it on one of

the STR sites as a “commercial party house.” Some 500 people being charged $125 apiece crammed narrow, winding canyon roads by illegally parking and

throwing trash everywhere. When the property owner was alerted, she was shocked and started eviction proceedings.

STRs pose big risks for the home owners who are leasing their properties: Home insurance typically covers only owner-occupied or long-term rental homes.

Damage to an STR likely isn’t covered. Airbnb seems to have addressed this problem with its “host guarantee” that offers up to $1 million for property

damage caused by short-term renters, but owners should read the fine print: Airbnb itself says its policy “should not be considered as a replacement or

stand-in for homeowners or renters insurance.” Most notably, it doesn’t cover liability at all. The fine print also suggests that property owners try to settle with

the guest first. If no settlement can be reached, they have to document the damage and submit to a possible inspection. Airbnb won’t cover “reasonable wear

and tear” — whatever that means — and limits compensation for high-value items such as jewelry and artwork. So, really, how much can a host expect to be

protected?

98

http://realtormag.realtor.org/author/barbara-nichols
http://www.laane.org/wp-content/uploads/2015/08/Short-Term_RentalsLAs-Lost_Housing.pdf
http://www.latimes.com/business/hiltzik/la-fi-hiltzik-20150719-column.html
https://www.airbnb.com/guarantee
Mike
Highlight

Mike
Highlight



3/27/2018 Airbnb Is Crashing the Neighborhood | Realtor Magazine

http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood 2/11

Average

Average: 3.8 (25 votes)

Your rating

Your rating: None

The negative impact of STRs goes far beyond the immediate neighborhoods they’re in. Every region has environmental challenges, and short-term renters

who are unfamiliar — or unconcerned — with those challenges could pose a big threat. California is in the midst of a severe drought. Imagine if a short-term

renter who knew nothing of the threat — or didn’t care — threw a cigarette butt over a balcony onto dry brush?

Worst of all, the growth of short-term rentals has pitted neighbor against neighbor, with neighborhood organizations joining forces to fight STRs. Some cities

are calling for stricter STR regulations or outright bans, but who will pay for enforcement of these rules? In fairness, STR websites and their customers

should pay the bill. Local taxpayers would prefer to see their tax revenue used for better schools, roads, and public transit.

Those who support STRs speak of the financial help it has provided and the interesting visitors they have met. STR hosts say they provide lower-cost

accommodations than conventional motels and hotels. Well, hotels and motels pay taxes and employ millions of people. They are required to meet public-

safety laws, including fire exits, sprinklers, and habitability. Unregulated STRs are not currently subject to these provisions, and many “hosts” would like to

keep it that way.

The real estate industry is caught in the middle of a fight between those who oppose STRs and the property owners and companies promoting them. But

practitioners selling real estate should keep this in mind: A single-family home or condo unit next door to a short-term rental — where the occupants change

every few days — will take longer to sell and bring in lower offers. You never know who your neighbors could be, and that’s a classic situation of property

stigma.

In the future, real estate agents could be required to disclose to a seller or long-term renter the existence of a nearby STR. The California Association of

REALTORS® may soon ask its Forms Committee to add a question to the Seller’s Property Questionnaire: “Is your home across from or next door to a short-

term rental?” If agents fail to disclose nearby STRs they know about, they could open themselves up to a lawsuit by unhappy clients who end up living next

door to one.

The real estate industry needs to take a stand to protect residential zoning laws against STRs. Without this protection, property values will decline and cause

neighborhood stress and disruption. Real estate agents will have another obstacle to overcome in marketing properties and could expose themselves to

liability. Saving our communities and protecting our property values is the mission of our industry. I have worked hard as a real estate broker to pay for my

home of 29 years. I did not buy in a transient motel zone and do not believe that the profit motives of these short-term rental companies and a few property

owners should be allowed to negatively impact my home’s value, peace and quiet, and safety.

RELATED CONTENT: 
VRBO, Airbnb, and You

Are Mega-Investors Changing Rental Housing?

Investment Allure: Get Buyers on the Gravy Train

About the Author »

Barbara Nichols

Barbara Nichols of Nichols Real Estate & General Contracting is a broker, contractor, expert witness, and author of “The No Lawsuit Guide

to Real Estate Transactions .” She can be reached at 310-273-6369 or at www.barbaranichols.net.

Comments for this thread are now closed.


×

38 Comments REALTOR® Magazine Online Login1

 Share⤤ Sort by Best

REALTOR® Magazine Online Comment Policy

REALTOR® Magazine staff personally approve each comment on our site, so we appreciate your patience.

Please read our Comment Policy before commenting.

 Recommend  8
99

http://realtormag.realtor.org/commercial/feature/article/2014/11/vrbo-airbnb-and-you
http://realtormag.realtor.org/commercial/conversations/article/2014/07/are-mega-investors-changing-rental-housing
http://realtormag.realtor.org/home-and-design/feature/article/2015/06/investment-allure-get-buyers-gravy-train
http://realtormag.realtor.org/author/barbara-nichols
http://realtormag.realtor.org/author/barbara-nichols
http://www.barbaranichols.net/
https://disqus.com/home/forums/realtormagazineonline/
https://disqus.com/home/inbox/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/info/services#comment
Mike
Highlight

Mike
Highlight

Mike
Highlight



3/27/2018 Airbnb Is Crashing the Neighborhood | Realtor Magazine

http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood 3/11

 •

lshevawn • 2 years ago

Another example of the sky is falling mentality. If you look at the percentage of homeowners who use AirBnB or VRBO, it is likely less than 1%
of the total. It is hardly taking over the real estate market or ruining neighborhoods. As for adding a question on a disclosure form, there are
LOTS of questions that could (but won't) be added - like how many rental homes are on your street? how many sex offenders live nearby? how
much traffic does your street get? do drivers generally speed past your house? how old are your neighbors? how many of your neighbors have
(noisy) children that like to play outside? how many of your neighbors have dogs (that bark incessantly)? how many of your neighbors drive
loud vehicles? how many of your neighbors park cars on the street instead of their driveway or garage? or, which of your neighbors doesn't
mow his lawn as often as he should? All of these would be a headache to someone & may or may not lower property values, but no one is
adding them to a seller disclosure form.

Short term tenants are generally vacationers from out of town. They're not looking for a place to party - they're looking for a place their family
can relax & enjoy themselves with more amenities & a more interesting experience of their vacation destination than is offered by a hotel.
While state & local governments should require homeowners to pay income taxes for the rents they receive, I don't believe STRs should be
banned or so regulated that it would squash the business model entirely. STRs have thrived because lots of consumers have demanded this
alternative - like Uber is to taxis, Airbnb is to hotels. Step up your game & compete or keep doing what you're doing...
13△ ▽

 •

Dustin Brohm  • 2 years ago> lshevawn

Well put, Shevawn. Airbnb isn't going anywhere. They have simply changed the game. They are a disrupter, just like Uber,
WorldVentures, and Apple. People need to realize that it's not on US to adjust to the changes which are mostly all positive.
2△ ▽

 •

Jay Reynolds  • 2 years ago> lshevawn

Well written response to an emotionally imbalanced article.
3△ ▽

 •

Kate Mccaffrey  • 2 years ago> lshevawn

I think all the categories you listed in the first paragraph would fall under the category of the known nuisances question that is on the
seller's disclosure list. I don't think all short-term rentals should be banned but I think zoning laws should be observed.

△ ▽

 •

Genevieve Thompson • 2 years ago

First of all i am glad someone else is seeing the not so sweet reality of STR's. 
In my neighborhood we have seen an increased numbers of STR's coming in. We live in a neighborhood that has maybe about 40 family
homes and now out of the 40 homes we have 5 STR's that are fully operational and 2 that are under renovation.

I have been living in this neighborhood for 10 years, this was supposed to be our forever home, near a great school, park and with amazing
neighbors that gave us that sense of community. Sadly this has changed a lot.

Our family consists of 3 girls and 1 boy and my husband and i, we have a young family our youngest child is 6 years old and i am not
comfortable to let her go out and play like she used to anymore. Next to us we have a STR that is a revolving door for strangers, such as men
that rent the space and stay there for a couple of days at a time, they smoke and cuss out and leave trash out in front of the property.
Sometimes it is rented by large groups that throw parties till 3:00 am. 
I am sick and tired of calling the police to complain about the noise and the littering. I have also contacted the owner of the STR with no
results. My last option was complaining to the city but when they send someone to check out the property next to me during the day of course
there is no loud music or strange behavior going on because they come during the day.

There is no sense of community anymore, these STR's are businesses and they are destroying our community! We are reaching our breaking
point just like some of neighbors have and we are even considering selling our home and moving somewhere else.

For the ones that say that STR's are harmless i invite you to live next to one day in and day out and then you can tell me how amazing it is to
deal with the noise, strange people, trash left outside and the cars parking everywhere inconveniencing you and taking your parking.

STR's ARE A BUSINESS! Not only that, but they don't operate under the same standards that hotels or motels would, they don't have
occupancy limits, fire code safety policies etc. At one point the STR next to my house had a total of 16 people that i could count and let me
remind you that this STR used to be a 3 bedroom family home....how can 16 people stay in there? who knows! but imagine the noise and the
partying we have to put up with.

There's a reason why the city has zoning laws!
5△ ▽

Katie Waters  • a year ago> Genevieve Thompson

EXACTLY. On a street with limited parking. The house being rented out only offers one parking space. I cringe when I see 3 or 4 cars
pull up and large groups start unloading suitcases Many times they stand outside and smoke constantly they party One group got in a

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

100

https://disqus.com/by/lshevawn/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2411615972
https://disqus.com/by/dustinbrohm/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2411640179
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2411615972
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_MaBdlRuDP4/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2411742166
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2411615972
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2425901872
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2411615972
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_hbrfmTCkp9/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2438226641
https://disqus.com/by/Lora090/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2975363806
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2438226641
https://disqus.com/by/lshevawn/
https://disqus.com/by/dustinbrohm/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_MaBdlRuDP4/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_hbrfmTCkp9/
https://disqus.com/by/Lora090/
Mike
Highlight

Mike
Highlight



3/27/2018 Airbnb Is Crashing the Neighborhood | Realtor Magazine

http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood 4/11

 •

pull up and large groups start unloading suitcases. Many times they stand outside and smoke constantly, they party. One group got in a
fight and the police showed up (we didn't call them). Once it was rented out to some group that had a large bus that took up 3 spaces
for nearly a month. We used to be able to sit in our living room and enjoy quiet, now it is large groups of people making noise at all
hours, cars pulling in and out. It is ridiculous.

△ ▽

 •

Plan Be  • 2 years ago> Genevieve Thompson

Totally agree on all points. In one year i have had the joy of watching this neighbourhood ---- the ancient town centre of Palma -----
take on the beginnings of the attributes of Magaluf the holiday trash destination a few k away. Residents are forced out by landlords
wanting to cash in. But those tenants have no place to go on account of rentals forced up by demand by dint of airbnb in first place. It is
no exaggeration to say this is the beginning of one huge obvous cancer to communities, Coastal Spain being one nasty melanoma well
in progress right now. The local left wing government mumble their mealy mouthed excuses for lack of action in contra ---- quite likely
fed fat on bribes already which they can no longer stop taking. Come and take your holidays in other peoples' misery ----- while you
can ---- because you and I know there is one thing waiting to happen that will change this picture for.. uh.. "good".

△ ▽

 •

Valerie Tutor • 2 years ago

I will be one that supports this article since others here have been so against the author's opinion. I stand with her. I am a Realtor and in a
vacation destination and winter home market here in Florida. We are having an increasing issue with Airbnb which is a business model that
encourages folks to ignore the laws in their area, do whatever they want with a property they bought knowing (if they had a decent real estate
agent) the laws of the community. On our island, single family homes are restricted to a minimum 30 day rental. The large majority of our
buyers like that very much since, while we definitely attract families on vacation, the purchasers of second vacation homes here tend to be an
older demographic. If they are buying a home on the island as opposed to a condo (they have different rental restrictions depending on the
board) it is usually because they enjoy their privacy and the stable aspects of the neighborhood. Rentals are big business here on the island
and we have a waiting list for folks during the season more than willing to rent for 1-2-3 or even 4 months at a time. There are some
communities on the island that are largely full time residents who work here (like myself) and raise their families or are retired. We buy in
these communities knowing they are not heavy rental areas or have only annual or seasonal renters not STRs. I paid a great deal of money for
my home precisely to be in those communities. I am all for the rental business on the island and those properties that are rentals - I have
several clients that are profit driven and enjoy owning a place here that they can rent out and have others help pay for the expenses of owning
here in paradise. My customers follow the rules and pay the fees & bed taxes required on their rentals and rent for the appropriate time
frames. No neighbor though should have to deal with the owner next door who wants to make a buck and flaunts the ordinances. This is a fact
here and has been a concern in recent transactions. So much so, our city manager addressed it at a recent meeting of property managers,
HOAs and condo associations. We have some of those facts others are criticizing the author about where Airbnb homes have impacted recent
sales of homes next door or on the same street. The city manager is urging folks to report it if they see it. No one wants to be a tattle tale but it
is beginning to become a nuisance here. It has definitely not raised sale prices and every buyer I have dealt with the past year on a single
family home sale has asked me specifically about rental policies in the neighborhood. Not one wanted to see there be an option for STRs. Not
if they were interested in a home. The 30 day rule has been a plus from that standpoint. I have no problem with Airbnb as long as those using
it follow the local rules and pay the fees or taxes that everyone else has to - I am mystified that folks think it is a great thing to break local laws
and ignore your neighbor's rights and expectations of the community and property. We would be outraged in any other situation. If the laws of
a community allow for STR (as some of our properties are allowed to do so here) then fine - have a ball; but if the rule is no STRs - then don't
buy that property if that is what you want to do...not until you have been able to get the law changed if you can. If the majority of the
community doesn't want it, then so be it. Find another property elsewhere that fits your "business model."
5△ ▽

 •

rematrav • 2 years ago

So many airbnb shills in these comments
4△ ▽

 •

Becky  • 2 years ago> rematrav

Exactly
2△ ▽

 •

Becky • 2 years ago

Ishevawn, what is being left out of your analysis is that this phenomenon does change community. On our riverfront street of a dozen houses,
4 are now short-term rentals. 1/3rd fewer neighbors we will get to know, whose kids will go to the neighborhood school, who will look out for
each other (as we've done for years on this street, in illness or difficulties), there is a sense of community that is impacted, and this means
something. It is not the end of the world, of course not, but it absolutely does change quality of life. Many more cars on our quiet street, a
parade of new faces, a loss of community. I can tell you that it's sad, that we had something special here. The guy instigating it is doing it
purely for profit. The rest of us live here to have families and be in a neighborhood. It IS a commercial enterprise, and this is meant to be a
residential neighborhood. Renting a room in a house you live in is one thing. What is happening to us is something altogether different.
2△ ▽

Kate Mccaffrey • 2 years ago

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

101

https://disqus.com/by/disqus_4hRRlsaPc1/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2911872201
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2438226641
https://disqus.com/by/valerietutor/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2414120333
https://disqus.com/by/rematrav/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2421026321
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_71J9wmEW02/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2548360137
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2421026321
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_71J9wmEW02/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2548357489
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2425914402
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_4hRRlsaPc1/
https://disqus.com/by/valerietutor/
https://disqus.com/by/rematrav/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_71J9wmEW02/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_71J9wmEW02/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
Mike
Highlight

Mike
Highlight



3/27/2018 Airbnb Is Crashing the Neighborhood | Realtor Magazine

http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood 5/11

 •

Kate Mccaffrey • 2 years ago

I have been saying for several months now that the presence of a short-term rental type 2(non-owner occupied)within 1000 ft should be
included on the seller's disclosure list particularly if the property is in a residential zone. The short-term rental type 2 is a business. These
properties are not homes, no one resides in them. They provide transient lodging for a fee, collect hotel occupancy taxes and require
commercial liability insurance for proper coverage. They are commercial lodgings operating in residential zones. 
I would be so angry if I moved in a home in a residential zone only to find there was a de facto hotel operating in my area. I would definitely
hold both my agent and the seller's agent responsible if I found out they knew there was a business operating in my new neighborhood and
didn't tell me.
2△ ▽

 •

gh79  • 2 years ago> Kate Mccaffrey

Why dont you just book up the entire place and cancel within the refundable period and as close to the rental date. Have each of your
neighbours who doesnt like it do it chance by chance and create new emails and airbnb accounts once every week. 2 months of no cash
inflow will drive out the STR.
1△ ▽

 •

Kate Mccaffrey  • 2 years ago> gh79

I like your attitude but we prefer to do it on the up and up. Five members of Austin's former city council(none of them work
there anymore)gave away the sanctity of our residential zoning. They gave special dispensation to the short-term rental
industry to surreptiously commercialize our neighborhoods with non-owner occupied short-term rentals. These are de facto
hotels providing commercial lodging. There is a tidal wave of pushback from many many cities all across the US and
internationally as well. Major cities like New York, Los Angeles, San Francisco, New Orleans and dozens of others do not allow
non-owner occupied short-term rentals in residential zones. No city who cares about citizens should.
2△ ▽

 •

Sharon walker • 2 years ago

As Realtors, our group has found that selling a home near a short-term rental makes the sale easier. The buyer has the opportunity to see
income potential making it easier to overcome fears of another market downturn. We've also had an incredibly high rate of owners being able
to cover unexpected expenses and property taxes via the short-term rental of their homes.

Also, as Realtors, we all know it's very difficult to sell the home next to long term renters who are disorderly, loud or have an unkempt house.
Luckily if you have a bad group of short-term renters it only lasts for one weekend. Much preferable to a year.

This is a property rights issue and any Realtor can and should see that, and support this residential use of a home.
2△ ▽

 •

Kate Mccaffrey  • 2 years ago> Sharon walker

Non-owner occupied short-term rentals do not constitute a residential use. Reside means to occupy one's legal domicile, to occupy
continuously and permanently. That does not characterize the transient stay of a guest. Having businesses like the short-term rental
type 2 in residential zones is not a property rights issue. It's zoning issue that the operation of these commercial lodgings violates.
3△ ▽

 •

Jay Reynolds • 2 years ago

This is another classic argument by someone who probably never cared about short term rentals until there happened to be a huge party in
her neighborhood. These are not the norm and unfortunately they do happen from time to time. But guess what? When you have a bad tenant
at a short term rental...you can get rid of them in no-time flat. Most "furnished rentals" are not party houses but simply the best option for a
particular homeowner at that time. My properties are constantly in flux between short term and long term tenants and I enjoy having that
flexibility with how I choose to responsibly handle my real estate portfolio. Just last week my short term tenants had to call the police because
my long-term renting neighbors threw a huge party. So we should just outlaw long term rentals too? Or parties? Cities have noise ordinances,
trash ordinances, occupancy ordinances, parking ordinances, and these rules simply need to be enforced for all properties, whether it's an
owner-occupied property, longer term rental property or short term rental. There's always going to be bad apples in any one of these groups.
Of course there is. And that's why fair and balances licensing requirements that can actually be enforced is the correct answer to what
governments should do about short term rentals. If you make them illegal - people will do underground. If you make the fees and rules too
tight? people will just go under ground. Add fair and reasonable rules? You'll see homeowners flock to follow the rules, which will in turn lead
to increased tax revenue for the city and will also give the city a vehicle for license removal from folks who can't seem to have their guests
follow the existing rules.  
Oh and one more thing: blaming increased housing costs in LA on short term rentals is absolutely no different than blaming your next door
neighbors cat for the rising cost of gas. It's just a non-starter. It's such a small slice of the pie.
2△ ▽

RDS • 2 years ago

Well Barbara, you certainly despise profit motive. I assume you would like everyone to live in identical boring houses behind security gates in
pristine neighborhoods where everyone obeys the myriad of rules your homeowners association would like to impose. That's not life at all. The

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

102

https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2425914402
https://disqus.com/by/gh79/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2448425051
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2425914402
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2487831047
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2448425051
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_zClZ0vclvE/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2412497715
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2425919414
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2412497715
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_MaBdlRuDP4/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2411777208
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_RamaGaXwkQ/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2411648097
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
https://disqus.com/by/gh79/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_zClZ0vclvE/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_MaBdlRuDP4/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_RamaGaXwkQ/
Mike
Highlight

Mike
Highlight

Mike
Highlight



3/27/2018 Airbnb Is Crashing the Neighborhood | Realtor Magazine

http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood 6/11

 •

beauty of diversity is that it is just that. Different. What's wrong with short term rentals? Don't you like it when out of town visitors want to see
your town? Do you think hotels are nice enough? Let's get a life and keep the fences high enough to keep your NIMBY prying eyes on your
own place. My property is not yours.
2△ ▽

 •

Magua1952 • 2 years ago

It is certainly fair that the owners should be required to obey the local zoning laws, and the limitations on renting by any association. Beyond
that let the owners decide who they want to rent their property to. Obviously it would rarely be cost effective to rent out a "party house".
Cleaning and damage control should discourage that activity from an economic point of view. The first time his house is trashed the owner of
the short term rental will reconsider re-renting for that purpose. Concerns about insurance are probably valid. I'm guessing insurance
companies will balk at repairing houses that have been used as transient rentals. The owner can probably purchase a special (more expensive)
insurance policy to cover these events. In any case he should carefully read his current insurance policy. He might find he needs to charge as
much or more than the local hotels. How many homeowners want to invest their time changing beds and cleaning bathrooms? Maybe they
could get a part time job at a hotel, if they need the money, and save their home from the transient crowds.
1△ ▽

 •

Kate Mccaffrey  • 2 years ago> Magua1952

And their community!

△ ▽

 •

ACribbs • 2 years ago

I'm so disappointed that Realtor Magazine chose to run this commentary. 
Not only is it horribly biased through the eyes of a NIMBY, but it sites 
very few facts and quite a few opinions masquerading as facts. I would 
be interested to see the data that backs up your statement: "A  
single-family home or condo unit next door to a short-term rental will  
take longer to sell and bring in lower offers". I've been in 2 separate 
situations where a buyer knew they were going to buy near a short term  
rental (one transaction was a home 2 houses away from an str, and the  
other was next door to an str), and both transactions set near-record  
prices for the neighborhood. The STRs themselves were some of the  
nicest properties on the block which I believe is more the norm than the 
exception. I've also had countless transactions where the buyers  
didn't buy because the home was next to an owner occupied eyesore! 
I've spoken with several Realtors about short term rentals, and none  
have taken issue with them; and most even finding them valuable for  
their clients who are in between homes or are remodeling. Clients are  
selling their homes first, then staying in a STR until they find a new  
home. This really helps smooth out the process in a tight market, and  
can also help them from a loan qualifying perspective.

There are so many issues with this commentary that I can't even begin to address them all.
1△ ▽

 •

Louise  • 2 years ago> ACribbs

Sure many Realtors have no problems with Short Term rentals. One big reason I know of two Realtors that have purchased a total of 8
homes in single family zoning. And yes they use them as business where people can come to this area and live in their short term rental
while they look for a house. Also the Realtors rent them out minimum stay of 3 nights. They make much more renting out as a short
term rental than a long term lease. 
Yes, tight market here where I live in this little City there are 103 homes listed as VRBO. And only 15 homes for rent long term. Yes,
tight rental market because of these VRBO. So 103 homes could be rented out long term. but these two realtors rent out short term.
Since these are rented less than 30 days they are just like a hotel/motel.

△ ▽

 •

Baron Castillo • 2 years ago

The City of Los Angeles cannot control three to four families living in a single family home or apartment. I would rather deal with a temporary
Airbnb then three families living in a single family home.
1△ ▽

Al Cannistra • 2 years ago

Huh? "In the future, real estate agents could be required to disclose to a seller or long-term renter the existence of a nearby STR." Don't you
think the seller would know that? Assuming you mean the Buyer - are you kidding me???? How serious is this as a problem? A perfect world it

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

103

https://disqus.com/by/Magua1952/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2415671931
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2425921564
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2415671931
https://disqus.com/by/acribbs/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2412564401
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_flc5VXbMYV/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2834505011
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2412564401
https://disqus.com/by/baroncastillo/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2412029594
https://disqus.com/by/al_cannistra/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2412014193
https://disqus.com/by/Magua1952/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
https://disqus.com/by/acribbs/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_flc5VXbMYV/
https://disqus.com/by/baroncastillo/
https://disqus.com/by/al_cannistra/


3/27/2018 Airbnb Is Crashing the Neighborhood | Realtor Magazine

http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood 7/11

 •

isn't. To add another potential for a lawsuit against a Realtor makes little to no sense at all. OK - so you got published.
1△ ▽

 •

disqus_Z77ib0ffmz • 2 years ago

Do you have data showing that STRs drive down property values? Sure nuisance properties do, and they take all forms be it owner occupied,
long term rented, or short term rented. But the vast majority of STRs aren't nuisance properties. The couple that bought the home next to our
STR did so knowing it was a STR, and commented on how nice our house is. The price they paid for their home set a new price record for the
neighborhood.
1△ ▽

 •

Kate Mccaffrey  • 2 years ago> disqus_Z77ib0ffmz

I don't know of any data but perhaps will have some by next fall. We are encouraging all property owners who live near a non-owner
occupied short-term rental to protest their property values come 2016. Having a property next door that is either empty or full of
strangers does not enhance property value in our opinion. We will see if the county appraiser agrees with us.
1△ ▽

 •

Eliza King • a year ago

This is a big problem for my family. Our neighbor has a right of way through our property to access his. With a different group of strangers
every night/week who often speed up our driveway. This puts my son's safety at risk, as well as that of our pets and guests, and ruins the dirt
driveway. Additionally they often come up to our house first, a real violation of privacy and safety inn the remote area we live in. These among
many more issues. There needs to be more recourse for situations like this other than having had a crystal ball to forsee such a thing when the
easement was drawn up.

△ ▽

 •

Louise • 2 years ago

see more

Hello Barbara

We are with you that VRBO do not belong in single family zones. We have a subdivision that has 200 homes and so far there are now four
VRBO. Three are owned by a Real Estate agent. They also own five more in other close by subdivision.

Also depending on where you live and what subdivision you are in all have some type of CCR. So you understand the CCR's before you
purchase a home in that Subdivision. 
This is a quote not my words: “Long term renters are vetted, credit checked, and background checked. You know who you are dealing with.
When you move into a single family neighborhood you have an expectation of knowing who your neighbors are. Strangers in and out of a
neighbor’s house destroy neighborhood connections. If the argument for “home sharing” is to help a homeowner pay the mortgage, a
homeowner can rent a spare bedroom for six months or a year and currently get the same benefit.” “ Same with a vacation rental home that
can be leased out for six months or a year”

I do not want to live next door to a HOTEL/MOTEL. I have to homes and I rent them out using a lease. I have had renters stay up to six years
before they move. And we run background checks, credit checks etc.

Just Google VRBO in your town, city or county and see how many there really are in your neighborhood. GET A MOTEL or HOTEL if you
want to rent out short term.

b h i h i f l / l h h ld b bl b h h d h h

△ ▽

 •

civlee • 2 years ago

Couldn't disagree more. In Newport there is a severe shortage of hotel rooms. People who travel should have the right to let others use their
home when away... VRBO and others provide a valuable service for all concerned.

△ ▽

 •

Susie in WI  • 2 years ago> civlee

Do YOU live next door to a Short Term Rental??? I have no problem with short term rentals located in the country with some acreage
but not in a residential zoned area in the city. I live next door to one and have to deal with parking issues (sometimes 5-7 cars
surrounding my home), feeling like I live next to a hotel, strangers coming and going every couple days, litter, and losing our
neighborhood atmosphere. My rights are violated by my neighbors rights to rent out the lower level of their home. I've lived in my
home for 25 years and invested in improvements. Now I have to accept that my rights don't matter because airbnb and VRBO provide
a "valuable service". Try living 30 feet from a STR and then let me know how you feel! Lastly, I don't understand why cities aren't more
concerned--especially since they are losing room tax revenue to these STRs.

△ ▽

J h M 2

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

104

https://disqus.com/by/disqus_Z77ib0ffmz/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2411852734
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2425929715
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2411852734
https://disqus.com/by/elizaking/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2929883907
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_flc5VXbMYV/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2834480025
https://disqus.com/by/civlee/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2458312256
https://disqus.com/by/susieinwi/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2870530070
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2458312256
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_qT75L8adqX/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2436379240
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_Z77ib0ffmz/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
https://disqus.com/by/elizaking/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_flc5VXbMYV/
https://disqus.com/by/civlee/
https://disqus.com/by/susieinwi/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_qT75L8adqX/
Mike
Highlight

Mike
Highlight



3/27/2018 Airbnb Is Crashing the Neighborhood | Realtor Magazine

http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood 8/11

 •

John Myers • 2 years ago

"There’s a good reason every city has zoning laws. They separate various types of buildings and building uses for the mutual benefit of
everyone..." 
The same reason Glass-Steagall existed but where were the brainiac Realtors and their respective Associations when it was being tossed by the
wayside and now have the audacity to attack Airbnb as if it's destroying everything around us?  
Just stick to "selling;" the kind that coerces people to do what they really don't want or have to do and leave economics to those who know
something about it.  
That's why I never contribute to "Action Funds" cause the Associations at all three levels do not care about the public; just the car salesman
mentality that our industry is well known for. If you're going to be angry, be angry about something that really matters: the public we are
supposed to serve; at least I do and the money just follows.

△ ▽

 •

rematrav • 2 years ago

STRs have become a very contentious issue in the San Francisco Bay area. Zoning and land use laws and regulations have been ignored by
theses companies. Move.com is complicit because we feature airbnb links in our listings.

△ ▽

 •

Brian Burry • 2 years ago

So really a small issue but BIG property rights issue in a Sky-is-Falling article. The few times such guests cause problems can be handled just
as when a resident owner causes problems. Either you speak with your neighbor over your concerns or you call the police to resolve it.

This is not as bad as boarded up houses which entice homeless to break in, squat and start fires or worse. In Fresno California 5 homeless died
in a fire they started inside the house. Ask yourself which is worse, the guests this article acts like are all Animal House Frat Boys or the blight
of a neighborhood by neglected boarded up vacat houses?!

Guess you can figure that one out yourself.

△ ▽

 •

Kate Mccaffrey  • 2 years ago> Brian Burry

The short-term rental operating as a business in a residential zone is not a property rights issue but a zoning issue. In Austin,TX, we
have short-term rental type 2s which are non-owner occupied. They are commercial lodgings being allowed to operate in residential
zones. Fortunately for us our Planning Commission has come to the same conclusion after a great deal of strife and dissension over
that last three years. The PC unanimously concluded that the STR 2 constitutes a commercial use and should be phased out of
residential zones. 
I do agree that dangerous living conditions are serious but have seen dangerous living conditions created by short-term rentals. Many
are furnished to encourage over-occupancy. At this time there are no inspections for smoke alarms, carbon monoxide detectors and
proper egress in the event of an emergency. I am afraid of a tragedy where everyone can not get out of the over-occupied in the event of
a fire or other disaster.
1△ ▽

 •

Richard Ryon • 2 years ago

Barbara, First Off, let's stop accusing people of breaking laws, zoning or otherwise. Are you an attorney competent in all zoning jurisdictions?
Fat chance of that! Then hold off on making statements that STR's violate zoning laws! Practice law much?

STR's, as they operate today, were not contemplated when existing zoning laws were written. The popularity and resultant growth of STR's is a
New phenomenon driven by New ways of utilizing the internet. As Realtors, we pledge to protect property rights. Our industry depends on
them, this is what we sell!

Barbara, if you want your fellow Realtors to agree to restrict those rights you will need more than statements backed up with zero data from
zero studies. Property rights are too precious to give up due to opinions based on what ifs and anecdotes. You must show that STR's
significantly INCREASE problems in a STUDIED way, a task you did not even attempt!

You were just giving your opinion? Your opinion is worth exactly how much serious study and data back it up. In this case, I see zero!

△ ▽

Kate Mccaffrey  • 2 years ago> Richard Ryon

Non-owner occupied short-term rentals are properties that are empty or full non-residents on a rotating basis. How does that add
value to neighborhoods. Imagine this: I am buying a house. 
Me to the seller's realtor: Who lives next door?  
Seller's realtor to me: No one. 
Me to seller's realtor: Oh, is it on the market too? 
Seller's realtor to me: No, it's what we call a short-term rental type 2. No one lives there. 
Me to seller's realtor: What do you mean no one lives there? 
Seller's realtor to me: Well, there will be people there on the weekend, sometimes longer. 

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

105

https://disqus.com/by/disqus_qT75L8adqX/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2436379240
https://disqus.com/by/rematrav/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2421025377
http://disq.us/url?url=http%3A%2F%2FMove.com%3A3BbrnnFYAlskk8HuHuAD3H4izng&cuid=1309252
https://disqus.com/by/brianburry/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2412698510
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2425913565
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2412698510
https://disqus.com/by/richard_ryon/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2428318333
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2487837277
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2428318333
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_qT75L8adqX/
https://disqus.com/by/rematrav/
https://disqus.com/by/brianburry/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
https://disqus.com/by/richard_ryon/
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_eywPQSg0mK/
Mike
Highlight

Mike
Highlight



3/27/2018 Airbnb Is Crashing the Neighborhood | Realtor Magazine

http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood 9/11

Agent Robbed at Gunpoint During Open House
5 comments • 5 days ago

Avatar
real5tor — Illegals will be for given!

Congratulations, 2018 Class of 30 Under 30
1 comment • a day ago

Avatar
Chris Orth — Congratulations and welcome to the 30U30 Club!!

4 Provisions in Spending Bill for Real Estate
1 comment • 5 days ago

Avatar
John Abele — This article mentions many parts of the Omnibus
spending bill that we as Realtors can support, but it fails to …

For the First Time in 2018, Mortgage Rates Drop
2 comments • 12 days ago

Avatar
Lloyd Bonafide — As a seasoned citizen with money in the bank I would
prefer that mortgage rates increase to the 7-8% …

ALSO ON REALTOR® MAGAZINE ONLINE

 •

Se e s ea to  to e: We , t e e w  be peop e t e e o  t e wee e d, so et es o ge . 
Me to seller's realtor: You mean the owners come home on the weekends? 
Seller's realtor to me: No, it will be different people every weekend. 
Me to seller's realtor: That sounds like a hotel. I'm not buying this house. I want a neighborhood.
1△ ▽

 •

Louise  • 2 years ago> Richard Ryon

Hi Richard, 
You really need to start checking what other cities have decided and many of them have come to the decision that VRBO in a single
family zone is breaking the law. May 2016 Los Angeles, Ca. it is against the code for R-1 R-2 zones to rent short term. Austin, TX. Even
in New York. You really need to Google and see where these short term rentals anything rented for less than 30 days is transient
occupancy which is considered hotel/motel and not allowed in residential zones. THEY are breaking laws of zoning. If you have a
VRBO and in a resort area they are allowed commercial zone. Not in a single family zone.

△ ▽

 •

BTZ4455 • 2 years ago

see more

OK, I'll agree with those who think this particular piece is rather over the top as far as the "STR's are going to KILL you and your family very
soon" vibe running through it, BUT I'll say that I'm quite surprised at the pretty lax response in my area (Milwaukee metro) especially from
certain suburbs famous for often heavy handed responses from usually the building inspector when someone doesn't pull a permit for some
minor change to their home or the HOA's that end up with some insane board members who want to measure a lawn with a ruler when they
think its 3 1/4" deep and the 49 page rule book says no longer than 3 inches for your lawn and since legal action is going to take a while, a
major shaming campaign is started so if this malcontent lawn criminal doesn't comply immediately, they'll hopefully just leave forever!

We did have a fairly high profile case that was covered in multiple newspaper articles and local TV news stories, where in the city of
Milwaukee itself, which has a wide range of areas from high crime/very low cost with many vacant homes that are immediately stripped of all
copper, etc and then often used for squatting, drug related stuff, etc all the way up to some high end areas, but where the inspectors have their
hands full and in one of the high end areas of all large, older single family homes, the vast majority of which are very well kept and often get
big $$ remodels done, but then you'll have the occasional old mansion that falls into disrepair to some extent often when its just some 95 year
old lady who's husband passed years ago and kids all moved away and occasionally one will be foreclosed on or sold off fairly cheap in an "as
is" estate type sale and normally they'll get scooped up and fixed up by a new owner/occupant, not much high end investor/flip type work here
as that all seems to be on the lower end to middle class, but some guy bought one of these type deals as well as a second one nearby that was
still deeded to the old owner, so not sure if he was renting that one or what, but he began renting these out via some website and at least from
what the stories said, they were advertised as "party house" rentals and on these two prestigious streets, where these large homes are not on
huge lots, neighbors quickly went nuts over supposedly loud parties that went very late and where cars normally don't park much on the

△ ▽

Subscribe✉ Add Disqus to your siteAdd DisqusAddd Privacy🔒

Share ›

Share ›

Share ›

106

https://disqus.com/
http://disq.us/?url=http%3A%2F%2Frealtormag.realtor.org%2Fdaily-news%2F2018%2F03%2F22%2Fagent-robbed-gunpoint-during-open-house&key=pHGqLpPRilph4nEviwqv0g
http://disq.us/?url=http%3A%2F%2Frealtormag.realtor.org%2Fdaily-news%2F2018%2F03%2F22%2Fagent-robbed-gunpoint-during-open-house&key=pHGqLpPRilph4nEviwqv0g
http://disq.us/?url=http%3A%2F%2Frealtormag.realtor.org%2Fdaily-news%2F2018%2F03%2F26%2Fcongratulations-2018-class-30-under-30&key=HEczSuZZw9tTNw5j-orSYg
http://disq.us/?url=http%3A%2F%2Frealtormag.realtor.org%2Fdaily-news%2F2018%2F03%2F26%2Fcongratulations-2018-class-30-under-30&key=HEczSuZZw9tTNw5j-orSYg
http://disq.us/?url=http%3A%2F%2Frealtormag.realtor.org%2Fdaily-news%2F2018%2F03%2F22%2F4-provisions-in-spending-bill-for-real-estate&key=-xrX-3GUk_DfqhPWolwisg
http://disq.us/?url=http%3A%2F%2Frealtormag.realtor.org%2Fdaily-news%2F2018%2F03%2F22%2F4-provisions-in-spending-bill-for-real-estate&key=-xrX-3GUk_DfqhPWolwisg
http://disq.us/?url=http%3A%2F%2Frealtormag.realtor.org%2Fdaily-news%2F2018%2F03%2F16%2Ffor-first-time-in-2018-mortgage-rates-drop&key=Qmu2MrpOCKiyR6IMsjqOMw
http://disq.us/?url=http%3A%2F%2Frealtormag.realtor.org%2Fdaily-news%2F2018%2F03%2F16%2Ffor-first-time-in-2018-mortgage-rates-drop&key=Qmu2MrpOCKiyR6IMsjqOMw
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_flc5VXbMYV/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2834520605
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2428318333
https://disqus.com/by/btz4455/
http://realtormag.realtor.org/news-and-commentary/commentary/article/2015/12/airbnb-crashing-neighborhood#comment-2415677626
https://publishers.disqus.com/engage?utm_source=realtormagazineonline&utm_medium=Disqus-Footer
https://help.disqus.com/customer/portal/articles/466259-privacy-policy
https://disqus.com/by/disqus_flc5VXbMYV/
https://disqus.com/by/btz4455/
Mike
Highlight



107



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: dale Borgmann <daborg58@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 7:33 PM

To: Martin Bode

Subject: Oak Creek Cottage

I'm in favor of the conditional permit with the following conditions, that the guests are approved by both VRBO 
and Airbnb. 
 
  Thank You  
 Dale Borgmann 
 

 

Virus-free. www.avg.com  

 

108



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Deason, Claire B. <CDeason@littler.com>

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:53 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Molitar conditional use permit

To Whom It May Concern,  

  

I write in support of Korla and Alex Moliar’s application for a conditional use permit for their cabin on Grand Lake (“The 

Oak Creek Cottage on Grand Lake”).  We understand that the Township has requested this permit authorization before 

the Molitar family can rent the cabin using a service such as Airbnb or VRBO.  

  

The Molitar family are our next-door neighbors in Minneapolis.  They are responsible, quiet, kind, and attentive 

neighbors who keep their property in good condition, and are a great asset to the neighborhood.  Alex is incredibly 

handy and talented, and Korla is a pillar in our community – she acts as our community representative with the 

neighborhood police force and other community services.  I’m sure they would bring the same level of care and 

responsibility to their work at The Oak Creek Cottage on Grand Lake. 

  

I am completely confident that the Molitars can be trusted to be responsible and attentive landlords with such a lovely 

property and location. Please authorize them to rent the property using the methods they see fit; their judgment and 

professional skill as landlords and property owners is exemplary. 

 

Best, 

Claire Deason 

  

  

Claire Deason, Attorney At Law  
612.313.7610 direct   612.308.0798 mobile    763.647.7964 fax   CDeason@littler.com  
1300 IDS CENTER, 80 South 8th Street | Minneapolis, MN 55402-2136  
 

    | littler.com 

Employment & Labor Law Solutions Worldwide  

 
-------------------------- 
This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any 
review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or 
authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this 
message. 
 
Littler Mendelson, P.C. is part of the international legal practice Littler Global, which operates worldwide 
through a number of separate legal entities. Please visit www.littler.com for more information. 

109



110



111



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Sandy Klocker <sandyklocker@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:36 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: 10919 Mitchell Lane- Alex and Korla Monitor

Dear Martin and the city of Rockville.  I am writing to you in reference to the Alex and Korla Molitor public 
hearing on April 3, 2018. I will try to attend but if I am absent I wish to voice a concern. 
 
Being a Real Estate Agent/Broker in the area for over 25 years I have learned to strongly advise to all my 
clients that they ask any and all questions to the proper government authorities before purchasing a piece of real 
estate.  I encouraged the Molitor's to contact the city of Rockville to inquire if the home they intended to 
purchase would allow a rental situation suitable to their intentions and to acquire all documentation posted 
online by the city to substantiate that what their intent was would be allowed.  I was of the knowledge that what 
they had wanted to do was under the rental jurisdiction of the Rockville city code. 
 
It it upsetting to me that this issue has come up at this time as I feel my professional guidance to the Molitor's in 
accordance with the city rules and laws have left me vulnerable to litigation.  It is my duty to do any and all due 
diligence prior to any purchase to prevent any future situations.  I am confident that prior to the purchase of this 
property all indications were clear that your rental code would allow this home to be a rental property.   
 
I hope you can resolve this matter that is equitable for all. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Sandy Klocker  
 
 
--  
 

Sandy Klocker 'Hire the Fire!' 

1200+ Homes SOLD! 

Realty Executives Only Excellence 

President/Broker 

320-267-7313 text message friendly 

www.SandyKlocker.com 

  

  

  

112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



Date:  March 28, 2018 
 
To:  Mr. Martin Bode, Rockville City Administrator  
        229 Broadway St. E. 
        P.O. Box 93 
        Rockville, MN 56392 
        mbode@rockvillecity.org 
 
From: Drs. Lawrence and Judith Litterst 
            9330 Ahles Rd. 
            St. Cloud, MN 56301 
 
Re:  Public Hearing on The Oak Creek Cottage on Grand Lake [to be held on April 3, 2018] 
 
We would like to speak in strong support of Alex and Korla Molitor related to their operation of 
The Oak Creek Cottage on Grand Lake.  We speak as long-term Rockville Township residents 
(since 1979) who have known both Alex and Korla and their families for a considerable length of 
time.  Our children have been close friends of theirs through school years and have maintained 
strong bonds through their adult lives.  They are both highly energetic, hard-working, ethical 
and caring individuals who respect others and who always work cooperatively and above board.  
 
We have followed their careers during the time they lived in Minneapolis and operated a very 
successful vacation rental out of their duplex.  We were incredibly excited to learn of their 
desire to purchase the cabin on Grand Lake and followed with great interest as they put time, 
care, and energy into making it into this beautiful cottage for individuals wanting a quiet and 
well-run vacation rental in the area.  With our family members living out of state, we have 
considered this to be an opportunity for our own guests.    
 
Alex and Korla asked if we would be willing to speak on their behalf, and they provided us with 
excellently-prepared  materials not just on their property, but including information on their 
background, their mission, their guests (and reviews of stays at both their Minneapolis vacation 
rental and The Oak Creek Cottage), their rationale for using platforms such as VRBO and Airbnb, 
and the extreme care in setting clear rules and in vetting short-term renters.  We have used 
VRBO and Airbnb in the past, and I have never seen materials as carefully constructed as these.   
 
We think it is very important to realize what they are offering to short-term renters and what 
they are not.  Allow us to start with what they are NOT.  They are not what would be classified 
as “bed and breakfast”.  It is NOT their intent to rent rooms on a nightly basis for, say, a week 
stay.  This is still THEIR property for their own personal use, which they maintain and improve.  
They are graciously offering their lake home to family, friends, friends-of-friends, carefully-
vetted guests who discover them through their VRBO and Airbnb platforms, and families 
seeking medical treatment in St. Cloud.  They are also NOT intending this as a motel or hotel.  
There is a big difference between what they are offering as a private and personal VACATION 
RENTAL.  We think it is vital to understand the difference in classifications. 

143

mailto:mbode@rockvillecity.org


 
Speaking from experience with these differences in accommodations, renters who use vacation 
rentals respect rules and the personal property of their hosts.  When we have used similar 
accommodations, we have interacted with our hosts as if they were family members or 
personal friends entertaining us in their personal surroundings.  We note that in the Molitors’ 
flyer they are careful to note “No parties or events,” “Not suitable for pets,” and “No smoking.”   
 
We think that sometimes local people may worry that there is a lack of control over renter 
behavior.  With accommodations other than vacation rentals, you may not know who your 
guests are.  This is not the case with vacation rentals, and we have personally experienced the 
extreme vetting before being approved for our stay.  Please understand that the Molitors are in 
no way out to make a huge business venture out of The Oak Creek Cottage.  They are local long-
time residents who respect their neighbors, who want others to have the opportunity for 
peaceful and enjoyable cabin experiences on a beautiful Minnesota lake, and who want to 
provide a quality vacation rental for the City of Rockville.   
 
Both Alex and Korla are steadfast and responsible community members.  We understand that 
they were inspected and received a rental license in the summer of 2017 and again for 2018-
2022.  The four-year rental implied a trust in their venture.  We are frankly confused over the 
fact that this month the City requested that they now pay a substantial fee of $246 and apply 
for a conditional use permit (CUP).  So, we did some research on the CUP.   
 
According to the JUX Law Firm in Plymouth, MN, “In a municipality the governing body may 
choose to issue a conditional use permit for certain types of developments (Minn. Stat 
462.3595).”  The materials from this source note that the CUP arises “from the challenge of 
balancing the need to accommodate the public with the need to preserve the purpose of 
zoning and local ordinances, primarily in serving the public health, safety, and general welfare.”  
They go on to note that the most common properties requiring a CUP are gas stations, electric 
substations, hospitals, schools, churches, country clubs, and the like.  (We do not see relevance 
for small, private vacation rentals.) 
 
The JUX Law Firm goes on to indicate that businesses—such as the classifications noted 
above—“are businesses and operations that are in high demand with the public, but may have 
safety repercussions, including increased heavy traffic congestion, increased population 
density, heightened noise levels, and other considerations that affect the public health, safety, 
and general welfare.” 
 
We ask directly why the Molitors are being required to obtain a conditional use permit.  Is there 
any evidence of infractions that fall into the categories above?  If you read the reviews from 
renters of the Oak Creek Cottage and if you read the materials that explain the Molitors’ 
mission, rules, etc., you will see that this is not a pathway to motels, hotels, resorts, condos, 
and more.  This is a VACATION RENTAL described in their flier as “perfect for a QUIET GETAWAY 
for individuals, couples, or a whole family.” 
 

144



Please understand that this young couple sees The Oak Creek Cottage as a gift they can share 
with their community.  They state directly, “We are not trying to make a profit, we are just 
trying to help pay our expenses.”  It breaks our hearts to read in their materials, “If we are not 
able to continue to offer [The Oak Creek Cottage] as a part time rental, unfortunately, we will 
be forced to sell.” 
 
Is this fair?  Are these the people we want to turn away from making our community great? 
Please view this venture as an opportunity for Rockville and not as a threat. 
 
Thank you for considering our support for Alex and Korla Molitor and for The Oak Creek Cottage 
on Grand Lake. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Lawrence and Judith Litterst 
 

 

145



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Alison Noah <alisonlynnnoah@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 2:42 PM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Support for Alex and Korla Molitor’s Airbnb on Grand Lake

Dear Mr. Bode, 
 
 My name is Alison Noah and I am writing to let you know about my family’s experience living next to Alex 
and Korla Molitors Airbnb in Minneapolis as support for their cabin on Grand Lake.  
 We have lived next door for over six years and three of those years Alex and Korla have been running in 
Airbnb from the upper half of their duplex.  Living in Minneapolis our homes are quite close. Maybe 20 feet 
separate the walls of our homes.  I understand how neighbors could feel unsure about having strangers coming 
and going from next door. So I’d like to let you know about our experience with just that. 
 Every guest who has visited their Airbnb has been so respectful and quiet.  There has never been a party or 
even loud music for that matter. Even with access to a fire ring in the backyard we still have never been 
disturbed by Airbnb guests.  
Alex and Korla’s Airbnb has enriched our neighborhood. I look forward to seeing their guests in the front yard 
and making small talk. We love to recommend restaurants and tell them about events that they could check out. 
It has been an opportunity for us to show off our great city and encourage neighborhood dining and shopping. 
We enjoy being part of the reason guests enjoy their stay not only in Minneapolis but in Minnesota.  
Alex and Korla have continued to impress us with how they care for their property. They have quite the green 
thumb which makes their yard and gardens the envy of the neighborhood. They have much pride in how their 
place and our neighborhood is presented to others. Having Airbnb guests has encouraged many in the 
neighborhood to be more timely with shoveling in the winter and mowing in the summer. It has been a positive 
impact in more ways than one.  
I truly hope you consider the benefit this sort of resource has for your community as well. I am certain you will 
not regret allowing Alex and Korla to continue to entertain guests from around the state and out of the country. 
To allow them to show off how wonderful our Minnesota lakes and people can be.  
 
Thank you for taking the time to read my support of Alex and Korla and their Airbnb.  
 
Alison Noah  

146



Re: Oak Creek Cottage 

March 26, 2018 

 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

I encourage the City of Rockville to permit the ongoing rental of the Oak Creek Cottage on 

Grand Lake owned by Alex Molitor and Korla Luckeroth Molitor. I’m a friend of Alex and Korla’s 

and have been lucky to spend time at their cabin. It’s a special place and Korla and Alex know 

that. It’s clear that the cabin means a lot to them. They’ve committed tons of time, effort, and 

money to making that dream happen. Nothing about it has been easy, and not many people in 

their position would go for it, but because of their extraordinary work ethic, deepfelt 

connection to the area, optimism, and confidence in short term renting, they went for it and it 

worked. They’ve made huge improvements to the property, they’ve been able to spend way 

more time with their family, and they’ve had a lot of success with renting. So far, everything is 

so good; I’m sure it will stay that way if they’re allowed to continue to invite guests to rent their 

cabin on a short-term basis. I am just as confident as Korla and Alex (and likely the majority of 

Minnesota cabin owners) in the merit of the Airbnb and Vacation Rentals By Owner (VRBO) 

systems. Both companies have invested substantial resources into ensuring that the rental 

experience is good for the host, the guest, and the neighbors. Furthermore, Alex and Korla are 

committed to fostering positive experiences for everyone and take every imaginable precaution 

to prevent problems with renting. No one is more interested in the protection of the character 

of Oak Creek Cottage and Grand Lake in general than Korla and Alex. Korla and Alex are a major 

asset to the City of Rockville; keeping them around is a good idea. Please feel free to contact 

me for more information. Thanks for your time. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jake Nielsen 

jacob.paul.nielsen@gmail.com 

952-297-6120 

 

 

147

mailto:jacob.paul.nielsen@gmail.com


148



From: Liz Tracy <lizzytracy@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 8:48 PM
To: mbode@rockvillecity.org
Subject: Save the Oak Creek Cottage on Grand Lake

Hello Mr. Bode,

Thank you for taking the time to read this. I am writing this in support of Alex & Korla in their 
wish to continue operating their cottage as part AirB&B/part for their own use. I am a friend of 
theirs, but have also had the pleasure of staying at Oak Creek as a renter. I also used to be a 
resident of Cold Spring, and my husband has a business in St. Joe.

I have known Alex & Korla for 10+ years. They are wonderful, honest, and hardworking people, 
and I know how good their intentions are in investing in this place. They are also savvy rental 
operators. As someone that had first hand experience working with them, I could write a million 
reasons how they show respect for their property, high expectation of how it is treated, and are 
very communicative if there are questions in regards to the property. I rented the cottage with 5 
other women, Apart from a jaunt to St. Johns to go cross country skiing (it was so lovely!!), we 
stayed in the cabin I honestly do not think the neighbors would have known we were there. 
>From what I understand from sites like AirB&B and VRBO, there is high degree of vetting. 
Basically a renter could have notes from other places expressing whether or not they would rent 
to this person(party) again. Those reviews stay with the person and before they are able to rent 
another space, the owners can accept or decline their request. 
 
I used to travel a lot and AirB&B's/VRBO rentals were my preferred choice for 
accommodations. Often the hosts take great pride in their rentals and provide recommendations 
to the best spots in town. This is so beneficial for the local community and economy. I know 
Alex & Korla have a list of businesses that they recommend and the renters take them up on the 
recommendations.

My family lived in Cold Spring for three years when my husband worked for Third Street and I 
worked at Stearns County as a Public Health Nurse. Whilst my husband's family is from Stearns 
County, mine is not. I would have loved to have had an AIRB&B option for them to stay at the 
time as our house was too small to accomodate them.  They would have felt comfortable, relaxed 
and most of all, I would have been able to see a side of the region that my house could not 
provide. 

Thank you for your time, 
Elizabeth Theis
 

149



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Karen.Tobler <Karen.Tobler@target.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:54 PM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Letter of Support for Korla & Alex Molitor - Oak Creek Cottage on Grand Lake

Dear Mr. Bode, 

 

My husband, Aaron Klocker, and I operate an AirBnB/VRBO unit in Minneapolis and I am writing to 

you in support of Korla and Alex Molitor and their cottage on Grand Lake. 

 

To give you more context about AirBnB/VRBO, I’d like to give you a little background on the 

platforms, a few reasons why we selected this option and why it is of benefit to owners like ourselves, 

the Molitors, and communities overall. 

 

Both AirBnB and VRBO platforms provide a simple way for hosts and guests to connect, reserve and 

pay for a space for a short term rental.  Similar to Korla and Alex, we host verified, well-reviewed 

guests who are part of the online system. These platforms have given my husband and I an 

opportunity to have rental property that is flexible in nature. We only provide space much like a 

furnished apartment rental and our guests must follow basic rules to ensure a peaceful stay.   With this 

short term rental, we are able to offset some of our cost of remodeling and mortgage; we have 

constant access to the property to ensure its upkeep and maintenance; and, we add value to the 

community by properly licensing, paying taxes, and increase the value of the property (and 

surrounding environment) through improvements.  Each of these factors not only help us as property 

owners but help build a community where people feel welcome, safe and see the pride that goes 

into the area. 

 

In the three years we have been hosts, our guests have come from all over the world.  They have 

been respectful of the home as well as our neighbors.  Because we review them and they review us, 

it is in every parties’ best interest to put their best foot forward.  We provide a lovely home for them to 

use for a set amount of time and they reciprocate with respect and consideration.  We have hosted 

over 100 families, business people, teachers, retirees and have not once had any issues in our 

neighborhood.  We also use the space to host our own family and friends. 

 

I sincerely encourage you to see what fantastic assets Korla and Alex are to your community.  They, 

like us with our property, know they are merely stewards of their cottage on Grand Lake. They have 

long been a part of the community and know the importance of ensuring it will be around for a long 

time to come for others to enjoy. Their efforts in creating a quaint, family-oriented lakeside sanctuary 

is commendable.  Oak Creek Cottage should be allowed to continue bringing joy to its visitors and 

owners alike. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 
Karen Tobler   

AirBnB Host, 651-261-0970 
Before printing, please think about the environment 
 
  

 

150



Rockville City Administrator/ Clerk / Planning commission/City Council                 March 23, 2018 

P.O. Box 93 

Rockville, MN   

Dear City of Rockville: 

I’m contacting you regarding a rental license that Korla and Alex Molitor received from City of Rockville 

to rent out their cabin on a part time basis. I live on Pleasant Lake and I am a City of Rockville community 

member. I am also Korla’s mother and Alex is my son in law. We are a very close family. We spend lots 

of time together and keep in contact daily. We were excited and happy that Korla and Alex came across 

the opportunity to purchase this cabin. It has been so nice for them to be in the area part time for now 

and eventually permanently.  

Our family have been residents of Pleasant Lake for 35 years. I have worked at the VA hospital in long 

term care for 28 years. My kids were raised here and they all feel very connected to the area. We have 

lifelong neighbors and friends that are as close to us as family.   

We have instilled trust, respect, and honesty into our children. They trusted the city of Rockville officials.  

They have shown nothing but respect to the community and the city. They have been honest with you 

from the very start.  

Korla gave up her teaching position at Concordia University in St. Paul to be able to have the time to 

maintain their cabin. They budgeted out their finances and decided that they could afford the cabin if 

they rented it out part time and used it the rest of the time for their own use. Renting a cabin on a lake 

is not a new concept. I know there are cabins and homes that have been rented out on Grand Lake and 

Pleasant Lake on a part time basis for many years without any license at all.   

Korla and Alex contacted the City before the purchase of their cabin to make sure they would be able to 

rent it out on a part time basis. They were told there was no rules against it. The cabin was inspected 

and issued a license for a year. Then Rockville changed the law to require inspections every 5 years.  

Their cabin was inspected again and received a license for 5 years, until 2022. 

Korla and Alex may be using a new venue that some of you might not be familiar with, VRBO or AIRBNB.  

These platforms are used for diverse types of rentals. They are very secure sites and they watch over 

both sides; the renters and the landlords. The time commitment is enormous. Korla communicates with 

everyone that may be interested in renting. She is right on top of things. Her written and verbal 

communication skills are very strong.  She does not leave people hanging without an answer and 

expects the same in return. Korla finds out why they are coming to the area- be it for a vacation, 

returning to the area to visit family or friends, or seeking medical treatment in St. Cloud, etc. Many of 

the people that have been staying there are our family and close friends. She greets as many of them as 

possible to make sure they are well acquainted with the space, answers any questions, and runs them 

through the guidebook. She is always within reach by phone or computer. We are minutes away and 

Alex’s family is as well, if we are needed in any way. 

151



I know there are other apartments and rental homes or cabins that use Craigslist, newspapers, friends, 

family or co-workers to find their renters and some even post signs on community boards. Apparently, 

that is deemed as acceptable. VRBO started in 1995 and Airbnb began in 2008. In comparison to other 

methods, they are relatively latest ways of acquiring and booking renters, but that does not mean the 

websites are bad. It is important to understand how they are useful, before condemning them. These 

platforms are a much more thorough way of vetting renters. All renters must submit their personal 

information and Airbnb goes a step further by performing their own background checks on all guests 

and hosts. With each site, no one with bad reviews is allowed to book. This is much more thorough 

process than all the other methods out there for finding and confirming renters. Nowhere in the rental 

ordinance does it state which method a landlord must use to attain their renters.  

The lot: The property is plotted out as 4 lots and it is a very spacious piece of land for one cabin. Their 

cabin is 100 feet from the closest neighbor. This ensures privacy for both the guests and the neighbors. 

It has 325’ feet of lake frontage and 3.47 acres of property.  It is a park like setting with mature oak trees 

and at least an acre of flat land surrounding the cabin. The back and side lot area are wooded and a 

gorgeous creak runs through it with a walking bridge. It is one of the pieces of natural paradise still left 

on the lake. It is a gem with wild life all around and it gives a feel of peaceful serenity, and they want to 

keep it that way. They feel that it would be selfish to keep this property to themselves. They are the last 

property on a dead-end road with plenty of parking space. 

The cottage/cabin: It is very humble but charming. It is less than 1000 square feet. With 3 small 

bedrooms, 1 bath, and a combined living room/ dining room. The cabin is not conducive for large 

gatherings. It is however, clean, has new beds, bedding, towels, etc.  It also has a fully equipped kitchen 

for cooking, toys for children, and games for families and friends to play. It is a place for people to relax 

and enjoy the simple things in life.    

Long Term Rentals: I have been a landlord for over 30 years and I have had multiple rental properties. 

Many times, when you have a long-term renter, you do not have frequent access to the property to see 

how they are taking care of it.  When they leave, they often leave things behind that they do not want 

and there can be an enormous amount of cleanup and damage. Often turnovers between tenants can 

be stressful. People do not always pay rent and many times are late or skip out completely. This can be 

one of the most frustrating parts of being a landlord. 

Short Term Rentals: Completely different. I have gone to the cabin with Korla to clean after someone 

has left and they often leave it spotless. The dishes are either in the dishwasher or already put away, 

everything is orderly and in place. Korla still goes over everything with a checklist and each time makes 

sure the interior and exterior are brought up to her detailed standards. The renters often leave a note 

saying thank you and mention how relaxing their stay was. One guest accidentally broke a dish and they 

left $20.00 with a note saying, “let us know if that is not enough.” You see, with these websites, 

everyone is held accountable and as a result, they guests are very respectful. Renters rate their stay at a 

place- if it was what they expected, how clean it was, they rate the landlord as well. The landlord rates 

the renters and indicates how clean they left the place, they rate how they observe the property rules, 

and if they were respectful. The information follows you so there is a natural check and balance. Korla 

152



does not collect the rent it goes through the website. This ensure guests can pay ahead of time so no 

one is able to skip out on rent. VRBO and Airbnb are wonderfully organized, secure, and trusted sites. 

The calendar and message tracking methods they use are very efficient. Everything is laid out ahead of 

time so there is no miscommunication. 

In closing, I just want to say that Korla and Alex trusted you in applying for this conditional use permit as 

a cabin rental. Unfortunately, due to labeling them on the hearing notice as a Bed and Breakfast and or 

Motel business, we feel they have been led down a path that has now misguided the community. By 

also adding a rezoning ordinance for the same day, the City is showing that the actions were 

premeditated with the intent to upset the community. They were the only cabin rental given a notice to 

abate and as a result, they are being targeted unfairly. 

Korla and Alex are NOT applying for a building permit to build a Bed and Breakfast or a motel. They are 

not a Bed and Breakfast or a motel and they have no intention of being either of those things. 

“BED AND BEAKFAST”: means an owner occupied single family dwelling unit in which rooms are rented 

on a nightly basis for a period of seven (7) or less consecutive days by the same person. Meals may or 

may not be provided to residents or overnight guest. 

 “MOTEL/HOTEL”: Is a business comprising a series of attached, semi-detached or detached rental units 

with or without eating facilities for overnight accommodation of transient guest and travelers. 

“VACATION RENTAL”: Renting out a furnished apartment, house, or cabin on a temporary basis to 

guests. 

“ABODE”: the place where one lives:  home; a temporary stay 

They have a small humble cabin that they want to rent out part time to family, friends, and vetted 

guests. 

There are no specifics in Korla and Alex’s rental license for the length of time a renter must stay or what 

means of advertising a landlord must use. 

By forcing them to abate renting their cabin, you are inflicting undue hardship and pain. They have 

renters set up already throughout the summer. They have a mortgage, insurance and taxes, 

maintenance and utilities. They are in the process of making their lifelong dream a reality. They did 

nothing wrong, they went through all the proper channels. They do not deserve this. 

Korla and Alex are just trying to rent out their cabin on a part time basis. This is a basic concept that has 

been going on for generation.  They have showed you nothing but trust, respect, and honesty and now I 

hope you can do the same to them. 

 

Vicky Rozycki 

153



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Walt Jones <tfkjones@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 2:45 PM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Support for the Molitor conditional use permit

Dear Mr. Bode, 
I am delighted to know that the Molitors are using their cottage in such a productive way. Their business model has 
a positive impact on the Rockville community, so I ask that the City of Rockville support their efforts to responsibly 
share the Grand Lake experience. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Walt Jones 
11125 Hubert Lane, since 1968 

154



IRENE T. SCHNEIDER TRUST and JONATHAN M. SCHNEIDER STAFF REPORT 
APRIL 3, 2018 

 
 
RE: PROPERTY SUBDIVISION/PRELIMANARY PLAT, VARIANCE AND REZONE 
        Parcel I.D.No.  76.42170.0051 and 76.42170.0050 - Section 25, Township 123, Range 029 
 
Owner:    Irene Schneider Trust and Jonathan Schneider 
Property Address:  7788 County Road 41 
Plat know as: Schneider Farm 
 
 
REQUEST 
 
1. Preliminary Plat application of eleven (11) new lots and one (1) existing. 
2. Rezone lots from Ag-40 to R-R and Amend the City’s Future Land Use Map 
 
 
RELEVANT INFORMATION 
 
1. Property is zoned Ag-40. 
2. Total Plat area is 94.65 +/- acres 
3. There are eleven (11),new lots and one(1) existing lot being proposed to be sub-divided. 
4. Purpose is residential development. 
5. Not conducive to long-term agriculture use; wooded area, rock outcroppings and 

 marginal soils. 
6. 16 Public Hearing notices were mailed out 
7. Developers Agreement will be drafted prior to Final Plat 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Consider Approval of: 
 
1. Preliminary Plat 
2. Rezone lots from Ag-40 to R-R 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



S 89°16'39" W  289.28

L = 7 0 9 . 5 44444444444444444444444444444444444444444

R = 6 9 3 . 7 77777777777777777777777777777777777777777

D = 5 8 °
3 5 ' 5

2 """""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""

C H  B
R G = N  5

4 °
4 5 ' 0

5 "  EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

C H = 6 7 9 . 0 22222222222222222222222222222222222222222

S 
25
°2
7'
09
" 
W
  9
86
.0
3

S 89°10'23" W  805.77

N 84°51'43" E  566
.16

S 49°46'54" E  857.71

N
 0
0°
49
'3
7"
 W
  5
57
.1
6

N 64°46'53" W  445.92

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

ST
ST

S 33°59'11" E  516.60

N 48°51'43" W  892.23

N 69°28'02" W  646.33

S 83°20'30" W
  850.65

S 3
5°
57
'41
" W
  5
00
.82

N
 18°09'05" W

  782.09

S 25°33'30" E  392.74

N 81°09'07" W  638.34

11
30

1124

1126

1128

1130

1128

11
221124

1128

1126

1130

1140

115
0

1152

1138

1144

1142

1140

1140

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

1136

1134

1136

11
40

11
40

11
36

1134

1130
1132

1132

1134

1132

1130

1128

1126

1124

1122

11
20

11
1611

16

11
18 11

16

11
18

11
24

11
26

11
32

11
34

11
30

1130

1132

11281130

1124
1130

113
0

113
0

1126

11
28

1130

1130

1132

1134
11361138

114011421144
1146

1148

115
0

11
52

11
54

11
34

1134

1134

11341136

11
44

11
42

1140

1138

11
32

11
28

11
30

11201122

1124

1126

1118

1118

11201122

1124

1128

11
30

11341136

1138

1140114211
44

1144

11481150

1154

1156

115
4

114
8

1140113
8

1142

114
2

1140

1132

1116

BARN

HOUSE

SHED SHED

SHED

GARAGE

5.4+/- ACRES

6.2+/- ACRES

5.0+/- ACRES

5.1+/- ACRES

5.4+/- ACRES

5.5+/- ACRES

6.6+/- ACRES

5.0+/- ACRES

5.3+/- ACRES

5

7

10

11
12

13

15

14

6

W
ET

LA
ND

WETLAND

WETLAND

11
48

1148

42 38

EX50

48

52

11
50

11
50

11
50

11
50

4046 44

1152

11
52

11
50

11
54

11
48

1146

11
52

1148

1152

11401142

11
56

11
54

1124

11261136
1122

1130 1128
1120 1118

1124
1120

1122

1126

1116

11281134 113211361138 1130114011421146

36 32 283034 26 24

1132 1128

1126

112411341138

11401142 11361138

1144

1146

1152

1152

1154

1146
1144

1144

1144 1134 1132
1122

1122

22

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E

LOOKOUTMFE = 1156.2GFE = 1155.5LWO = 1150.2
LFE = 1147.2

LO
O

KO
UT

M
FE = 1156.0

G
FE = 1155.3

LW
O

 = 1150.0

LFE = 1147.0

LO
OKOUT

MFE
 = 11

57
.0

GFE
 = 11

56
.3

LW
O = 11

51
.0

LFE
 = 11

48
.0

W
A

LK
O

UT
M

FE
 =

 1
15

7.
5

G
FE

 =
 1

15
6.

8
LF

E 
= 

11
48

.5

SPLIT LEVEL
LANDING = 1136.0
GFE = 1135.3
LFE = 1132.0

LO
O

KO
UT

M
FE

 =
 1

15
4.

7
G

FE
 =

 1
15

4.
0

LW
O

 =
 1

14
8.

7
LF

E 
= 

11
45

.7

FU
LL

 B
A

SE
M

EN
T

M
FE

 =
 1

15
4.

2
G

FE
 =

 1
15

3.
5

LF
E 

= 
11

45
.2

WALKOUT

MFE = 1151.3

GFE = 1150.6

LFE
 = 1142.3

SPLIT LEVEL
LANDING = 1148.7
GFE = 1148.0
LFE = 1144.7

SPLIT LEVEL
LANDING = 1136.0
GFE = 1135.3
LFE = 1132.0

SPLIT LEVEL
LANDING = 1129.0
GFE = 1128.3
LFE = 1125.0

WALKOUT
MFE = 1148.2
GFE = 1147.5
LFE = 1139.2

HP

11
34

11
34

11
34

11
36

11
32

11
30

1128

1130
1132

1132

11
32

1132

1132

1132 1134

1136

1130

1130

1128

1128

1126 11
30

1134

1136

11
38

11
38

11
34

11
32

11
32

11
32 11

30

1130

1130

1120
1118
1116 1114

1118
1116

1114

1114
1116

1118

1120

1120 1118

1120

WET DETENTION POND #2

BOTTOM OF POND = 1124.5
NORMAL WATER LEVEL = 1128.5
TOP OF POND = 1132.0

12" FLARED
END SECTION
INV = 1126.50

12" FLARED
END SECTION
INV = 1128.00

24" FLARED
END SECTION
INV = 1117.50

24" FLARED
END SECTION
INV = 1115.00

1126

OUTLET
STRUCTURE #2

WET DETENTION POND #1

BOTTOM OF POND = 1114.0
NORMAL WATER LEVEL = 1118.0
TOP OF POND = 1121.0

OUTLET
STRUCTURE #1

21" FLARED
END SECTION
INV = 1121.72

21" FLARED
END SECTION
INV = 1118.00

60 LF
21" RCP
@ 6.20%

TRANSITION FROM
CROWN SECTION TO
SINGLE-SLOPED SECTION

CONSTRUCT SWALE/BERM
TO DIRECT STORM WATER
TO POND (TYP)

CONSTRUCT SWALE/BERM
TO DIRECT STORM WATER
TO POND (TYP)

CONSTRUCT SWALE/BERM
TO DIRECT STORM WATER
TO POND (TYP)

CONSTRUCT SWALE/BERM
TO DIRECT STORM WATER
TO POND (TYP)

TOP OF BERM (TYP)
ELEVATION = 1132.0
WIDTH = 8-FT

TOP OF BERM (TYP)
ELEVATION = 1121.5
WIDTH = 8-FT

C1 OF 5

PROJECT
NUMBER:

RO
C

KV
IL

LE
, M

N

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.

1 2 3 4

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

GRADING PLAN
SCALE:
1"=60'

60 120 1800

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 th

is 
pl

an
, s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n 

or
 re

po
rt 

w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d
by

 m
e 

or
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

d
ire

ct
 su

pe
rv

isi
on

 a
nd

 th
at

 I 
am

 a
 d

ul
y 

lic
en

se
d

En
gi

ne
er

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
la

w
s o

f t
he

 st
at

e 
of

 M
in

ne
so

ta

Lic
en

se
 N

o.
:  

43
12

9

Br
ia

n 
J.

 S
ch

ul
tz

, P
E

S
C

H
U

L
T

Z
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

&
 
 
 
 
S

I
T

E
 
 
 
 
D

E
S

I
G

N

1
8

 S
o

u
th

 R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 A
ve

n
u
e

S
u
it
e

 2
3

0
P

h
: 
(3

2
0

) 
3

3
9

-0
6

6
9

F
x:

 (
8

6
6

) 
6

3
3

-1
8

3
0

sc
h
u
lt
ze

n
g

@
liv

e
.c

o
m

S
a

rt
e

ll,
 M

N
 5

6
3

7
7

w
w

w
.s

c
h
u
lt
ze

n
g

in
e

e
ri
n
g

d
e

si
g

n
.c

o
m

D
at

e:
 1

1/
06

/2
01

7

17054

SC
HN

EI
D

ER
 F

A
RM

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 -
 N

O
T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  

  
  

  
  

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 P
L
A

T
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 1
1

/0
6

/2
0

1
7

NOTE: LOCATIONS OF HOMES AND DRIVEWAYS SHOWN ON THIS
PLAN ARE CONCEPTUAL.  ACTUAL LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF
STRUCTURES AND DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE DETERMINED AT THE TIME
EACH INDIVIDUAL LOT IS DEVELOPED BY THE HOMEOWNER.

NOTE:  PROPOSED CONTOURS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN REFLECT THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF
THE SITE FOR LOT PLATTING PURPOSES AND IN ADVANCE OF HOME CONSTRUCTION.
CONSTRUCTION OF INDIVIDUAL HOMES MAY ALTER SOME OF THE PROPOSED CONTOURS ON THIS
PLAN, WHILE MAINTAINING THE PROPOSED DRAINAGE PATTERNS AND STORM WATER BMPS.

FLOW

POND OUTLET STRUCTURE #1

5'-4"

5"

4'-0"

FLOW

74 LF
24" RCP
(FLAT)

HAALA PS48-58S POND SKIMMER
CASTING W/ WEDGE ANCHORS, OR
APPROVED EQUIVALENT (INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS AND
SPECIFICATIONS

ELEV = 1121.75

ELEV = 1121.50

32 LF
24" RCP
@ 1.56%

ELEV = 1118.00

ELEV = 1115.00

8" PRECAST CONCRETE BASE

WATERSTOP GASKET, OR APPROVED
EQUIVALENT W/ NON-SHRINK PATCHING
COMPOUND, AT PIPE/STRUCTURE
CONNECTION

48" PRECAST CONCRETE BARREL(S)
WITH RUBBER GASKET(S) ASTM C443-79

PRECAST CONCRETE COVERS, BARREL
SECTIONS, AND BASES SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF STANDARD MNDOT
PLATES 4011 AND 4020

1

3:1 3:1

TOP OF BERM
(8-FT WIDE)

BOTTOM OF
SAFETY SHELF

BOTTOM OF POND

WET SEDIMENT DETENTION #1 POND PROFILE

4:1
4:1

10:1 10:1

VARIES

PERMANENT POOL

1114.00

1118.00

1121.50

1117.00

10'

4:1

TOP OF
SAFETY SHELF

2

NOTE: PROPOSED LOW FLOOR ELEVATIONS OF HOMES TO BE CONSTRUCTED ON LOTS 1 - 3, AND 8 - 10, HAVE
BEEN DETERMINED BASED ON POSSIBLE EXPOSURE TO GROUNDWATER FROM NEARBY WETLANDS.  INDIVIDUAL
HOME OWNERS AND/OR BUILDERS SHALL PERFORM THOROUGH SOIL AND GROUNDWATER INVESTIGATIONS IN
THE VICINITY OF PROPOSED STRUCTURES TO JUSTIFY ANY PROPOSEDS LOWER FLOOR ELEVATIONS.

167



N 89°06'02" E  816.57

S 
00
°0
8'
45
" 
E
  5
45
.0
5

N 89°06'02" E  285.53

N
 0
0°
08
'4
5"
 W
  1
57
9.
20

S 89°06'02" W  1952.41

N
 0
0°
08
'4
5"
 W
  4
65
.0
4

S 49°46'54" E  857.71

N 64°46'53" W  445.92

N
 0
0°
08
'4
5"
 W
  2
12
7.
05

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

ST
ST

S 33°59'11" E  516.60

N 48°51'43" W  892.23

N 69°28'02" W  646.33

S 83°20'30" W
  850.65

S 3
5°
57
'41
" W
  5
00
.82

N
 18°09'05" W

  782.09

S 25°33'30" E  392.74

N 81°09'07" W  638.34

S 27°42'36" E  521.01

S 00°08'45" E  465.04

1130

1140

115
0

1152

1138

1144

1142

1140

11
40

1140

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND
WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

1136

1138

1134

1136

1134

11361138
11401142

11
40

1136
1134

11
40

11
36

1134

1130
1132

1128

1126

1128

113011
32

113
4113

6

11
36

1134

1132

1136

1136

1136 1134 1132

1132

11281130

1124
1130

113
0

113
0

1126

11
28

1130

1130

1132

1134
11361138

114011421144
1146

1148

115
0

11
52

11
54

11
44

11
42

1140

1138

1140114211
44

1144

11481150

1154

1156

115
4

114
8

1140113
8

1142

114
8

114
2

1140

1132
113

0

N 00°08'45" W  50.00

5.4+/- ACRES

6.2+/- ACRES

5.0+/- ACRES

5.0+/- ACRES

5.4+/- ACRES

5.5+/- ACRES

6.6+/- ACRES

5.0+/- ACRES

5.3+/- ACRES

5

7

109

8 11
12

13

BLOCK       
       

       
       

       
      1

6

WETLAND

11
48

1148

42

50

48

52

11
50

11
50

11
50

11
50

46 44

1152

11
52

11
50

11
54

11
48

1146

11
52

1148

1152

11401142

11
56

11
54

11421146

1142

1144

1146

1152

1152

1154

1146
1144

1144

1144

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E

LOOKOUTMFE = 1156.2GFE = 1155.5LWO = 1150.2
LFE = 1147.2

LO
O

KO
UT

M
FE = 1156.0

G
FE = 1155.3

LW
O

 = 1150.0

LFE = 1147.0

LO
OKOUT

MFE
 = 11

57
.0

GFE
 = 11

56
.3

LW
O = 11

51
.0

LFE
 = 11

48
.0

SPLIT LEVEL
LANDING = 1138.0
GFE = 1137.3
LFE = 1134.0

W
A

LK
O

UT
M

FE
 =

 1
15

7.
5

G
FE

 =
 1

15
6.

8
LF

E 
= 

11
48

.5

SPLIT LEVEL
LANDING = 1136.0
GFE = 1135.3
LFE = 1132.0

SPLIT LEVEL
LANDING = 1136.0
GFE = 1135.3
LFE = 1132.0

LO
O

KO
UT

M
FE

 =
 1

15
4.

7
G

FE
 =

 1
15

4.
0

LW
O

 =
 1

14
8.

7
LF

E 
= 

11
45

.7

FU
LL

 B
A

SE
M

EN
T

M
FE

 =
 1

15
4.

2
G

FE
 =

 1
15

3.
5

LF
E 

= 
11

45
.2

WALKOUT

MFE = 1151.3

GFE = 1150.6

LFE
 = 1142.3

SPLIT LEVEL
LANDING = 1148.7
GFE = 1148.0
LFE = 1144.7

WALKOUT
MFE = 1148.2
GFE = 1147.5
LFE = 1139.2

11
34

11
34

11
32

11
30

1128

1130
1132

1132

11
32

1132

1132

1132 1134

1136

1130

1130

1128

1128

1126 11
30

1134

1136

11
38

11
38

WET DETENTION POND #2

BOTTOM OF POND = 1124.5
NORMAL WATER LEVEL = 1128.5
TOP OF POND = 1132.0

12" FLARED
END SECTION
INV = 1126.50

12" FLARED
END SECTION
INV = 1128.00

1126

OUTLET
STRUCTURE #2

CONSTRUCT SWALE/BERM
TO DIRECT STORM WATER
TO POND (TYP)

CONSTRUCT SWALE/BERM
TO DIRECT STORM WATER
TO POND (TYP)

TOP OF BERM (TYP)
ELEVATION = 1132.0
WIDTH = 8-FT

C2 OF 5

PROJECT
NUMBER:

17054

RO
C

KV
IL

LE
, M

N

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.

1 2 3 4

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

GRADING PLAN

SC
HN

EI
D

ER
 F

A
RM

SCALE:
1"=60'

60 120 1800

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 th

is 
pl

an
, s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n 

or
 re

po
rt 

w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d
by

 m
e 

or
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

d
ire

ct
 su

pe
rv

isi
on

 a
nd

 th
at

 I 
am

 a
 d

ul
y 

lic
en

se
d

En
gi

ne
er

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
la

w
s o

f t
he

 st
at

e 
of

 M
in

ne
so

ta

Lic
en

se
 N

o.
:  

43
12

9

Br
ia

n 
J.

 S
ch

ul
tz

, P
E

S
C

H
U

L
T

Z
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

&
 
 
 
 
S

I
T

E
 
 
 
 
D

E
S

I
G

N

1
8

 S
o

u
th

 R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 A
ve

n
u
e

S
u
it
e

 2
3

0
P

h
: 
(3

2
0

) 
3

3
9

-0
6

6
9

F
x:

 (
8

6
6

) 
6

3
3

-1
8

3
0

sc
h
u
lt
ze

n
g

@
liv

e
.c

o
m

S
a

rt
e

ll,
 M

N
 5

6
3

7
7

w
w

w
.s

c
h
u
lt
ze

n
g

in
e

e
ri
n
g

d
e

si
g

n
.c

o
m

D
at

e:
 1

1/
06

/2
01

7

NOTE: LOCATIONS OF HOMES AND DRIVEWAYS SHOWN ON THIS
PLAN ARE CONCEPTUAL.  ACTUAL LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF
STRUCTURES AND DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE DETERMINED AT THE TIME
EACH INDIVIDUAL LOT IS DEVELOPED BY THE HOMEOWNER.

NOTE:  PROPOSED CONTOURS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN REFLECT THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF
THE SITE FOR LOT PLATTING PURPOSES AND IN ADVANCE OF HOME CONSTRUCTION.
CONSTRUCTION OF INDIVIDUAL HOMES MAY ALTER SOME OF THE PROPOSED CONTOURS ON THIS
PLAN, WHILE MAINTAINING THE PROPOSED DRAINAGE PATTERNS AND STORM WATER BMPS.

NOTE: PROPOSED LOW FLOOR ELEVATIONS OF HOMES TO BE CONSTRUCTED ON LOTS 1 - 3, AND 8 - 10, HAVE
BEEN DETERMINED BASED ON POSSIBLE EXPOSURE TO GROUNDWATER FROM NEARBY WETLANDS.  INDIVIDUAL
HOME OWNERS AND/OR BUILDERS SHALL PERFORM THOROUGH SOIL AND GROUNDWATER INVESTIGATIONS IN
THE VICINITY OF PROPOSED STRUCTURES TO JUSTIFY ANY PROPOSEDS LOWER FLOOR ELEVATIONS.

3:1 3:1

TOP OF BERM
(8-FT WIDE)

BOTTOM OF
SAFETY SHELF

BOTTOM OF POND

WET SEDIMENT DETENTION #2 POND PROFILE

4:1
4:1

10:1 10:1

VARIES

PERMANENT POOL

1124.50

1128.50

1132.00

1127.50

10'

4:1

TOP OF
SAFETY SHELF

3

FLOW

POND OUTLET STRUCTURE #2

5'-4"

5"

4'-0"

FLOW

22 LF
12" RCP
(FLAT)

HAALA PS48-58S POND SKIMMER
CASTING W/ WEDGE ANCHORS, OR
APPROVED EQUIVALENT (INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS AND
SPECIFICATIONS

ELEV = 1132.00

ELEV = 1131.75

28 LF
12" RCP
@ 1.79%

ELEV = 1128.50

ELEV = 1126.50

8" PRECAST CONCRETE BASE

WATERSTOP GASKET, OR APPROVED
EQUIVALENT W/ NON-SHRINK PATCHING
COMPOUND, AT PIPE/STRUCTURE
CONNECTION

48" PRECAST CONCRETE BARREL(S)
WITH RUBBER GASKET(S) ASTM C443-79

PRECAST CONCRETE COVERS, BARREL
SECTIONS, AND BASES SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF STANDARD MNDOT
PLATES 4011 AND 4020

4

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 -
 N

O
T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  

  
  

  
  

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 P
L
A

T
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 1
1

/0
6

/2
0

1
7

168



C3 OF 5

PROJECT
NUMBER:

17054

RO
C

KV
IL

LE
, M

N

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.

1 2 3 4

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

SWPPP - NOTES & DETAILS

SC
HN

EI
D

ER
 F

A
RM

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 th

is 
pl

an
, s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n 

or
 re

po
rt 

w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d
by

 m
e 

or
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

d
ire

ct
 su

pe
rv

isi
on

 a
nd

 th
at

 I 
am

 a
 d

ul
y 

lic
en

se
d

En
gi

ne
er

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
la

w
s o

f t
he

 st
at

e 
of

 M
in

ne
so

ta

Lic
en

se
 N

o.
:  

43
12

9

Br
ia

n 
J.

 S
ch

ul
tz

, P
E

S
C

H
U

L
T

Z
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

&
 
 
 
 
S

I
T

E
 
 
 
 
D

E
S

I
G

N

1
8

 S
o

u
th

 R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 A
ve

n
u
e

S
u
it
e

 2
3

0
P

h
: 
(3

2
0

) 
3

3
9

-0
6

6
9

F
x:

 (
8

6
6

) 
6

3
3

-1
8

3
0

sc
h
u
lt
ze

n
g

@
liv

e
.c

o
m

S
a

rt
e

ll,
 M

N
 5

6
3

7
7

w
w

w
.s

c
h
u
lt
ze

n
g

in
e

e
ri
n
g

d
e

si
g

n
.c

o
m

D
at

e:
 1

1/
06

/2
01

7

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 -
 N

O
T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  

  
  

  
  

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 P
L
A

T
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 1
1

/0
6

/2
0

1
7

Receiving Surface Waters

The following surface waters could receive storm water runoff from this project, and are within 1 mile of the project site:

Surface Water Impaired
Water?

Special
Water?

Type of
Surface Water

USEPA Approved TMDL
for Impaired Water?

Comments

EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL RESPONSIBILITIES

SWPPP Design Engineer and Qualifications

AMENDING THE SWPPP

During the construction of this project it may become necessary to amend this SWPPP.  Should the responsibility of installing,
inspecting and maintaining the erosion and sediment control devices and techniques described in this SWPPP be transferred
from the current Contractor to another Contractor, or from the current Contractor to the Owner, this SWPPP shall be updated
accordingly.  The Owner will also be required to complete an "Permit Modification Form".

SEDIMENT AND OTHER POLLUTANTS

This SWPPP has been designed mainly to provide erosion and sediment control of naturally occurring soils at this site (ie: sands,
loams, and clays).  Although this SWPPP does address pollution prevention of other man-made materials, it is assumed that these
materials will consist of debris from existing structures and pavements to be demolished, or debris and chemicals (ie: fuels, new
paints, etc.) resulting from new construction.

There are no known solid wastes or hazardous materials buried below grade at this site.  If such wastes or hazard materials are
discovered during construction, the SWPPP Coordinator (described below) will be responsible for notifying the  Engineer.  This
SWPPP will then be revised to address he presence and disposal of these additional pollutants

SWPPP Coordinator and Qualifications

The Contractor shall provide an individual who shall serve as the SWPPP Coordinator for this project.  The SWPPP coordinator
shall oversee the implementation of this SWPPP, as well as the necessary inspections (described below) of erosion prevention
and sediment control BMPs.  The SWPPP Coordinator shall also oversee the installation, maintenance, and repair of the BMP's to
be completed in accordance with this SWPPP.  The SWPPP Coordinator shall be responsible for the items listed above during the
period from the start of the project to the establishment of final stabilization.  During this period, the SWPPP Coordinator, or their
assigned, qualified (see below) representative shall be available for an on-site inspection within 72 hours upon request by the
MPCA.

It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to complete the table below, which will identify the SWPPP Coordinator and that
person's qualifications.  This person shall acknowledge that he/she has been assigned to serve as SWPPP Coordinator and will be
overseeing the items listed in this section, by providing their signature in the space below.  Please note that this SWPPP will not be
considered complete if the table below is not filled in.

Design Engineer

Training Course

Training Entity

Brian J. Schultz, PE

Design of SWPPP Recert.

University of Minnesota

Instructor John Chapman

Dates of Training Course Feb 15, 2017

Total Training Hours 5.5

* "Design of SWPPP" is a recertification course offered by
the University of Minnesota.  The Engineer's certification
for "Design of SWPPP" is current, and will expire May 31,
2020.  Certification documentation is on file at the
Engineer's office and a copy can be provided upon
request.

The SWPPP Coordinator may assign other personnel to supervise or perform the duties listed above.  However, in completing the
duties listed above, at least one person shall be trained in erosion prevention and sediment control as related to that particular
part of the SWPPP.

If the SWPPP Coordinator chooses to delegate some of the duties and responsibilities listed above to other personnel, a list of
the personnel, as well as their qualifications, shall be kept with and shall become part of this SWPPP.  The qualifications shall be
documented in a manner similar to the table shown above.  A copy of this list shall be provided to the Engineer.

Once the project has been completed and accepted by the Owner, and Final Stabilization has been established and "Notice
of Termination" submittedto the MPCA, the Owner assumes responsibility for the long term maintenance of the storm water
management system.

SWPPP Coordinator

Training Course

Training Entity

Instructor

Dates of Training Course

Total Training Hours

Company Name

Office Phone #

Cell Phone #

I, __________________________, hereby
      (Printed Name)
acknowledge that I will be serving as SWPPP
Coordinator for this project and will be
responsible for overseeing the items identified in
this section.

                     _________________________________
                                        (Signature)

                     _______________
                            (Date)

BMP INSPECTIONS

Inspection Frequency

The SWPPP Coordinator shall inspect, or designate someone else who is qualified to inspect (see above), the construction site
erosion prevention and sediment control BMPs per the following time frames:

1).  Once every 7 days

2).  Within 24 hours of a rain event (1/2" or greater over 24 hours)

Should it be determined, during construction, by the SWPPP Coordinator, Engineer, or Regulatory Officials that deficiencies in this
SWPPP exist, or if significant changes are made to the design/scope of this project that impact erosion prevention and sediment
control, the Engineer shall be notified immediately.  The Engineer will then review potential deficiencies and/or significant
changes to project design/scope, and make necessary changes to the SWPPP.

After changes are made to the SWPPP, the Engineer will issue the necessary documentation, reflecting the changes, to the
owner and to the SWPPP Coordinator.  The SWPPP Coordinator shall be responsible to make sure that this documentation is
added to the on-site SWPPP copy and that the changes described in the documentation is implemented on-site.

* Typically, the identity of the SWPPP Coordinator is unknown until the project is awarded.  The SWPPP Coordinator may be
identified at the project's Preconstruction Conference.

The SWPPP Coordinator shall be responsible for ensuring that the Contractor properly disposes of the temporary erosion and
sediments control measures within 30 days after site stabilization is achieved or after the temporary measures are no longer
needed.

Record Retention

The SWPPP and associated records shall be stored and maintained by an employee or representative of the Owner for 3 years
after the submission of the Notice of Termination (NOT)  Responsibility for overseeing the records will be transferred to another
employee or representative should the current personnel become uninvolved with the project or Owner.  These records shall
include the following:

1).  The final SWPPP

2).  Any other stormwater related permits required for the project

3).  Records of all inspection and maintenance conducted during construction

4).  All permanent operation and maintenance agreements that have been implemented, including all right-of-way, contracts,
      covenants and other binding requirements regarding perpetual maintenance

5).  All required calculations for design of the temporary and permanent Stormwater Management Systems.

EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS

Standards and References

Materials and construction methods of all BMPs included in this SWPPP shall be as per the Minnesota Department of
Transportation (MNDOT) Standard Specifications for Construction, latest edition.  The Contractor and SWPPP Coordinator shall
obtain a current copy of MNDOT's Standard Specifications for Construction and familiarize themselves with the specification
sections applicable to this SWPPP, as there are several BMPs that specifically reference these sections.

The Contractor and SWPPP Coordinator shall be expected to be familiar with the applicable MNDOT specification sections
during construction.  No additional compensation will be paid to the Contractor for additional work due to unfamiliarity with
these specification sections.

Temporary and Permanent Stabilization

All exposed soil areas (including stockpiles) shall be provided with temporary or permanent cover within 7 days of construction
activity temporarily or permanently ceasing in that portion of the site.  Temporary or permanent drainage ditches or swales,
which drain off-site or to a surface water, and are within 200 lineal feet of the property line or surface water shall be provided
with temporary or permanent cover within 24 hours of construction.  Placement of temporary or permanent cover shall be
initiated immediately upon suspension or completion of excavation operations.

Temporary Cover:

If the Contractor chooses to halt grading operations in a portion of the site (or the whole site) for a period exceeding 7 days,
and grading operations (rough or finish grading) in the affected areas has not yet been completed, temporary cover shall be
placed.  Affected areas consisting of drainage ditches or swales connected to, and within, 200 lineal feet of a property line or
surface water shall be provided with temporary cover within 24 hours of connection.  Depending on the Contractor's schedule,
the temporary cover shall consist of one of the following BMPs:

1).  Discanchored Mulch

    a).  Discanchored mulch may be used in an area of the site (or the whole site) if the Contractor is halting grading operations
        for a period that is relatively short, but exceeds 7 days.

    b).  The mulch shall be Type 3 per MNDOT Spec. 3882

    c).  An adequate quantity of mulch shall be evenly distributed to achieve 90% coverage of the exposed soils.

    d).  Mulch shall be placed as per MNDOT 2575.3C.

    e).  All mulch shall be disc anchored as per MNDOT 2575.3D.  Prior to the placement and discanchoring of the mulch, the soils
        shall be loosened and the area smooth-rough graded per MNDOT 2574.

    f).  Any areas that are exposed as a result of wind action after the initial mulch placement shall be covered with additional
       mulch to maintain 90% coverage.

2).  Temporary Seeding with Mulch

    a).  Temporary seeding with mulch may be used in areas of the site (or the whole site) if the Contractor is halting grading
        operations for a period that is relatively long.  Although mulch still needs to be applied as described above, once the
        temporary seeding/turf is established, the mulch will no longer need to be maintained.  The temporary seeding/turf will
        require very little maintenance.

    b).  Prior to the sowing of temporary seed, the soils shall be loosened and the area smooth-rough graded per MNDOT 2574.

    c).  Contractor shall utilize Seed Mixes 21-111, 21-112, or 21-113 per MNDOT Spec. 3876 for temporary seeding.

    d).  Temporary seeding shall be sown per MNDOT Spec. 2575.3B.

    e).  Once temporary seeding has been sown, mulch shall be placed over the area as described above.

Permanent Cover:

Upon completion of finish grading and/or placement of topsoil, initiation of the placement of permanent cover shall begin
immediately over all exposed areas.  This includes areas designated for impervious surfacing (ie: buildings, pavements/gravel
bases, sidewalks, etc.).  Where the construction schedule will not allow for the placement of the permanent impervious surfacing
within 7 days of the completion of finish grading, temporary cover shall be provided in these areas, as described above, until the
permanent impervious surfacing can be constructed.  Affected areas consisting of drainage ditches or swales connected to, and
within, 200 lineal feet of a property line or surface water, shall be provided with permanent cover within 24 hours of connection.

Undisturbed Areas

If shown on the plan, the Contractor shall delineate areas that are not to be disturbed on the site.  This may be done with flags,
stakes, signs, silt fence, etc., and shall be completed prior to the start of any grading operations.  Regardless of the delineation
method the Contractor chooses to use, the Contractor must communicate to his/her personnel and subcontractors that these
areas are not to be disturbed and construction equipment (including trucks and personal vehicles) shall not be allowed in these
areas.

The Contractor shall minimize compaction and preserve topsoil as much as possible at the site.  In pervious ("green") areas that
are not essential to the construction of the project, the Contractor shall avoid construction traffic and maintain the existing
condition of these areas.

2).  Erosion Control Blanket

    a).  Erosion control blanket shall be placed in areas as shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.  These areas shall still be
        provided with permanent seeding, as described above, beneath the erosion control blanket.

    b).  Erosion control blanket shall meet the requirements indicated in MNDOT Spec. 3885.  See plan for category(s) of erosion
         control blanket.

    c).  Erosion control blanket shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2575.3G2.

    d).  Erosion control blanket specified in drainage ditches and swales connected to, and within 200 lineal feet, of a property line
        or surface water shall be installed within 24 hours of the completion of finish grading (including permanent seeding).

3).  Riprap

    a).  Riprap shall be placed in areas as shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.

    b).  All riprap shall be underlain with Type 4 geotextile fabric.  The fabric shall meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3733 and
        shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2511.3B2.

    c).  Riprap materials shall meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3601, and shall be Class 3, unless noted otherwise on the
        plans.

    d).  Riprap shall be considered "Random Riprap" and shall be placed as per MNDOT Spec. 2511.

    e).  Although it is permitted for the riprap to be placed with machinery, it will be necessary for the Contractor to hand place
        some of the riprap in order to provide a dense, well-keyed layer of stones with the least practical quantity of void space.

    f).  The minimum thickness of the riprap shall be 18 inches, unless otherwise noted on the plans.

    g).  Riprap designated at the end of pipe outlets shall be placed within 24 hours of installation of the pipe outlet end section.

    h).  Riprap specified in drainage ditches and swales connected to, and within 200 lineal feet, of a property line or surface water
        shall be installed within 24 hours of the completion of finish grading.

Sediment Control

The following sediment control BMPs shall be implemented as part of this project:

1).  Silt Fence

    a).  Silt fence shall be installed at the locations shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.

    b).  Silt fence shall be machine sliced and materials shall meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3886.

    c).  Silt fence shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2573.3B2.

    d).  Silt fence shall be installed prior to any upgradient grading operations, and shall remain in place and maintained
        adequately until upgradient areas achieve Final Stabilization (see below)

2).  Catch Basin Protection

    a).  WIMCO Road Drain protection devices, as manufactured by WIMCO, shall be used for catch basin protection on this
        project.  WIMCO can be contacted at (952)-233-3055, and their web page is www.roaddrain.com.

    b).  "Road Drain Top Slab" devices shall be installed at all catch basin locations immediately after placement of the catch basin
        structures.  "Road Drain Top Slab" devices shall remain in place and be adequately maintained until permanent surfacing is
        constructed (ie: curb and gutter, pavements, and/or gravel surfacing).  In areas designated for turf establishment, "Road
        Drain Top Slab" devices shall remain in place until Final Stabilization of all upgradient areas is established.

    c).  Upon construction of the permanent surfacing, the "Road Drain Top Slab" devices shall be replaced with the WIMCO
        product specified on the plans.  The WIMCO devices shall remain in place until Final Stabilization of all upgradient areas has
        been established.

    d).  The contractor shall install and maintain the catch basin protection devices as per the manufacturer's instructions and
        specifications.

3).  Culvert Inlet Protection

    a).  Culvert inlet protection shall be provided at all culvert inlet locations immediately after construction of the culvert.  See plan
        included in this SWPPP for culvert inlet locations.

    b).  Culvert inlet protection shall consist of geotextile fabric wrapped around, and completely covering the inlet end section.
        The geotextile fabric shall be the same fabric used in silt fence applications and meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec.
        3886.

    c).  The culvert inlet protection shall remain in place and adequately maintained until Final Stabilization of all upgradient areas
         has been established.

    d).  Culvert inlet protection shall be repaired or replaced if damaged during, or after, rain events, or if accumulated sediment
        reaches 1/2 of the diameter of the culvert pipe.  Repair or replacement of culvert inlet protection shall be completed within
        24 hours of discovery.

4).  Temporary Rock Construction Entrance

    a).  Temporary rock construction entrances shall be installed at the locations shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.  See
        detail for temporary rock entrance design.

    b).  If the Contractor chooses to access the site from locations other than where temporary rock entrances are specified on the
       plans, additional temporary rock entrances shall be placed at these locations, as well.

    c).  Temporary rock entrance shall be constructed prior to the start of grading operations, and shall remain in place and be
        adequately maintained until Final Stabilization has been established.

    d).  Temporary rock entrances shall be maintained in such a manner that the entrances prevent sediment tracking onto
        adjacent streets.  If a temporary rock entrance is found to be ineffective, it shall be replaced or improved within 24 hours of
        discovery.

    e).  The Contractor has the option to place Type 4 geotextile fabric beneath the temporary rock entrance.  The fabric may
        extend the life of the entrance as it will reduce rock "sinking" into the underlying soils.  If the Contractor chooses to use fabric, it
        should meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3733 and shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2511.3B2.

    f).  If sediment tracking from the site is discovered on adjacent streets, the sediment shall be removed with a street sweeper or
       other approved method within 24 hours of discovery.  This shall be done throughout construction of the project.  This sediment
       may be returned and graded over exposed areas of the site, or disposed of off site per MPCA requirements.

       The City may order street sweeping to be performed at the Contractor's or Owner's expense if City staff find that construction
       activities are resulting in sediment or debris being tracked onto City streets.

5).  Filter Logs

    a).  Filter logs shall be installed at the locations shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.

    b).  Filter logs shall consist of Type Wood Fiber biorolls and meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3897.

    c).  Filter logs shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2573.3F.

    d).  Filter logs shall be installed immediately after placement of erosion control blanket.

    e).  Filter logs shall remain in place for the life of the project, and shall be allowed to degrade naturally.

    g).  Temporary soil stockpiles shall be placed on the site in areas upgradient from silt fence.  Where the Contractor chooses to
        place temporary soil stockpiles outside designated silt fenced areas, the stockpiles shall be surrounded by additional silt
        fence.  Under no circumstances shall temporary soil stockpiles be placed over surface waters, curb and gutter, catch basins,
        culvert inlets or outlets, or ditches.

Dewatering

If dewatering of sandy subsoils is required for this project, the pump discharge shall be treated prior to discharge off-site or
into a surface water.  Treatment of discharge shall be achieved with the use of a "Dandy Dewatering Bag" (or approved
equivalent), as manufactured by Dandy Products,Inc.  Dandy Products, Inc. can be contacted at (877) 307-0141, and their
web page is www.dandyproducts.com.  The "Dandy Dewatering Bag" shall be installed, utilized, and maintained per the
manufacturer's instructions and specifications.

Once dewatering water has been treated, it may be discharged off-site or to a surface water.  The discharge shall be
visually checked to ensure that it is relatively clean and not visibly different from any receiving waters.  If discharge is
noticeably "dirty", the Engineer shall be contacted as additional treatment methods may be necessary.

Adequate erosion control shall be provided at the point of discharge if it is located in an area with exposed soils or
established turf.  This erosion control may consist of temporarily placed rip rap, or other approved energy dissipation
measures.  The type of erosion control measure shall be at the Contractor's discretion, depending on the location of the
dewatering discharge and the unique site characteristics.  The erosion control measures shall be effective and shall be
maintained adequately such that no erosion occurs at the point of discharge.

Pollution Prevention Management

Solid waste accumulated during construction, including collected sediment, construction materials, floating debris,
construction debris, paper, plastics, and other solid wastes shall be disposed of in accordance with MPCA disposal
requirements:

1).  Building products that have the potential to leach pollutants shall be maintained under cover (e.g., plastic sheeting or
     temporary roofs) to prevent the discharge of pollutants or protected by a similarly effective means designed to minimize
     contact with storm water.

2).  Pesticides, herbicides, insecticides, fertilizers, treatment chemicals, and landscape materials shall be maintained under
      cover (e.g.,  plastic sheeting or temporary roofs) to prevent the discharge of pollutants or protected by similarly effective
      means designed to minimize contact with stormwater.

3).  Hazardous materials, toxic waste, (including oil, diesel fuel, gasoline, hydraulic fluids, paint solvents, petroleum-based
      products, wood preservatives, additives, curing compounds, and acids) shall be properly stored in sealed containers to
      prevent spills, leaks or other discharge. Restricted access storage areas shall be provided to prevent vandalism. Storage
      and disposal of hazardous waste or hazardous materials shall be in compliance with Minn. R. ch. 7045 including
      secondary containment as applicable.

4).  Solid waste shall be stored, collected and disposed of properly in compliance with Minn. R. ch. 7035.

5).  Portable toilets shall be positioned so that they are secure and will not be tipped or knocked over. Sanitary waste must
      be disposed of properly in accordance with Minn. R. ch. 7041.

The Contractor shall take steps to prevent the discharge of spilled or leaked chemicals, including fuel, from any area where
chemicals or fuel will be loaded or unloaded including the use of drip pans or absorbents unless infeasible. The Contractor
shall conduct fueling in a contained area unless infeasible. The Contractor shall ensure adequate supplies are available at
all times to clean up discharged materials and that an appropriate disposal method is available for recovered spilled
materials. The Contractor shall report and clean up spills immediately as required by Minn. Stat. § 115.061, using dry clean up
measures where possible.

If the Contractor washes the exterior of vehicles or equipment on the project site, washing shall be limited to a defined area
of the site. Runoff from the washing area shall be contained in a sediment basin or other similarly effective controls and
waste from the washing activity shall be properly disposed of. The Contractor shall properly use and store soaps, detergents,
or solvents. No engine degreasing shall be allowed on site.

The Contractor shall provide effective containment for all liquid and solid wastes generated by washout operations
(concrete, stucco, paint, form release oils, curing compounds and other construction materials) related to the construction
activity. The liquid and solid washout wastes shall not contact the ground, and the containment shall be designed so that it
does not result in runoff from the washout operations or areas.  Liquid and solid wastes shall be disposed of properly and in
compliance with MPCA rules. A sign must be installed adjacent to each washout facility that requires site personnel to utilize
the proper facilities for disposal of concrete and other washout wastes.

FINAL STABILIZATION

Final Stabilization shall be considered established once the following requirements have been achieved:

1).  All soil disturbing activities at the site have been completed and all soils are stabilized by a uniform perennial vegetative
cover with a density of 70 percent of its expected final growth density over the entire pervious surface area, or other
equivalent means necessary to prevent soil failure under erosive conditions.

2).  The permanent storm water management system is constructed, and is operating as designed.  Temporary or
permanent sedimentation basins that are to be used as permanent water quality management basins have been cleaned
of any accumulated sediment. All sediment has been removed from conveyance systems and ditches are stabilized with
permanent cover.

3).  All temporary synthetic and structural erosion prevention and sediment control BMPs have been removed from the
project site.  BMPs designed to decompose on site may be left in place.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

The Contractor is solely responsible for the cleanup of any wetlands, rivers, streams, lakes, reservoirs, other waters of the
State (as defined by the MPCA's General Storm Water Permit), ground or roadway surfaces or other property damaged by
construction activity related to this project.

Besides the NPDES permit (MPCA General Storm Water Permit), the Contractor shall also obtain all other necessary local
government permits related to erosion and sediment control, if applicable (ie: Watershed District, County Soil and Water
Conservation District, MNDOT, etc.).

This SWPPP is intended to provide a plan for addressing the erosion prevention and storm water management issues
associated with this project.  It is to be used in conjunction with the project plans, specifications, and the MPCA General
Storm Water Permit.  In addition to the SWPPP, the Owner, Contractor, and SWPPP Coordinator shall familiarize themselves
with the actual requirements indicated in the MPCA General Storm Water Permit itself and are responsible for compliance
with the permit's terms, requirements, and conditions.  The Engineer can provide a copy of the permit upon request.

    e).  Silt fence shall be repaired or replaced if damaged during, or after, rain events, or if accumulated sediment on the
        upstream side of the fence reaches 1/3 of the height of the fence.  Repair or replacement of silt fence shall be completed
        within 24 hours of discovery.

    f).  Portions of silt fence may be removed to accommodate short-term activities, such as vehicle passage.  Short-term activities
       shall be completed as quickly as possible, and new silt fence installed immediately after completion of the short-term activity.
       If rainfall is imminent or forecasted in the near future, new silt shall be installed regardless of if the short term activity has been
       completed or not.  The Contractor is advised to schedule short term activities during dry weather as much as practicable.  No
       additional compensation will be paid due to additional silt fence associated with short-term activities.

Inspections shall be conducted per the time frames listed above with the following exceptions:

1).  Where parts of the construction site have permanent cover, but work remains on other parts of the site, inspections of areas
    with permanent cover may be reduced to once per month

2).  Where construction sites have permanent cover on all exposed soil areas and no construction activity is occurring anywhere
    on the site, the site must be inspected for a period of 12 months (inspections may be suspended during frozen ground
    conditions).  Following the 12th month of permanent cover with no construction activity, inspections may be terminated until
    construction activity is once again initiated or sooner if notified  in writing by the MPCA.

3).  Where work has been suspended due to frozen ground conditions, the required inspections and maintenance schedule must
    begin within 24 hours after runoff occurs at the site or prior to resuming construction, whichever occurs first.

Inspection Records

The SWPPP Coordinator shall maintain inspection records during construction.  These must be recorded in writing within 24 hours
of the inspection and/or maintenance activity.   The inspection records shall include the following:

1).  Date and time of inspections

2).  Name of person(s) conducting inspection

3).  Findings of inspections, including recommendations for corrective actions

4).  Corrective actions taken (including dates, times, and party completing maintenance activities)

5).  Date and amount of any rainfall events greater than 1/2" in 24 hours
    a).  The Contractor shall install and maintain a rain gauge at the construction site in order to verify rainfall amounts.

6).  If any discharge is observed to be occurring during the inspection, a record of all points of the property from which there is a
      discharge must be made, and the discharge shall be described (i.e., color, odor, floating, settled, or suspended solids, foam,
      oil sheen, and other obvious indicators of pollutants) and photographed.

Areas designated for permanent turf establishment shall be provided with one or more of the following BMPs (see plan):

1).  Permanent Seeding with Mulch

    a).  Unless otherwise noted on the plans, all areas designated for turf establishment shall be provided with permanent seeding.

    b).  In addition to the plan included as part of this SWPPP, the Contractor shall verify if a Landscaping Plan has been included in
        the plans by the Architect.  If a Landscape Architect has specified higher quality permanent cover (ie: sod, hydroseeding,
        etc.), the Contractor shall provide this permanent cover in lieu of the permanent seeding specified in this SWPPP.

    c).  Prior to the sowing of permanent seed, the soils shall be loosened and the area smooth-rough graded per MNDOT 2574.

    d).  Contractor shall utilize Seed Mix 25-131 per MNDOT Spec. 3876 for permanent seeding.

    e).  Permanent seeding shall be sown per MNDOT Spec. 2575.3B.

    f).  Once permanent seeding has been sown, mulch shall be placed over the area as described above (under Temporary
       Cover), unless noted otherwise.

Downstream wetlands Wetland No No

TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

ACCESS 
ROAD

20'

50'

NTS

NOTE: PLACING FILTER FABRIC UNDER THE ROCK ENTRANCE MAY
REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF MAINTENANCE IT WOULD REQUIRE.

2.  THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE GRADED SUCH THAT POSITIVE DRAINAGE
   DURING CONSTRUCTION IS PROVIDED.

6" CA-1 COARSE
AGGREGATE

6" BUMP FOR
KEEPING RUNOFF
ON SITE

1.  THE ROCK ENTRANCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO THE
   START OF GRADING OPERATIONS.

3.  THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN SUCH A CONDITION SUCH
   THAT IT PREVENTS MUD TRACKING OFF SITE.  ADDITIONAL ROCK OR
   REPLACEMENT OF THE ENTRANCE MAY BE REQUIRED PERIODICALLY
   IF MUD STARTS TO TRACK OFF SITE.

4.  THE ROCK ENTRANCE MAY BE REMOVED JUST PRIOR TO THE
   PLACEMENT OF AGGREGATE BASE.

3

PIPE END SECTION

END SECTION SHALL BE
WRAPPED TIGHTLY WITH SILT
FENCE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
(MNDOT SPEC. 3886)

CULVERT INLET PROTECTION
NTS

* GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE
WRAPPED FROM THE BOTTOM
OF THE PIPE TO 2 3 THE DAIMETER
OF THE PIPE

6

SILT FENCE (MACHINE SLICED)

24
" (

M
IN

)
36

" (
M

IN
)

TIRE COMPACTION ZONE

NTS

FLOW

5' MINIMUM LENGTH STEEL T-POST
6' MAXIMUM SPACING
POST NIPPLES FACES AWAY FROM
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

MACHINE SLICE
8" - 12" DEPTH

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
3' WIDE

3 PLASTIC ZIP TIES
AT LEAST 1" APART

(50LB TENSILE)
LOCATED IN TOP 8"

OF STEEL POST

MATERIALS PER MNDOT 3886
INSTALLATION PER MNDOT 2573.3C1

1.  USE PROPER EQUIPMENT SUCH THAT THE SOIL IS
SLICED, NOT TURNED OVER.

AFTER SILT FENCE INSTALLATION, COMPACT THE SOIL
IMMEDIATELY NEXT TO THE GEOTEXTILE BY DRIVING
OVER IT WITH A TRACTOR TIRE AT LEAST TWICE

2.  

4

NTS

RIP RAP AT PIPE OUTLETS

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

4
1

MNDOT 3733 TYPE 4

MINIMUM 6" BEDDING PER
MNDOT SPEC. 3601.2B

2' (TYP)

2' (TYP)

NOTES:

1.  RIP RAP SHALL MEET THE
   REQUIREMENTS OF MNDOT
   SPEC. 3601

2.  SEE PLANS FOR CLASS OF
    RIP RAP

3.  D=PIPE DIAMETER IN FEET
   (SEE PLANS)

4.  OUTLETS ON STEEP SLOPES
   SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH
   RIP RAP FROM THE OUTLET
   TO THE TOE OF THE SLOPE.

2'

1'

8

FILTER LOG DITCH CHECK
NTS

SLOPE VARIES

6" - 7" FILTER LOG

1
2" X 2" X 16" WOOD
STAKES EVERY 12" O.C.
TO SECURE FILTER LOG

INTERTWINE OUTER MESH
AROUND STAKES.

FLOW

NOTE: FILTER LOGS
SHALL BE INSTALLED
PER MNDOT 2573.3J

NOTES:

1) STAKES SHALL BE DRIVEN INTO GROUND AT AN ANGLE OF 45° WITH THE TOP
   OF THE STAKE POINTING UPSTREAM

2) ENDS OF MULTIPLE LOGS SHALL BE OVERLAPPED A MINIMUM OF 6" WITH BOTH
   ENDS STAKED

NOTE: FILTER LOGS SHALL
CONSIST OF TYPE WOOD FIBER
BIOROLL PER MNDOT 3897

7

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
NTS

A CHECK SLOT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT THE TOP
OF STEEP SLOPES (4:1 OR STEEPER) WHERE EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET IS PLACED AS PER THE FOLLOWING:

1.  DIG 6" X 6" TRENCH

2.  LAY BLANKET END INTO TRENCH

3.  STAPLE BLANKET IN BOTTOM OF TRENCH EVERY 1 FT

4.  BACKFILL TRENCH WITH SOIL AND COMPACT

5.  IF SLOPE LENGTH (L) IS GREATER THAN 100 FT DIG A CHECK SLOT 1/3 FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE
    SLOPE AND STAPLE THE BLANKET IN AS IN THE TOP TRENCH.

6"

6"

1' TO 3'

L

5

7).  Documentation of any changes to the SWPPP made during construction
    a).  If the SWPPP coordinator observes that a BMP fails on a regular basis and believes that it is ineffective, it shall be his/her
        responsibility to notify the Engineer of such deficiencies.  The Engineer may then amend the SWPPP (see "Amending the
        SWPPP")

Note:  Copies of all inspection records shall be submitted to the Engineer.

2" MN/DOT SPEC 2360 BITUMINOUS WEAR COURSE

 MN/DOT SPEC 2357 BITUMINOUS TACK COAT

 2" MN/DOT SPEC 2360 BITUMINOUS BASE COUURSE

8" MN/DOT SPEC 2211, CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE
MIN. 5" TOPSOIL, MULCH, & SEEDING (TYP)

1
4

6'-0"

4
1

2%

12'-0"

LC

12'-0"

2%

NTS
TYPICAL STREET SECTION (CROWN)1

(TYP)

(TYP)

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Description

This project will consist of the construction of a new residential subdivision, which will include fifteen (15) single family home lots, as well as
a public road with an approximate total length of 1,500 LF.  Storm water management for this project will consist of two (2) wet sediment
detention ponds.

Impervious Surface Tabulation

Existing Impervious Area

Proposed Impervious Area

Net Impervious Area Increase

0.0 acres

2.5 acres**

2.5 acres

Permanent Site Drainage

Soil borings completed at the site indicate site subsoils consist of clayey sands and clays, which are not considered conducive to
infiltration per the MN Storm Water Manual.  For this reason, site drainage will be routed to one of two wet sediment detention ponds via
surface drainage and ditch flow to be constructed on-site.  The ponds will be provided with a permanent volume (dead storage) equal
to or exceeding 1,800 cubic feet per acre draining to the pond, and a water quality volume equal to 1" of the impervious area draining
to the pond.  The outlets will be sized such that the discharge of the water quality volume will not exceed 5.66 cfs per acre of pond
surface area.  Skimmer structures to control floatables have been included as well.

The ponds have also been designed such that the overall proposed site runoff and pond discharge rates do not exceed
pre-developed runoff rates for the 2, 10, and 100-year storm events.  See storm water calculation report for associated calculations.

Anticipated Disturbed Area 7.2 acres*

*  Includes anticipated disturbed area of both public improvements and
individual home lots.  It is assumed that the yards of the individual lots will
eventually be disturbed so as to establish grass lawn areas, as each lot is
developed.  It is unlikely that all yard areas will be disturbed at the same
time.

**  The fifteen (15) undeveloped lots were assumed to have an average of
5,000 SF of new impervious surfacing (each) upon completion of ultimate
development.  This includes the principal home, driveways, and accessory
building(s)

NoLuxemburg Creek Creek Yes

2'-0"

2'-0"

2'-0"

  4" AGGREGATE SHOULDERS

12'-0"

LC

12'-0"

2%

2'-0"

NTS
TYPICAL STREET SECTION (SINGLE-SLOPE)2

2%

2'-0"

2" MN/DOT SPEC 2360 BITUMINOUS WEAR COURSE

 MN/DOT SPEC 2357 BITUMINOUS TACK COAT

 2" MN/DOT SPEC 2360 BITUMINOUS BASE COUURSE

8" MN/DOT SPEC 2211, CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE

  4" AGGREGATE SHOULDERS

MIN. 5" TOPSOIL, MULCH, & SEEDING (TYP)

3
1 1

4

1
4 4

1

Trout Stream

12" MN/DOT SPEC 3149, GRANULAR BORROW

12" MN/DOT SPEC 3149, GRANULAR BORROW

WET SEDIMENT
DETENTION POND

169



S 89°16'39" W  289.28

L = 7 0 9 . 5 44444444444444444444444444444444444444444

R = 6 9 3 . 7 77777777777777777777777777777777777777777

D = 5 8 °
3 5 ' 5

2 """""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""

C H  B
R G = N  5

4 °
4 5 ' 0

5 "  EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

C H = 6 7 9 . 0 22222222222222222222222222222222222222222

S 
25
°2
7'
09
" 
W
  9
86
.0
3

S 89°10'23" W  805.77

N 84°51'43" E  566
.16

S 49°46'54" E  857.71

N
 0
0°
49
'3
7"
 W
  5
57
.1
6

N 64°46'53" W  445.92

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

ST
ST

S 33°59'11" E  516.60

N 48°51'43" W  892.23

N 69°28'02" W  646.33

S 83°20'30" W
  850.65

S 3
5°
57
'41
" W
  5
00
.82

N
 18°09'05" W

  782.09

S 25°33'30" E  392.74

N 81°09'07" W  638.34

11
30

1124

1126

1128

1130

1128

11
221124

1128

1126

1130

1140

115
0

1152

1138

1144

1142

1140

1140

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

1136

1134

11
40

11
40

11
36

1134
1132

1132

1134

1132

1130

1128

1126

1124

1122

11
20

11
1611

16

11
18 11

16

11
18

11
24

11
26

11
32

11
34

11
30

1130

1132

11281130

1124
1130

113
0

113
0

1126

11
28

1130

1130

1132

1134
11361138

114011421144
1146

1148

115
0

11
52

11
54

11
34

1134

1134

11341136

11
44

11
42

1140

1138

11
32

11
28

11
30

11201122

1124

1126

1118

1118

11201122

1124

1128

11
30

11341136

1138

1140114211
44

1144

11481150

1154

1156

115
4

114
8

1140113
8

1142

114
2

1140

1132
113

0

1116

BARN

HOUSE

SHED SHED

SHED

GARAGE

5.4+/- ACRES

6.2+/- ACRES

5.0+/- ACRES

5.1+/- ACRES

5.4+/- ACRES

5.5+/- ACRES

6.6+/- ACRES

5.0+/- ACRES

5.3+/- ACRES

5

7

10

11
12

13

15

14

6

W
ET

LA
ND

WETLAND

WETLAND

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E

TEMPORARY ROCK
CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

FILTER LOG
(TYP)

FILTER LOG
(TYP)

FILTER LOG
(TYP)

FILTER LOG
(TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)CATEGORY 3

EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP) CATEGORY 3

EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

11
48

1148

42 38

50

48

52

11
50

11
50

11
50

11
50

4046 44

1152

11
52

11
50

11
54

11
48

1146

11
52

1148

1152

11401142

11
56

11
54

1124

11261136
1122

1130 1128
1120 1118

1124
1120

1122

112611281134 113211361138 1130
114011421146

36 32 283034 26 24

1132 1128

1126

112411341138

11401142 11361138

1144

1146

1152

1152

1154

1146
1144

1144

1144 1134 1132
1122

1122

22

11
34

11
34

11
34

11
36

11
32

11
30

1128

1130
1132

1132

11
32

1132

1132

1132 1134

1136

1130

1130

1128

1128
1126 11

30

1134

1136

11
38

11
38

11
34

11
32

11
32

11
32 11

30

1130

1130

1120
1118
1116 1114

1118
1116

1114

1114
1116

1118

1120

1120 1118

1120

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

PERIMETER
SILT FENCE
(TYP)

INSTALL CULVERT
PROTECTION (TYP)

CLASS III RIP RAP
OVERLAYING TYPE 4
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYP)

CLASS III RIP RAP
OVERLAYING TYPE 4
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYP)

CLASS III RIP RAP
OVERLAYING TYPE 4
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

CATEGORY 3 EROSION
CONTROL BLANKET ALONG
CONCENTRATED FLOW PATH

FILTER LOG
(TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

C4 OF 5

PROJECT
NUMBER:

RO
C

KV
IL

LE
, M

N

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.

1 2 3 4

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

SWPPP - PLAN VIEW
SCALE:
1"=60'

60 120 1800

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 th

is 
pl

an
, s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n 

or
 re

po
rt 

w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d
by

 m
e 

or
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

d
ire

ct
 su

pe
rv

isi
on

 a
nd

 th
at

 I 
am

 a
 d

ul
y 

lic
en

se
d

En
gi

ne
er

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
la

w
s o

f t
he

 st
at

e 
of

 M
in

ne
so

ta

Lic
en

se
 N

o.
:  

43
12

9

Br
ia

n 
J.

 S
ch

ul
tz

, P
E

S
C

H
U

L
T

Z
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

&
 
 
 
 
S

I
T

E
 
 
 
 
D

E
S

I
G

N

1
8

 S
o

u
th

 R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 A
ve

n
u
e

S
u
it
e

 2
3

0
P

h
: 
(3

2
0

) 
3

3
9

-0
6

6
9

F
x:

 (
8

6
6

) 
6

3
3

-1
8

3
0

sc
h
u
lt
ze

n
g

@
liv

e
.c

o
m

S
a

rt
e

ll,
 M

N
 5

6
3

7
7

w
w

w
.s

c
h
u
lt
ze

n
g

in
e

e
ri
n
g

d
e

si
g

n
.c

o
m

D
at

e:
 1

1/
06

/2
01

7

17054

SC
HN

EI
D

ER
 F

A
RM

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 -
 N

O
T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  

  
  

  
  

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 P
L
A

T
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 1
1

/0
6

/2
0

1
7

170



N 89°06'02" E  816.57

S 
00
°0
8'
45
" 
E
  5
45
.0
5

N 89°06'02" E  285.53

N
 0
0°
08
'4
5"
 W
  1
57
9.
20

S 89°06'02" W  1952.41

N
 0
0°
08
'4
5"
 W
  4
65
.0
4

S 49°46'54" E  857.71

N 64°46'53" W  445.92

N
 0
0°
08
'4
5"
 W
  2
12
7.
05

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

ST
ST

S 33°59'11" E  516.60

N 48°51'43" W  892.23

N 69°28'02" W  646.33

S 83°20'30" W
  850.65

S 3
5°
57
'41
" W
  5
00
.82

N
 18°09'05" W

  782.09

S 25°33'30" E  392.74

N 81°09'07" W  638.34

S 27°42'36" E  521.01

S 00°08'45" E  465.04

1130

1140

115
0

1152

1138

1144

1142

1140

11
40

1140

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND
WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

1136

1138

1134

1136

1134

11361138
11401142

11
40

1136
1134

11
40

11
36

1134

1130
1132

1128

1126

1128

113011
32

113
4113

6

11
36

1134

1132

1136

1136

1136 1134 1132

1132

11281130

1124
1130

113
0

113
0

1126

11
28

1130

1130

1132

1134
11361138

114011421144
1146

1148

115
0

11
52

11
54

11
44

11
42

1140

1138

1140114211
44

1144

11481150

1154

1156

115
4

114
8

1140113
8

1142

114
8

114
2

1140

1132
113

0

N 00°08'45" W  50.00

5.4+/- ACRES

6.2+/- ACRES

5.0+/- ACRES

5.0+/- ACRES

5.4+/- ACRES

5.5+/- ACRES

6.6+/- ACRES

5.0+/- ACRES

5.3+/- ACRES

5

7

109

8 11
12

13

BLOCK       
       

       
       

       
      1

6

WETLAND

M
A

TC
HL

IN
E

FILTER LOG
(TYP)

FILTER LOG
(TYP)

FILTER LOG
(TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP) CATEGORY 3

EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

11
48

1148

42

50

48

52

11
50

11
50

11
50

11
50

46 44

1152

11
52

11
50

11
54

11
48

1146

11
52

1148

1152

11401142

11
56

11
54

11421146

1142

1144

1146

1152

1152

1154

1146
1144

1144

1144

11
34

11
34

11
32

11
30

1128

1130
1132

1132

11
32

1132

1132

1132 1134

1136

1130

1130

1128

1128
1126 11

30

1134

1136

11
38

11
38

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

CLASS III RIP RAP
OVERLAYING TYPE 4
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

C5 OF 5

PROJECT
NUMBER:

17054

RO
C

KV
IL

LE
, M

N

RE
V

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.

1 2 3 4

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

RI
PT

IO
N

SWPPP - PLAN VIEW

SC
HN

EI
D

ER
 F

A
RM

SCALE:
1"=60'

60 120 1800

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 th

is 
pl

an
, s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n 

or
 re

po
rt 

w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d
by

 m
e 

or
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

d
ire

ct
 su

pe
rv

isi
on

 a
nd

 th
at

 I 
am

 a
 d

ul
y 

lic
en

se
d

En
gi

ne
er

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
la

w
s o

f t
he

 st
at

e 
of

 M
in

ne
so

ta

Lic
en

se
 N

o.
:  

43
12

9

Br
ia

n 
J.

 S
ch

ul
tz

, P
E

S
C

H
U

L
T

Z
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

&
 
 
 
 
S

I
T

E
 
 
 
 
D

E
S

I
G

N

1
8

 S
o

u
th

 R
iv

e
rs

id
e

 A
ve

n
u
e

S
u
it
e

 2
3

0
P

h
: 
(3

2
0

) 
3

3
9

-0
6

6
9

F
x:

 (
8

6
6

) 
6

3
3

-1
8

3
0

sc
h
u
lt
ze

n
g

@
liv

e
.c

o
m

S
a

rt
e

ll,
 M

N
 5

6
3

7
7

w
w

w
.s

c
h
u
lt
ze

n
g

in
e

e
ri
n
g

d
e

si
g

n
.c

o
m

D
at

e:
 1

1/
06

/2
01

7

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 -
 N

O
T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  

  
  

  
  

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 P
L
A

T
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 1
1

/0
6

/2
0

1
7

171



The siren has been ordered and delivered. The weather has delayed installation. 
Hoping to be installed by May. 
This week is Severe Weather Awareness Week April 9th thru 13th. 
We will have information each day on the Rockville City Web site. 
The siren will sound Thursday April 12th at 1:45pm and 6:45pm for a tornado drill. 
We ask residents of Rockville to practice where they would seek shelter, and practice to go there. 
Please see the Web site for more information. 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 

172



Council update for  4-11-18 meeting 
 
Upcoming work 
 

 Trim trees 

 Plow roads and sidewalks. Apply salt/sand as needed 

 Chestnut street sign corrections 

 Repair equipment as it fails 
 
Street department 

 

 Snow removal and apply salt/sand to road 

 Patch pot holes 

 Mark & measure out patch work and get it to Bolton & Menk  
 

Sewer department 
 

 Mark locates as needed   

 Grinder station alarms and repairs 

 Pleasant lake lift station repair with Nelson repair  
 
Parks department 
 

 Check grounds and buildings regularly  

 Order portable toilets    
 
Equipment repair 
 

 1 ton oil leaks and cold start issues. Estimate is attached, we will get other estimates  

 Loader tires-needs 2 front tires, used tires have been located 

 #5 repair and reprogram sander unit 
 

Water department  

 Water tests on a weekly basis 

 Rounds/heat checks in water towers  

 Complete month end paperwork for MDH  

 Mark locates as needed 

 Dump water to prevent and deice Pleasant lake water tower 

 Found a water leak on the Pleasant Lake water system using SCADA. A hydrant needs to be 
repaired  

 
Miscellaneous 
  

 Staff meetings 

 Code bills 

 Organize plow routes, and look for additions and subtractions to Snow Removal & Mail Box 
policies  

 Pick up trash from Pleasant Road ditches and haul away 

 Pull tarp from salt pile and clean up 
 
If these reports look similar it is because they are. The public works field is very repetitive from season 
to season. 
 
              Nick Waldbillig, Rockville public works director 

173



ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 

INTERIM ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES SECTION 462.355, SUBDIVISION 4, TO 
ESTABLISH A MORATORIUM PROHIBITING THE GRANTING OF PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION APPROVAL, 
ZONING (CUP/VARIANCE) APPROVAL, REZONING, OR PUD APPROVAL WITHIN THE MORATORIUM 
AREA AS DEFINED HEREIN. 

The Rockville City Council does hereby ordain as follows: 

The Municipal Code of the City of Rockville amended by adding Ordinance No. ___. 

 SECTION 1.  Statement of Policy.  The City Council finds that the City is presently faced with the 
potential of applications for subdivision, rezoning, zoning (CUP/Variance), or PUD approvals for property 
within the Moratorium Area as defined in Section 2. 

It appears to the Council that the consequences of allowing such applications to be approved may be 
undesirable because the current ordinances may not be consistent with the City’s zoning and 
development goals.  The Council, therefore, finds that it is necessary to study the impact of 
development under current ordinances to determine whether they fulfill the underlying purposes of the 
City’s land use and zoning provisions. 

The Council further finds that if, as a result of this study, the land use controls and zoning provisions 
contained in the City Code need to be revised, such revision is a process that cannot be accomplished 
until a study has been completed and a hearing held.  During this period, it is desirable that the Council 
establish guidelines for the benefit of those who wish to develop property in order to bring about 
savings of public and private expenditures and to provide the public guides to future City action.  Since 
enactment of an amendment to the code would undoubtedly modify existing regulations concerning 
permitted land use and zoning performance standards, the granting of preliminary approval of 
subdivision applications, zoning (CUP/Variance) applications, rezoning applications, or PUD for property 
within the Moratorium Area would be contrary to the purpose of the zoning enabling act, Minnesota 
Statutes Section 462.351, et seq.  The Council further finds that it would be unwise, improper and unjust 
to allow individual development to occur during this study. 

 SECTION 2.  Moratorium Area.  As used in this Ordinance, Moratorium Area shall be defined as 
all real property zoned or used for Residential or Agricultural use in the City of Rockville.  Exempt from 
this moratorium are Administrative Subdivisions as well as any subdivisions relating to the Brentwood 
and Voigt Developments at or near Pleasant Lake. 

 SECTION 3.  Study.  A committee consisting of Citizens and Councilors are currently in the 
process of reviewing the current City zoning ordinances and provisions, and the implications of the 
potential need for amendments to the City code to implement the results of that study.   

 SECTION 4.  Restrictions on the Granting of Preliminary Subdivision Approval, Zoning 
(CUP/Variance Approval, Rezoning, or PUD approvals.  No preliminary subdivision approval, Zoning 
(CUP/Variance) approval, Rezoning, or PUD approval, shall be given by the Council for any property with 
in the Moratorium Area. 

 SECTION 5.  Duration.  This Ordinance shall expire within six (6) months of the passage of this 
Ordinance by the City Council, without Council action, or it may be repealed earlier if the Council 
determines that the requisite studies have been completed and adopted and that appropriate 

174



evaluation and action, including any necessary revisions of the zoning code, have been finalized.  The 
duration of this Ordinance may be extended by adoption of a subsequent Ordinance for a total time 
period not to exceed the statutory limits in Minn. Stat. 462.355, subdivision 4. 

 SECTION 6.  Variances.  The Council may grant a variance to this Ordinance if the Council finds 
after careful review of all the facts that a proposal is not contrary to the intent of the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan, that it is compatible with the zoning and official control amendments being 
considered by the City, that is does not adversely impact the health, safety or welfare of the citizens and 
that it otherwise meets the requirements of the Rockville City Code and state law. 

 SECTION 7.  Separability.  Every section, provision, or part of this Ordinance is declared 
separable from every other section, provision or part; and if any section, provision, or part thereof or 
action taken hereunder shall be held invalid, it shall not affect any other section, provision, or part.   

 SECTION 8.  Publication.  This Ordinance shall be published in the Cold Spring Record and shall 
be effective immediately. 

 Adopted by this City Council of the City of Rockville on this 2nd day of April, 2018 by a vote of 
Three ayes and Two nays. 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________   ________________________________ 
Martin M. Bode, City Administrator    Duane P. Willenbring, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
Publish the week of April 17, 2018 in the Cold Spring Record newspaper. 

175



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2018- 

 

Acceptance of Resignation of Public Works Director Nick Waldbillig and appointment of Gene 

VanHavermaet 

 

 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; In September of 2014 the Rockville City Council approved of hiring Nick Waldbillig as the City’s 

Public Works Director; and 

 

WHEREAS; On April 4, 2018 Nick Waldbillig submitted his written resignation of said position effective April 

18, 2018; and 

 

WHEREAS; In December of 2014 the Rockville City Council approved of hiring Gene VanHavermaet as the 

City’s Maintenance Mechanic Person; and 

 

WHEREAS; VanHavermaet since his employment with the City has demonstrated competent, responsible, 

reliable and continued growth in the knowledge and understanding of dealing with the aspects of the public 

works department; and 

 

THEREFORE; The City Council accepts Public Works Director Waldbillig letter of resignation and thanks him 

for his years of service to the City of Rockville. 

 

FURTHERMORE; The City Council with a desire to appoint from within, employees that have demonstrated 

the abilities and knowledge required and needed to fill said position hereby appoint Gene VanHavermaet as the 

City’s Public Works Director effective April 19, 2018 at the City Compensation Step Rate of Step 8, Group XIV 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 11
th
 day of April, 2018 

 

 

 

     _______________________________________ 

      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

     _______________________________________ 

                         Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

176



MAINTENANCE MECHANIC PERSON – The City of Rockville is 
currently accepting applications for the position of a full-time 
Maintenance Mechanic person.  Under the supervision of the Public 
Works Director, this position will be responsible for general 
maintenance duties for equipment, streets, buildings & grounds, and a 
general understanding of water & sewer operations.  Must have a valid 
Commercial Driver’s Class B License, one year of maintenance 
experience and be able to obtain Class D Water license and Class D 
Collection system license within one year of employment.  Wage 
range: $17.46 –$24.43 per hour DOQ.   
Other minimum qualifications are outlined in the job description. 
 Applications may be obtained by contacting Rockville City Hall – 
229 Broadway Street East – Rockville, MN 56369 at (320) 251-5836 
Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. or on the city web-site at 
www.rockvillecity.org.  Applications will be accepted until April 26, 2018 
– 12:00 p.m. (Noon).  
 
 
Publish 04/10/18 
             04/17/18 
   04/24/18 
Cold Spring Record 
 
 
In accordance with federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from 
discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability.  (Not all prohibited bases 
apply to all programs.) 
 
To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, room 326-w, Whitten 
Building, 1400 Independence Ave, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (202) 720-5964 (voice & 
tdd).  USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
Maintenance Mechanic. 2013.wd.doc 

 
The City of Rockville is an equal opportunity employer. 
 

177



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Scott Henderson <scott@srwdmn.org>

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 11:18 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Sauk River Road - Erosion Stabilization

Marty, 

 

I believe you were involved in the email chain earlier this year and we have a new design and the modeling shows a no 

rise in the flood stage downstream.  The Board, last week, moved forward with the project.  I will be exploring ways to 

fund this project with the cost probably being around $55,000 - $60,000.   

 

The Board as asked me to look at utilizing our water management districts and giving the City between a 25% - 50% cost 

share.  So, the City’s cost could be anywhere from $13,750 - $30,000.   

 

Let me know if you want to address the Board (can be a memo) concerning the cost a proposal.   

 

Scott Henderson 
District Administrator 

524 4th Street South 

Sauk Centre, MN 56378 

 

Phone: 320.352.2231 

Fax: 320.352.6455 

 
 

178


	04.11.18 AGENDA
	WEDNESDAY, APRIL 11, 2018
	ROCKVILLE CITY HALL

	6 a1) March 2018 Bills Paid 04.11.18
	6 a2) March 2018 Bills Paid by Dept 04.11.18
	6 a3) March 2018 Journal Entry 04.11.18
	6 b1) 03.14.18 City Council Meeting Minutes
	6 b2) 03.27.18 City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes
	6 b3) 04.02.18 City Council Public Hearing Meeting Minutes
	6 c) Consumpution and Display Permit Application
	7 c 1&2) Molitor Zoning Amend CUP Application 04.03.18
	1 a Molitor Alex and Korla Zoning.CUP STAFF REPORT 04.03.18
	1 b SECTION 8 Definitions
	1 c Application for Conditional Use Permit- Korla & Alex Molitor
	1 d Finding of Fact CUP Alex Korla Molitor
	2 Aerial photo of 10919 Mitchell Lane parcel-DNR 2015
	3 Deed 10919 Mitchell Lane St.Cloud, MN
	4 Molitor PH Notice 04.03.18
	5 Survey-10919 Mitchell Lane St.Cloud, MN
	6 a Vacation_Home_Rental_Study_-_CWC_Land_Services
	6 b Stearns County VRBO Molitor
	Vince email Stearns County VRBO
	6.60 Vacation Home Rental
	IUP- Vacation Home Rental 2014 - fillable

	7 Molitor email 03.19.18
	8 Molitor Letter  03.28.18
	9 Hetherington letter Molitor
	10 Hetherington letter attachment Molitor
	Allan Letter Molitor
	Borgmann email Molitor
	Deason email 03.26.18
	Dockendorph letter 03.26.18
	Ebensteiner letter Molitor
	Klocker email 03.21.18
	Mike Rozyck Molitor Letter
	Molitor Public Hearing Letter Litterst
	Noah email 03.22.18
	Oak Creek Cottage - Jake Nielsen
	Rozyck Letter Molitor
	Save the Oak Creek Cottage on Grand Lake
	Tobler email Molitor
	Vicky Rozycki City of Rockville
	Walt Jones email Molitor

	7 c3) Schneider Preliminary Plat Rezone 04.03.18
	Schneider Farm pre plat STAFF REPORT 04.03.18
	Schneider Pre Plat Rezone Application 04.03.18
	2-20-2018 Notice of Decision boundary  type
	Site Plan 2017-70PP2
	17054Schneider PreEngineering Docs 110617

	7 d) Mike Hofmann EM 04.11.18
	7 e) Nick Waldbillig PW 04.11.18
	8 a) 2018-xx Subdivision Moratorium Ordinance
	8 ba) Resolution 2018-xx Acceptance of Resignation of PW Director Nick Waldbillig
	8 bb) Maintenance Mechanic 2018
	10 d) SRWD Email re Sauk River Road 03.30.18

	Property Owner: 
	Phone: 
	Property Owner Email: 
	Address of Property 1: 
	Address of Property 2: 
	Applicant if different from above: 
	Phone_2: 
	undefined: 
	Applicant Mailing Address: 
	Parcel ID Numbers 1: 
	Township: 
	Section: 
	Parcel ID Numbers 2: 
	Zoning District: 
	Section of Ordinance: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	fill_19: 
	Classification: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3_2: 
	4: 
	undefined_2: 
	Proposed date or event upon which Interim Use will be terminated: 
	Date: 
	Date_2: 


